
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Common 
Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

A G E N D A  
Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 5:30 PM 

Professional Development Room - Marshall Middle School, 401 South 
Saratoga Street 

 
OPENING ITEMS 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
2. Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on October 22, 2019. 
AWARD OF BIDS 
3. Consider Award of Bids for Municipal Building Renovation Project (CH1). 
4. Consider Award of Bids for Removal of Hazardous Materials from the Municipal Building (City Hall). 
CONSENT AGENDA 
5. Rural Service District Resolution.  
6. Consider Approval of a Special Assessment Deferral. 
7. Consider authorization to declare surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 
8. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment No. 4 to 

Magney Construction, Inc. 
9. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 0241268 to 

Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
10. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 3) Consider Payment of Invoice 1301833 to 

American Engineering Testing, Inc. 
11. MPCA Air Monitoring Equipment Site Lease PC0054 at Airport. 
12.  Consider Resolution Transfer and Closure of Small Cities Fund 223. 
13. Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for January 31, 2020. 
14. Consider approval of the bills/project payments. 
APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
TABLED ITEM 
15. Consider Approval for Auditing Service Contract for 2019-2022. 
NEW BUSINESS 
16. Lease Agreement-MNSCU and City of Marshall. 
17. Agreements Regarding Property Located at 100 and 200 8th Street South. 
18. Adopt Ordinance for map amendment (rezone) by Four Seasons LLC at 800 West College Drive. 
19. Introduction of Ordinance amendment Section 86-1 Definitions and Call for Public Hearing. 
20. Project Z47:  Commerce Industrial Park/Michigan Road Improvement Project - Consider Change Order 

No. 4 (Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 15. 
21. Consider two LG220 Applications for Exempt Permits for Southwest Minnesota State University 

Foundation. 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
22. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
23. Councilmember Individual Items  

Page 1



City Council Meeting November 12, 2019 Agenda 
Page 2 of 285 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Common 
Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 

STAFF REPORTS 
24. City Administrator 
25. Director of Public Works 
26. City Attorney 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
27. Administrative Brief 
INFORMATION ONLY 
28. Information Only 
29. Reduction in Employer Share of PEIP Premium 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
MEETINGS 
30. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

  

Page 2



• You may follow the meeting online – www.ci.marshall.mn.us. 
 
•Public Hearing – the general public shall have the opportunity to  address the Council. 

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State your name, address and interest on the subject  
 

• Mayor may choose to allow others to address the Council during other agenda items.  
   Persons who desire to speak should do so only after being recognized by the Mayor.   

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State your name, address and interest on the subject 
 

•Persons in attendance at the meeting should refrain from loud discussions among 
themselves, clapping, whistling or any other actions.  Our values include mutual 
respect and civility for all in attendance. 
 
• If you have questions during the Council meeting please see Kyle Box, City Clerk who 
sits in the front left area of the audience sitting area.   
 

   
 

 
  

Page 3Item 1.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on October 22, 2019. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes regular meeting held on October 22, 2019. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. We then could 

potentially incorporate proposed amended minutes at the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the regular meeting held on October 22, 2019 be approved as 

filed with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 4Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, October 22, 2019 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held October 22, 2019 in the 
Professional Development Room at the Marshall Middle School, 401 South Saratoga Street. The meeting was 
called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following members were in 
attendance: Craig Schafer, Steven Meister (5:38 PM), Glenn Bayerkohler, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and 
James Lozinski. Absent: None. Staff present included: Laura Wing, Payroll/ Benefit Specialist; Sharon Hanson, 
City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jason Anderson, Assistant City Engineer/ Zoning 
Administrator; Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services; Dave Parsons City Assessor; Jim Marshall 
Director of Public Safety; Captain, Jeff Wenker; Sheila Dubs Human Resource Manager and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a consensus to operate under the current agenda. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the two work sessions and regular meeting held on October 8, 2019. 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the minutes of the two 
work sessions and regular meeting held on October 8, 2019 be approved as filed with each member and that 
the reading of the same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
6-0 
 
Award of Proposal for Snow Removal Services at Tall Grass Liquor and MERIT Center for the 2019/2020 
through 2020/2021 Winter Seasons. 
Proposals were received for Snow Removal Services at the MERIT Center and Tall Grass Liquor on October 8, 
2019. Two bids were received, one from Action Company, LLC of Marshall and one from Marathon Resource 
Management, LLC of Ashland, Virginia.  
 
The bids were opened, and the bid received from Action Company, LLC was in accordance with the revised 
bidding documents. The bid from Marathon Resource Management, LLC did not comply with the revised 
bidding documents, so the bid was not read.  
 
Three scenarios were bid as follows:  
2”-4” of snow per occurrence  
>4” of snow per occurrence  
Callbacks per occurrence (drifting)  
 
Per the “Initial Proposal”, it was recommended to negotiate the required work area for potential reduction of 
the bid amounts. After negotiations, the reduced bid amounts are recommended for approval per the 
“Negotiated Revised Proposal”.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 2 of 10 

 

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council award the 
proposal for Snow Removal Services at MERIT Center and Tall Grass Liquor to Action Company, LLC of 
Marshall, Minnesota for the 2019/2020 through 2020/2021 winter seasons in accordance with the 
“Negotiated Revised Proposal”. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motioned 
Carried. 6-0 
 
Approval of the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Bayerkohler requested that item number 4, Consider Resolution Revoking Conditional Use 
Permit at 101 Marlene Street, for further discussion.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Approval Resolution Number 4669, Second Series, a Resolution approving a Cable Franchise between the City 
of Marshall and Clarity Telecom, LLC d/b/a Vast Broadband. 
 
Approval of Ordinance Number 743, Second Series, An Ordinance amending Chapter 2, Article VI, Division 12, 
MERIT Center Board. 
 
Approval of a Tobacco License for Ton Kao. 
 
Authorization to advertise for bids for Towing and Storage of vehicles. 
 
Approval of a Resolution Number 4670, Second Series, A Resolution Amending the Authorization of the 
Commencing of Bid Letting for City Hall Renovation/Construction Project. 
 
Approval for the City Clerk and authorized staff to approve and issue various applications, licenses and 
permits. 
 
Approval for the Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project - Consider Payment of Invoice 
1301748 to American Engineering Testing, Inc. 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments. 
 
Consider Resolution Number 4671, Second Series, a Resolution Revoking Conditional Use Permit at 101 
Marlene Street. 
Edward Winn and Lauren Winn (formerly Lauren Kocian) have petitioned the City to revoke the Conditional 
Use Permit No. 712 permitting a two-family dwelling at 101 Marlene Street Drive in an R-1 One Family 
Residence District.  
 
The Conditional Use Permit was granted on July 21, 1997. Research by City staff found no direction in City 
Code for a revocation. State Statute 462.3595 provides for the ability to revoke for violations only.  
City Attorney Dennis Simpson has directed in the past that revocation may occur by City Council resolution. 

Page 6Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 3 of 10 

 

It is the owner’s responsibility to record the “Resolution Revoking A Conditional Use Permit” with the Lyon 
County Recorder and provide a copy of the recorded document with the City of Marshall Zoning 
Administrator. Upon receipt of the recorded Resolution, the City will initiate proceedings adjusting the surface 
water management utility fees associated with the revised single-family use. Any other reductions due to the 
change in use involve other entities and will be the responsibility of the owner. Surface Water Management 
Utility Fees will be reduced. The taxable value or taxation of the property will not be affected. 
 
Councilmember Bayerkohler requested that the resolution be drafted to better conform with the voluntary 
surrender of the conditional use permit. Bayerkohler believes that the proper legal manner in which to handle 
this matter is for the owners of the property to voluntarily surrender the conditional use permit.  The 
conditional use permit specifies that the city has the right to revoke the conditional use permit in the event 
that the applicant has breached the conditions contained in the permit.  The owners of the property have not 
breached any of the conditions.  Bayerkohler believes that the owners have a right to voluntarily surrender the 
permit.  It is his opinion that the city attorney should prepare a voluntary surrender document to be signed by 
owners of the property and that their signatures should be notarized so that the document can be filed with 
the County Recorder’s office.   
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Bayerkohler that the Council adopt 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 4671, SECOND SERIES, which is Resolution accepting the voluntary surrender of a 
Conditional Use Permit at 101 Marlene Street (Planning Commission File No. 712). Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. the motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Consider Approval for Auditing Service Contract for 2019-2022. 
This item was tabled at the October 8th Council Meeting, staff have been interviewing the auditing firms. This 
item was to be discussed at the October 22nd Council Meeting but do to scheduling conflict for one firm we 
are unable to discuss at that meeting. It is recommended to continue tabling this item until November 12th. In 
the meantime, a Ways and Means Committee meeting will be called to discuss the results of the interviews in 
detail and final recommendation will be brought to Council at the November 12th meeting. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to remove the item from 
the table. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to table until the next 
regular council meeting. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: 
Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 6-1 
 
Implementation of Body-Worn Cameras for the Marshall Police Department 
Body-Worn Cameras (BWC) are designed to capture evidence arising from police-citizen encounters. The City 
of Marshall has had discussions about the promise body-worn cameras bring to increasing transparency and 
accountability within our community. Other aspects discussed off-line with city leadership have included 
discussion of the costs involved in implementing a BWC program including purchasing hardware, software, 
data storage costs, preparing data for release and future independent audits of the BWC program.  Page 7Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 4 of 10 

 

Police department personnel believe we can successfully implement the BWC program in-terms of staffing, 
policy, responding to data requests and support from police officers. The current squad car video system 
utilizes the Watch Guard System and software which has been reliable and performed well for many years. 
The body camera system recommended from Watch Guard will seamlessly combine our current video system 
with the BWC system proposed below.  
 
Under Minnesota Statute (MS 609.5315) property that has been subject to forfeiture has been sold and the 
proceeds placed into reserves to supplement the agency’s operation in law enforcement. The police 
department’s request is that revenues in the Forfeiture Fund be utilized for the costs associated with the BWC 
program and equipment.  
 
The total dollar amount requested to purchase needed equipment that should meet our needs for many years 
to come is $49,750.00. Installation of needed equipment in the eight squad cars is $1,200.00. 
 Although we realize the significant commitment and cost associated with the implementation of a BWC 
program, police personnel are encouraged that BWC’s will provide more convincing proof for use in criminal 
cases and evidence for protecting officers against false claims of wrongdoing.  
 
Director of Public Safety, Jim Marshall provided the background information on the agenda item. Director 
Marshall introduced Captain Jeff Wenker to provide a demonstration of the proposed body camera system. 
There was a consensus by the council to explore the option to purchase the extended warranty for the Body-
Worn Cameras. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the implementation 
of the Body-Worn Camera program for the Marshall Police Department and purchase of equipment for 
$50,950.00. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski 
 
Request for a Variance Adjustment Permit for Charles Hess at 109 8th Street South. 
The owner wants to subdivide the property and carve a piece out on the northwest side to sell. The property 
has a public roadway easement along the southwest property line that significantly reduces buildable area. 
Additionally, some buildings along this easement do have 15 feet yard opposite the easement. Based on the 
above considerations (uniqueness of a wide easement and fitting into essential character of the locality with 
other buildings) the staff believes a variance request is justified.  
The variance regulations and procedures are found in Section 86-29.  
 
At the Planning Commission meeting on October 9, 2019, a motion was made by Knieff, second by Fox to 
recommend approval to the City Council of the request by Charles Hess for a Variance Adjustment Permit for 
reduction of the required rear yard from 25 feet to 15 feet as recommended by staff. All voted in favor of the 
motion.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat that the Council approve the 
request by Charles Hess for a Variance Adjustment Permit for reduction of the required rear yard from 25 feet 
to 15 feet. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried 
7-0 
 Page 8Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 5 of 10 

 

Request for Conditional Use Permit / Gun Range in A - Agricultural District 
The original MERIT Center master plan included a shooting range shown west of the driving track north of Erie 
Road. A recent change of Ordinance added gun ranges as conditional use permits to A-Agricultural districts. 
Accordingly, this is a request to consider a conditional use permit for a gun range within MERIT Center located 
in an Agricultural district.  
 
The conditional use permit regulations are found in Section 86-46 and the Standards for Hearing are found in 
Section 86.  
 
At the October 9, 2019, Planning Commission meeting, after a public hearing, a motion was made by Fox, 
seconded by Steen, to recommend approval to City Council as recommended by city staff. All voted in favor.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister that the Council approve the 
request for a Conditional Use Permit to have an outdoor gun range in an A – Agricultural District with the 
following conditions:  
1. That the regulations, standards and requirements as set forth in the City Code and as pertains to the class of 
district in which such premises are located shall be conformed with.  
2. That the City reserves the right to revoke the Conditional Use Permit in the event that any person has 
breached the conditions contained in this permit provided that the City serve the person with written notice 
specifying items of any default and allow the applicant a reasonable time in which to repair such default.  
3. That the property is maintained to conform to the Zoning Code and not cause or create negative impacts to 
adjacent existing or future properties.  
4. That the gun range complies with NRA safety rules and clearances.  
 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Request for map amendment (rezone) by Four Seasons LLC at 800 West College Drive 
This is a request by Four Seasons, LLC, Marshall, MN to rezone 800 West College Drive from I-2 General 
Industrial District to B-3 General Business District. The owner wants to lease the building to UCAP for a 
daycare use until the new Headstart daycare facility is built. The area where this building is located is currently 
zoned I-2 General Industrial District, where daycare is not a permitted use. The City’s comprehensive plan 
shows a strip north of West College Drive between Legion Field Road and the BNSF railroad tracks to the west 
as commercial use. In light of the comprehensive plan apparent intent, it seems reasonable to rezone this 
property to B-3 General Business District, where daycare is a permitted use.  
 
An area to the east of this property is already zoned B-3 General Business District, so staff proposes to rezone 
a portion of 750 West College Drive property located between the existing B-3 General Business District area 
and the property in question to B-3 General Business District as well to provide continuity of zoning district 
and avoid spot zoning. The State Lottery office is occupying the building located in the area staff proposes to 
rezone, so the use will go from nonconforming to permitted. Rezoning procedures are described in Section 86-
30 Amendments. 
 
At the October 9, 2019, Planning Commission meeting, a public hearing was held, and a motion was made by 
Schroeder, second by Fox to recommend approval to City Council to rezone the property as recommended by 
staff. All voted in favor.  Page 9Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 6 of 10 

 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the Council introduce 
an ordinance to rezone 800 West College Drive and 750 West College Drive from I-2 General Industrial District 
to B-3 General Business District. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Consider Approval of Ordinance Number 744, Second Series, An Ordinance Establishing Licensing and 
Regulations for Mobile Food Units and Food Carts. 
Staff have drafted an ordinance regarding Mobile Food Units and Food Carts. At the August 21 Legislative & 
Ordinance Meeting the committee approved the draft ordinance for final approve by the City Council.  
 
City Clerk Kyle Box provided the background information on the agenda item. There was further discussion on 
the agenda item by council and staff. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve Ordinance 
Number 744, Second Series, An Ordinance Establishing Licensing and Regulations for Mobile Food Units and 
Food Carts. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 
7-0 
 
Consider a two-year renewal with Delta Dental for 2020-2021 
The City currently offers employee dental insurance through Delta Dental. Delta Dental has offered a 24-
month rate lock renewal contract for 2020-2021, with a 2% premium increase. The prior premium increase for 
2018-2019 was 6.39%.  
 
Staff are recommending the Council approve the renewal contract with Delta Dental. Staff have proposed, in 
the tables below, the same premium cost-share design as was approved on the prior renewal, an 80%/20% 
cost share between the Employer and Employee, respectively.  
 
Bill Chukuske, the City’s health insurance agent, will be present to address any questions about the renewal. 
Staff presented this renewal information at the Council work-session on October 8, 2019.  
 
Human Resource Manager Sheila Dubs provided the background information on the agenda item. 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve the two-year Delta 
Dental renewal. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember 
Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski 
 
Consider approval of Health Insurance Plan for 2020 
Since 2011, the City has offered high deductible health care plans to employees through Blue Cross and Blue 
Shield of Minnesota, through the Southwest West Central Service Cooperative (SWWC Coop).  
This year, the City requested quotes from other health insurance providers. The most favorable quotes came 
from SWWC Coop (Coop) and Public Employees Insurance Program (PEIP). After negotiations, the Coop has 
offered a renewal rate increase of 7.44%. PEIP has offered premium rates that reflect a 6.3% increase over our 
existing rates.  
 Page 10Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 7 of 10 

 

On October 8, the Council met in a work-session on health insurance options for 2020. Bill Chukuske, our 
health insurance agent, and Staff provided the following information at the Council work-session:  
1. 2020 CCOGA Pool Renewal (SWWC Service Cooperative)  
2. Request for Quotes—Results from health insurance providers  
3. History of premium rate increases  
4. Public Employee Insurance Plan (PEIP)  
5. Insurance Cost-Share Options---A and B with cost projections  
6. 2020 Wellness Benefits—Compare/Contrast  
7. Employee Insurance Committee feedback  
 
After the Council work-session, two employee informational meetings were held. Bill Chukuske reviewed the 
renewal rates from the SWWC Service Cooperative, the PEIP plans and premium rates, and the draft options 
(A&B) presented to the Council at the work-session. Forty-three (43) employees attended the informational 
meetings. All employees who are eligible for health insurance were then asked to complete a short 5-question 
feedback survey.  
 
Survey results summary: 

 There were 57 respondents.  

 96% of those responding to the survey currently have insurance through the City 

 33 respondents (57.9%) preferred the PEIP plans  16 respondents (28.1%) preferred the current plan 
with the Coop  

 8 respondents (14%) had no preference  

The Employee Health Insurance Committee met on October 16 to review the survey feedback and discuss the 
plan options. The Committee is recommending the Council approve the PEIP plans.  
 
Two plan options are provided based on the history of prior Council decisions, one for Coop plans and one for 
PEIP plans. Staff will review the two options in more detail at the Council meeting. Staff recommendation: 
moving to the Public Employee Insurance Plan (PEIP). Open enrollment meetings are scheduled for 
Wednesday, November 6. 
 
Human Resource Manager Sheila Dubs provided the background information on the agenda item. Bill 
Chukuske, the City’s health insurance agent provided additional information on the plan options. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer for the approval of the Public 
Employee Insurance Plan (PEIP). Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: 
Councilmember Labat. The motion Carried. 6-0-1 
 
Economic Development Director 
As a follow-up to the October 8th Council Work Session on Economic Development, staff is presenting a 
request to approve the Economic Development Director pay range, Organizational structure and authorization 
to post the position.  
 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson introduced the agenda item and provided additional information regarding 
bring the current contracted service within the City of Marshall organizational structure. Page 11Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 8 of 10 

 

 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to Approve Economic 
Development Director pay range, Organizational structure with the ED Director position under the City 
structure as a city employee. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember 
Bayerkohler. The motion Passed. 6-1 
 

Red Baron Arena & Expo Parking Lot Project - Consider Change Order No. 2 (Final) and Acknowledgement of 
Final Pay Request No. 3. 
The project included construction of curb and gutter, aggregate base, bituminous pavement surfacing, storm 
sewer and miscellaneous work to construct the parking lot on the south side of the Red Baron Arena & Expo.  
The items on Change Order No. 2 (Final Reconciling Change Order) for the above project are the result of final 
measurements and changes in item quantities during construction. All work has been completed in 
accordance with the specifications.  
 
Change Order No. 2 (Final) results in a contract decrease in the amount of $19,788.26 and a total contract 
amount of $403,907.04. The original contract amount was $423,380.30. The final payment, including release 
of retainage, will be funded from Account #456-70579-2227. 

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer that the Council approve 
Change Order No. 2 (Final), resulting in a contract decrease in the amount of $19,788.26 and acknowledge 
Final Pay Request (No. 3) in the amount of $23,140.35 for the above-referenced project to D&G Excavating, 
Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Bayerkohler, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Project Z51-2019:  Bituminous Resurfacing on Various City Streets Project - Consider Change Order No. 2 
(Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 3. 
The items on Change Order No. 2 (Final Reconciling Change Order) for the above project are the result of final 
measurements and changes in item quantities during construction. All work has been completed in 
accordance with the specifications. At the April 23, 2019 City Council meeting, the City Council awarded the 
contract for up to $575,000.00. The final contract amount, including final change order, is $557,352.25.  
 
The final payment in the amount of $16,266.83, including the final change order and release of retainage, will 
be paid from Account #495-60211-5570 (Public Improvement Revolving Fund-Streets-Infrastructure) per 
Finance. Motion made by  
 
Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council approve Change Order No. 2 
(Final) with Duininck, Inc. of Prinsburg, Minnesota, resulting in a contract decrease in the amount of $3,379.45 
and acknowledge Final Pay Request (No. 3) in the amount of $27,867.61 for the above-referenced project. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 

Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Page 12Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 9 of 10 

 

Byrnes  Region Development Commission in preparation for the MnDOT Area Transportation meeting  
  to discuss 2025 Hwy 19 project funding. The Highway 23 Corridor Board held their annual  
  membership meeting was held. 

Schafer MERIT Center will hold their open house to show the latest expansion of the MERIT Center  
  track. 
 
Meister No Report 
 
Bayerkohler Public Housing Commission received a low loss achievement award recognizing their low loss  
  ratios 
   
  Legislative and Ordinance Committee meeting has convened to discuss interim use permits. 
 
DeCramer Economic Development Authority discussed the next steps with EDA Director position as well as 

request for façade improvements. 
 
 Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission discussed the electrical and water rate study. 
 
Labat  Library Board met and is finalizing a new drive up book deposit as well as the installation of LED  
  lighting throughout the facility. 
 
Lozinski No Report 

 

Councilmember Individual Items  
Councilmember Lozinski asked for an updated the change order regarding the MERIT Center. Assistant City 
Engineer/ Zoning Administrator Jason Anderson commented that the firm has received the letter drafted by 
staff. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer reminded council to be mindful of the attending public during public hearings to 
allow all a chance to speak and to explain the process for new comers. 
 
Councilmember Bayerkohler discussed a snow removal assessment and the way snow was removed from a 
certain property area. 
 
Mayer Byrnes discussed the MMUA Rodeo held at the MMUA site in Marshall.  
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator commented on a work session in December to discuss strategic planning and 
communication facilitated by the League of Minnesota Cities. Administrator Hanson also attended the annual 
Lyon County Museum meeting. 
 
Director of Public Works 
Assistant City Engineer/ Zoning Administrator Jason Anderson commented that a traffic study regarding the 
new Marshall Public School construction has been completed. 
 Page 13Item 2.



City Council Meeting October 22, 2019 Minutes 
Page 10 of 10 

 

City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson discussed ongoing items; MMU/MMUA purchase agreement, Electric car 
charging stations and Block 11. 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn Meeting 
At 7:58 PM, Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Bayerkohler, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 
 
 
       

Mayor 
Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 

Page 14Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Award of Bids for Municipal Building Renovation Project (CH1). 

Background 

Information: 

Three bids were received for the Municipal Building Renovation Project (CH1) on 
November 7, 2019.  Attached please find a copy of the bid tabulation. 
 
The apparent low bid was from Brennan Companies of Mankato, Minnesota, with a base bid 
in the amount of $4,890,000 proposed to be complete in 400 calendar days from issuance of 
Notice to Proceed.   
 
There are six alternate bids that must be reviewed to determine which alternates will be 
included in the bid award.   
 
A recommendation of award is anticipated to be received from the City’s consultant, Engan 
Associates, prior to the City Council meeting on Tuesday, November 12, 2019. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Per the Finance Department, the project will be funded from Account #494-41136-5520 
(Project CH1). 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council award the Municipal Building Renovation Project to Brennan Companies 
of Mankato, Minnesota in an amount to be recommended by the City’s consultant, Engan 
Associates, per base bid and determination of alternates to be included in the bid award. 

 

Page 15Item 3.



 

9/17/2019 11/7/2019 11/7/2019

Estimate Base Bid (- 1%) Base Bid + Alt 1-5 (+3%)

$ 4,911,720.00 4,890,000.00 5,030,200.00

$ 491,172.00 489,000.00 503,020.00

$ 736,758.00 760,650.00 606,430.00

$ 6,139,650.00 6,139,650.00 6,139,650.00

 $ 6,139,650.00 6,139,650.00 6,139,650.00

Contingency 15% 15.50% 12%

Additional cost to consider:

$ 180,000.00 180,000.00 180,000.00

$ 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00

$ 27,000.00 27,000.00 27,000.00

$ 225,000.00 225,000.00 225,000.00

$ 0.00 0.00 0.00

$ 0.00 0.00 0.00

$ 0.00 0.00 0.00

$ 0.00 0.00 0.00

 $ 6,364,650.00 6,364,650.00 6,364,650.00

SUBTOTAL

Construction Cost

Non-Construction Costs

DATA FROM ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST 9/17/2019

COST COMPARISON/BID RECOMMENDATION

PREPARED ON NOVEMBER 8, 2019 FOR:

Marshall Municipal Building

Sharon Hanson, Administrator

344 West Main Street

Marshall, MN  56258

RE: MARSHALL MUNICPAL BUILDING - MARSHALL, MINNESOTA (#777.01)

II. FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

CURRENT COST DATA

I.  ALL LEVELS + SITE

Contingency

Subtotal

Construction Cost

Non-Construction Costs

Contingency

TOTAL

Subtotal

III. RELOCATION - N/A (TO BE ESTABLISHED BY OWNER)

Construction Cost

Non-Construction Costs

Contingency

Subtotal

Page 16Item 3.



 

 

REFERENCES

A.  References have been requested from Brennan Companies and will be shared with the City of Marshall when available.

C.  Contingent upon owner's reference check of Brennan Companies previous projects, Engan Associates recommends that the 

owner accept the base bid and alternates G-1 through G-5. (Window blinds, automatic entrance, generator port, ships ladder 

and reconstruction of lower level slab.)

NOTES

A. This project cost comparison does include:

2. 15% Contingency at estimate - will vary depending upon alternates selected

IN CLOSING

COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

A.  The 400 calendar days does not include time for asbestos removal that is by separate contract.

B.  The base bid numbers reflect a separate elevator machine room not a type MRL (machine-less room.)

For any questions regarding this Project Cost Comparison for Marshall Municipal Building, please contact Barbara Midgarden 

Marks at 320.214.8729x208 or by email at barbara.marks@engan.com . Thank you for your time and attention to this proposal, 

we look forward to working with you to achieve a successful outcome for your project.  

1. Non-construction includes architectural and engineering fees, reimbursable expenses, soil boring, surveys, and 

construction testing 

B. Specific construction items:

1. Architectural and engineering costs

Page 17Item 3.



 

AMOUNT OR 

PERCENTAGE:               

.

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

AMOUNT OR 

PERCENTAGE:       

5%                          

. 

CONTRACTOR:      

Schumacher                                                      

.

CONTRACTOR:                         

Bisbee Plumbing & 

Heating                                    

.

CONTRACTOR:                         

Bisbee Plumbing & 

Heating                                    

.

CONTRACTOR:          

Meier Electric                                                  

.

AMOUNT: AMOUNT: AMOUNT: AMOUNT:

100,250 1,115,000 Included w/Plumbing 337,740 

AMOUNT OR 

PERCENTAGE:       

5%        .

CONTRACTOR:            

Schindler                                             

.

CONTRACTOR:          

Willmar P&H                                                  

.

CONTRACTOR:          

Willmar P&H                                                  

.

CONTRACTOR:      

Red River Electric                                                      

.

AMOUNT: AMOUNT: AMOUNT: AMOUNT:

93,000 235,000 875,000 335,000 

AMOUNT OR 

PERCENTAGE:        

5%                         

. 

CONTRACTOR:           

All City                          

.

CONTRACTOR:          

Willmar P&H                                                  

.

CONTRACTOR:          

Willmar P&H                                                  

.

CONTRACTOR:      

Red River Electric                                                      

.

AMOUNT: AMOUNT: AMOUNT: AMOUNT:

88,257 235,387 874,785 334,650 

AMOUNT OR 

PERCENTAGE:                                 

. 

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

AMOUNT OR 

PERCENTAGE:                                 

. 

CONTRACTOR:                                                            

.

CONTRACTOR:                                                            

.

CONTRACTOR:                                                            

.

CONTRACTOR:                                                            

.

AMOUNT OR 

PERCENTAGE:               

.

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

CONTRACTOR:                                              

.                                                        

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

PLUMBING 

SUBCONTRACTOR

HVAC             

SUBCONTRACTOR

ELECTRICAL 

SUBCONTRACTOR

BID OPENING TIME & DATE:

November 7, 2019 - 2:00 PM

Comstock Construction                                    

Jeff Jennen                                       

1003 Progress Drive                                        

Fergus Falls, MN 56538                                                                         

218.739.2307

1,2,3,4

540 calendar days 

from NTP
$5,375,000.00 $43,800.00 

FORM OF 

PAYMENT:     

Bid Bond       .

Bladholm Construction                                   

Greg Bladholm                                                  

704 W College Drive                         

Marshall, MN 56258                         

507.532.3719

1,2,3,4

515 calendar days $5,268,400.00 ($700.00)

PROJECT: Marshall Municipal Building (777.01)
BID OPENING LOCATION

City of Marshall, 344 West Main Street, Marshall MN 56258

APX Construction                                      

Drew Stemper                                         

1020 Innovation Lane                                         

Mankato, MN 56001                                                                            

507.387.1169

PROCUREMENT TAB

ELEVATOR

SUBCONTRACTOR

FORM OF 

PAYMENT:       

Bid Bond     .

$45.00 

$40.00 

FORM OF 

PAYMENT:            

.

$90.00 $25.00 $14,230.00 $6,000.00 $4,600.00 $7,300.00 $159,100.00 

$20.00 $10.00 $9,000.00 $8,000.00 $5,000.00 $9,000.00 $83,000.00 

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

400 calendar days $4,890,000.00 $1,900.00 

FORM OF 

PAYMENT:      

Bid Bond       .

Brennan Companies                                    

John van Dyck                                       

124 E Walnut Street, Ste. 240                                                  

Mankato, MN 56001                         

507.625.4805

1,2,3,4 $80.00 $19.00 $15.00 $8,700.00 $6,100.00 $5,500.00 $7,900.00 $112,000.00 

FORM OF 

PAYMENT:            

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

AMOUNT:                                                    

.

FORM OF 

PAYMENT:             

.

AMOUNT:                                                       

.

AMOUNT:                                                       

.

AMOUNT:                                                       

.

AMOUNT:                                                       

.

UNIT PRICE                                   

"UP-3"              
TOPPING SLAB 

REMOVAL / 

REPLACEMENT

ALTERNATE                                   

"G-4"                 
SHIP'S LADDER      

TO ROOF

UNIT PRICE                                   

"UP-2"             
SLAB REMOVAL /  

REPLACEMENT

ALTERNATE                                   

"G-1"                 
WINDOW SHADES

ALTERNATE                                   

"G-2"                 
AUTOMATIC 

ENTRANCES

ALTERNATE                                   

"G-3"                 
EMERGENCY 

GENERATOR 

PORT

ALTERNATE                                   

"G-5"                 
RECONSTRUCTIO

N OF LOWER 

LEVEL SLAB

UPDATED: NOVEMBER 6, 2019

UNIT PRICE                                   

"UP-1" 
ENGINEERING FILL

FORM OF 

PAYMENT:            

.

CONTRACT 

TIME                   

(In Calendar 

Days)

BASE BID "G" 
BASE BID

ALTERNATE                                   

"G-6"                 
SUBSTITUTE 

HYDRAULIC 

ELEVATOR WITH 

MACHINE ROOM

CONTRACTOR BID SECURITY
ADD.                

(4)

PROCUREMENT TAB FORM - Page 1

Page 18Item 3.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Award of Bids for Removal of Hazardous Materials from the Municipal Building (City 
Hall). 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall received bids for the above-referenced project on October 29, 2019.   
 
Attached please find a copy of the bid tabulation for the above-referenced project.  The 
apparent low bid was from Advanced Health, Safety and Security in the amount of $67,284.34.   
 
The City has received bids for the Municipal Building Renovation Project on November 7, 2019. 
The award of this project will be contingent upon award of bids of the Municipal Building 
Renovation Project. 
 

Fiscal Impact: Per the Finance Department, the project will be funded from Account #494-41136-5500 (CH1). 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council award the project to Advanced Health, Safety and Security in the amount 
of $67,284.34, contingent upon award of bids of the Municipal Building Renovation Project.   

 

Page 19Item 4.



BID TABULATION 
 

REMOVAL OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FROM THE 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING (CITY HALL) LOCATED AT 344 WEST MAIN STREET 

MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
    DATE:     October 29, 2019 
    TIME:      10:00 A.M. 
  

BIDDER BID SECURITY BID AMOUNT COMMENTS 

Advanced Health, Safety and Security 
105 3rd St., PO Box 437 
Balaton, MN  56115 
Brian Parrie – 605-430-8842 
brianparrie@hotmail.com 

X $67,284.34  

Environmental Plant Services, Inc. 
2315 Hampden Ave. 
St. Paul, MN 55114 
651-644-4441 
Roger Dokken – 651-470-4903 
rdokken@eps.vg 

 X $82,100.00  

M.A.A.C., Inc. 
802 N 2nd St., PO Box 411 
Montevideo, MN  56265 
320-269-5315 
Dennis Larson – 320-226-3245 
maacinc@info-link.net 

X $92,688.00 Based upon AET Report 10/9/2019 

    

    

    

 

Page 20Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Rural Service District Resolution  

Background 

Information: 

This parcel is currently taxed in the Rural Service District for property tax purposes 

pursuant to Ordinance No. 612.   In accordance with Section 4 of the Ordinance, if a 

property included in the Rural Service District is improved, the Council shall make and 

enter an order by Resolution transferring the parcel from the Rural Service District to the 

Urban Service District.   As this parcel has been improved, such an order by Resolution 

is necessary. 

 

The attached Resolution has been reviewed and approved by City Attorney Simpson. 

 
 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: Staff recommends a motion to adopt the attached Resolution regarding Rural Service 

District Tax Parcel ID# 27-622001-0 owned by the City of Marshall. 
 

 

Page 21Item 5.



 RESOLUTION NO. __________, SECOND SERIES 
 

 RURAL SERVICE DISTRICT 
 
WHEREAS, tax parcel ID #27-622001-0 identified and described in Section 3 of Ordinance No. 
641, Second Series has had application made application for a building permit; and 
 
WHEREAS, said tax parcel ID #27-622001-0 is included in the Rural Service District in the City of 
Marshall; and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 4 of Ordinance No. 612, Second Series, whenever 
application is made for a permit for construction of a commercial, industrial, agricultural, or 
residential building or improvement, the City Council shall make and enter an order by 
resolution transferring the parcel from the Rural Service District to the Urban Service District.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA, that 
upon application for building construction, tax parcel ID #27-622001-0 shall be transferred from 
the Rural Service District to the Urban Service District.   
 
Passed and Adopted by the Common Council this 12th day of November, 2019. 
 
CITY OF MARSHALL  
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Robert J. Byrnes, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Kyle Box, City Clerk 

Page 22Item 5.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of a Special Assessment Deferral 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall Charter section 54.3 and Minn. Stat. §§ 435.193 through 435.195, senior 

citizens and retired disabled homeowners and a person who is a member of the Minnesota 

National Guard or other military reserve who is ordered into active military service may defer 

special assessments levied against homestead property owned by the applicant if they meet the 

certain criteria. 

Jason and Christina Redepenning filed application to defer a special assessment in the amount 

of $6,895.70 for their Homestead Property located at 204 E Redwood Street, Marshall, MN 

56258 (27-677224-0). 

After review of the application, it has been determined that all criteria under the Marshall 

Charter and Minn. Statues have been met.  

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve the Special Assessment Deferral for Jason & Christina Redepenning for 204 E Redwood 

Street in the amount of 6,895.70. 

 

Page 23Item 6.



LEGAL NOTICE 
NOTICE OF DEFERRED SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 

 
 Notice is hereby given that the City of Marshall, Minnesota, did at its regular City 
Council Meeting on November 12, 2019 considered the application submitted by Jason 
& Christina Redepenning for the deferral of a special assessment pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes 435.193 through 435.195, which assessment was in the original amount of 
$8,619.62 for Redwood Street Reconstruction Project which includes sanitary sewer, 
watermain, storm sewer, driveway, sidewalk street and miscellaneous that  benefited 
the following described real estate, to-wit: 

Lot 3, Block 24 Original Plat to the City of Marshall, MN 
(204 East Redwood Street; Parcel Number 27-677224-0) 

 
The City Council, after considering said application, did grant a deferral of said 

special assessment in the amount of $6,895.70 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 435.193 
through 435.195 under the following conditions. 

 
 That the deferment of said payment of special assessments shall terminate and 
all amounts accumulated plus interest at the rate of 3.87% per annum from January 1, 
2020 on said assessment of $6,895.70 shall become due upon the occurrence of any of 
the following events: 
 

 The death of the owner (if the surviving spouse is not eligible for the deferment) 

 The sale, transfer, or subdivision of any part of the property 

 The loss of homestead status of the property 

 A determination by the City Council that requiring immediate or partial payment 
would no longer impose a hardship 

 No longer in active military status as defined by Minnesota Statute 190.05, 
subdivision 5b or 5c 

 
Dated this 12th day of November 2019 
 
CITY OF MARSHALL     ATTESTED 

 
By: _______________________  By:__________________________ 

Mayor      City Clerk 

Page 24Item 6.



 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF LYON 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 12th day of 

November 2019 by Mayor Robert J. Byrnes and City Clerk Kyle Box respectively of the 

City of Marshall, Minnesota a municipal corporation under the laws of Minnesota, on 

behalf of the municipality. 

 

     ________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 
     My Commission Expires: 
 
     ________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This document was drafted by:  
Annette Storm  

Page 25Item 6.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to declare surplus property for the Marshall Police Department. 

Background 

Information: 

This property has been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department and has gone 

through the notification processes and required periods for disposal. 

Fiscal Impact: This property will be auctioned on-line at the state site or will be taken to Alters for disposal. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the property be declared as surplus by the City of Marshall. 

 

Page 26Item 7.



 
 

Surplus Vehicles 

 

 

 

 

Surplus Equipment 

1.) Smartboard model SB680-R2, serial number 672417. 

2.) Epson LCD projector model EMP-83, serial number JXJF740641L. 

3.) Series 4 Apple Watch, 40mm case, 50mm wristband; ICR 19-8939. 

  

 Surplus Bicycles 

1.) 44 Bicycles 

  

 

Page 27Item 7.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment 
No. 4 to Magney Construction, Inc. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an Application for Payment No. 4 to Magney Construction, Inc. of Chanhassen, 
Minnesota, for the above-referenced project. 
 
As this project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State 
of Minnesota, pay applications are required to be placed on the City Council agenda for 
approval. 
 
Please see attached recommendation memo for approval of payment from the City’s 
consultant, Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 

Fiscal Impact: This project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State of 
Minnesota. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council authorize Application for Payment No. 4, per the recommendation of the City’s 
consultant, Bolton & Menk, Inc., to Magney Construction, Inc. of Chanhassen, Minnesota, in the 
amount of $1,226,999.84. 
 

 

Page 28Item 8.



Page 29Item 8.



Page 30Item 8.



Page 31Item 8.



Page 32Item 8.



Page 33Item 8.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 
0241268 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is Invoice 0241268 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, Minnesota, for the 
above-referenced project. 
 
As this project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State 
of Minnesota, pay applications are required to be placed on the City Council agenda for 
approval. 
 

Fiscal Impact: This project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State of 
Minnesota. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council authorize payment of Invoice 0241268 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, 
Minnesota, in the amount of $27,030.25. 
 

 

Page 34Item 9.



Page 35Item 9.



Page 36Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 3) Consider Payment of Invoice 
1301833 to American Engineering Testing, Inc. 
 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is Invoice 1301833 to American Engineering Testing, Inc. of St. Paul, Minnesota, for 
the above-referenced project. 
 
As this project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State 
of Minnesota, pay applications are required to be placed on the City Council agenda for 
approval. 
 

Fiscal Impact: This project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State of 
Minnesota. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council authorize payment of Invoice 1301833 to American Engineering Testing, Inc.  
of St. Paul, Minnesota, in the amount of $2,368.00. 
 

 

Page 37Item 10.



Page 38Item 10.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: MPCA Air Monitoring Equipment Site Lease PC0054 at Airport. 

Background 

Information: 

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) has an air monitoring equipment facility 
located outside the runway clear zone at the northwest end of the Southwest Minnesota 
Regional Airport Runway 12/30.   The current lease will expire December 31, 2019. 
 
This lease enables MPCA to continue their air monitoring at this location for a term of five years 
from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2024. 
 
The Airport Commission met on November 5, 2019 and unanimously recommended approval of 
the agreement to the City Council.   
 

Fiscal Impact: The State of Minnesota will pay $520.00 per quarter to the City of Marshall commencing 
January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2024 for this lease.    
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council approve the attached Monitoring Equipment Site Lease PC0054 for Air 
Monitoring with the State of Minnesota acting for the benefit of MPCA. 
 

 

Page 39Item 11.



Page 40Item 11.



Page 41Item 11.



Page 42Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject:  Consider Resolution Transfer and Closure of Small Cities Fund 223 

Background 

Information: 

Fund 223 and Fund 220 are both local small cities fund.  Fund cleanup continues and having two 
funds for the same purpose are unnecessary.  Finance Staff are recommending closing fund 223 
into fund 220. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Resolution Transfer and Closure of Small Cities Fund 223 

 

Page 43Item 12.



 

RESOLUTION NUMBER ________, SECOND SERIES 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRANSFER AND CLOSURE OF  

SMALL CITIES FUND 223 

 

WHEREAS, Small Cities Fund 223 was created for segregation of local small cities funds; and 

 

WHEREAS, Small Cities Fund 220 is also a small cities development revolving fund; and 

 

WHEREAS, both Small Cities Funds described above have the same purpose and fund 223 is not 

necessary; and 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1. That the balance remaining in Small Cities Fund 223 be transferred to Small Cities Fund 

220; and 

2. That Small Cities Fund 223 be closed. 

 Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 12th day of November, 2019. 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor of the City of Marshall 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________ 

Kyle Box 

City Clerk  

Page 44Item 12.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for 

January 31, 2020 

Background 

Information: 

This LG220 application of Exempt Permit is for Holy Redeemer Church to hold a 

raffle on January 31, 2020 at Holy Redeemer Church, 503 West Lyon Street, 

Marshall, Minnesota 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government 

approval to Holy Redeemer Church to hold a raffle on January 31, 2020, at Holy 

Redeemer Church 503 W. Lyon St., Marshall, Minnesota, (2) acknowledges the 

receipt of LG220 Application of Exempt Permit, (3) waives the 30-day waiting 

period, and (4) authorizes and directs the appropriate city personnel to complete 

and sign the LG220 Application for Exempt Permit on behalf of the City of Marshall 

 

Page 45Item 13.



Page 46Item 13.



Page 47Item 13.



Page 48Item 13.



Page 49Item 13.



Page 50Item 13.



Page 51Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if here are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works Glenn Olson at 537-6773 or Finance Director Karla Drown 

at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That the following bills and project payments be authorized for payment 

 

Page 52Item 14.



  10/24/2019  3:59 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  1

  PACKET:      07072  10/18/19 PR lw - 2

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        AP     REG AP

                                                             ITEM    ITEM                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  0966                          DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA

          I-201910244022        DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA      D 10/24/2019                  1,150.80   001008

          I-22F201910013927     DENTAL FAMILY                  D 10/24/2019                  4,334.58   001008

          I-22F201910153979     DENTAL FAMILY                  D 10/24/2019                  4,334.58   001008

          I-22S201910013927     DENTAL SINGLE                  D 10/24/2019                    474.81   001008

          I-22S201910153979     DENTAL SINGLE                  D 10/24/2019                    474.81   001008      10,769.58

 

  2321                          SOUTHWEST WEST CENTRAL SERVICE

          I-201910244023        SOUTHWEST WEST CENTRAL SERVICE D 10/24/2019                 10,203.50   001009

          I-FH5201910013927     FAMILY HSA 5000                D 10/24/2019                 44,161.00   001009

          I-FH5201910153979     FAMILY HSA 5000                D 10/24/2019                 44,161.00   001009

          I-FV5201910013927     FAMILY VEBA 5000               D 10/24/2019                  3,397.00   001009

          I-FV5201910153979     FAMILY VEBA 5000               D 10/24/2019                  3,397.00   001009

          I-SH5201910013927     SINGLE HSA 5000                D 10/24/2019                  8,619.75   001009

          I-SH5201910153979     SINGLE HSA 5000                D 10/24/2019                  8,619.75   001009

          I-SV5201910013927     SINGLE VEBA 5000               D 10/24/2019                  2,554.00   001009

          I-SV5201910153979     SINGLE VEBA 5000               D 10/24/2019                  2,554.00   001009     127,667.00

 

                  * *  B A N K   T O T A L S  * *      NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           2            0.00        138,436.58          138,436.58

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      BANK TOTALS:                      2            0.00        138,436.58          138,436.58

 

Page 53Item 14.



  10/24/2019  3:59 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  2

  PACKET:      07072  10/18/19 PR lw - 2

  VENDOR SET:  01     City of Marshall           *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        ALL

 

                                                     ** REGISTER GRAND TOTALS *

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           2            0.00        138,436.58          138,436.58

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  2            0.00        138,436.58          138,436.58

                                                     ** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

                                              FUND          PERIOD              AMOUNT

                                              -----------------------------------------

 

                                               101         10/2019           110,304.66CR

                                               211         10/2019             1,504.66CR

                                               258         10/2019             5,900.06CR

                                               270         10/2019             1,824.14CR

                                               602         10/2019            16,087.76CR

                                               609         10/2019             2,815.30CR

                                              ===========================================

                                               ALL                           138,436.58CR

 

TOTAL ERRORS:   0              TOTAL WARNINGS:   0

Page 54Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   1

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0560   AFSCME COUNCIL 65

                       I-83 201910013927     101-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619         399.00

                       I-83 201910153979     101-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619         399.00

                       I-85 201910013927     101-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619          26.99

                       I-85 201910153979     101-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619          26.99

 

01-0583   AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE AS

                       I-41 201910013927     101-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636         314.20

                       I-41 201910153979     101-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636         314.20

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-201910214010        101-21249           COMBINED INSU LTD - HOUSING                  001641          35.46

 

01-1923   NCPERS MN GROUP LIFE IN

                       I-42 201910153979     101-21256           LIFE INSURANC NCPERS MINNESOTA - 614000      001642         320.00

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-201910173995        101-21249           COMBINED INSU HOUSING                        001631          78.69

                       I-201910173995        101-21249           COMBINED INSU RETIREES                       001631         160.99

                       I-201910173995        101-21271           Voluntary Lif ROUNDING                       001631           0.11-

                       I-44 201910013927     101-21271           Voluntary Lif VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631         422.03

                       I-44 201910153979     101-21271           Voluntary Lif VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631         416.70

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         2,914.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

                       I-1944983-0           101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPL RUBBERBANDS                    001633           4.26

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0141  MAYOR & COUNCIL          TOTAL:             4.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0875   COMPUTER MAN INC

                       I-282268              101-50151-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO ECT USB & USB HARD DRIVE       001621          95.00

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641         125.38

                       I-24 201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.98

          PROJ: P07-1133          SAFE & SOBER                   LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           4.66

          PROJ: PG1-1133          BLR GANG/DRUG TF-GANG          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641         126.35

                       I-24 201910153979     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           4.66

          PROJ: PG1-1133          BLR GANG/DRUG TF-GANG          LIFE INSURANCE

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631          28.60

                       I-23F201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.20

          PROJ: P07-1133          SAFE & SOBER                   LIFE INSURANCE

Page 55Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   2

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE            continued

                       I-23F201910153979     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631          28.80

                       I-23S201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           3.21

                       I-23S201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.04

          PROJ: P07-1133          SAFE & SOBER                   LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

          PROJ: PG1-1133          BLR GANG/DRUG TF-GANG          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           3.25

                       I-23S201910153979     101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

          PROJ: PG1-1133          BLR GANG/DRUG TF-GANG          LIFE INSURANCE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:           422.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1243   HARDWARE HANK

                       I-52149               101-60162-2211      GENERAL SUPPL TAPE FOR MARKING NEW OFFICES   001625           7.98

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          19.83

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.45

          PROJ: BP5-1133          BALLFIELDS (OP)                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           5.09

          PROJ: C42-1133          SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           7.13

          PROJ: MER-1133          MERIT CENTER                   LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.12

          PROJ: Z47-1133          COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL PARK       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.40

          PROJ: Z52-1133          WCA BUS SHELTER PROJECT        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           1.12

          PROJ: Z70-1133          W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.71

          PROJ: Z73-1133          COUNTRY CLUB UTILITY IMPR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.88

          PROJ: Z75-1133          S 4TH ST. RECON                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          20.05

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.45

          PROJ: BP5-1133          BALLFIELDS (OP)                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.72

          PROJ: C42-1133          SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.22

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.09

          PROJ: E22-1133          CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           6.59

          PROJ: MER-1133          MERIT CENTER                   LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.15

          PROJ: Z47-1133          COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL PARK       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.13

          PROJ: Z52-1133          WCA BUS SHELTER PROJECT        LIFE INSURANCE

Page 56Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   3

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0162  ENGINEERING                                                                                     BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I   continued

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.40

          PROJ: Z64-1133          SARATOGA STREET RECON          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.71

          PROJ: Z67-1133          SUPERIOR/MICHIGAN ROAD         LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           3.26

          PROJ: Z70-1133          W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.19

          PROJ: Z74-1133          HURON-SUPERIOR RECON           LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.61

          PROJ: Z75-1133          S 4TH ST. RECON                LIFE INSURANCE

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.53

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.13

          PROJ: BP5-1133          BALLFIELDS (OP)                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.31

          PROJ: C42-1133          SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.37

          PROJ: MER-1133          MERIT CENTER                   LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.02

          PROJ: Z47-1133          COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL PARK       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.09

          PROJ: Z52-1133          WCA BUS SHELTER PROJECT        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.21

          PROJ: Z70-1133          W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.12

          PROJ: Z73-1133          COUNTRY CLUB UTILITY IMPR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.83

          PROJ: Z75-1133          S 4TH ST. RECON                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.55

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.13

          PROJ: BP5-1133          BALLFIELDS (OP)                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.72

          PROJ: C42-1133          SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.05

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.02

          PROJ: E22-1133          CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.69

          PROJ: MER-1133          MERIT CENTER                   LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.03

          PROJ: Z47-1133          COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL PARK       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.03

          PROJ: Z52-1133          WCA BUS SHELTER PROJECT        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.09

          PROJ: Z64-1133          SARATOGA STREET RECON          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.12

          PROJ: Z67-1133          SUPERIOR/MICHIGAN ROAD         LIFE INSURANCE

Page 57Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   4

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0162  ENGINEERING                                                                                     BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE            continued

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.33

          PROJ: Z70-1133          W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.05

          PROJ: Z74-1133          HURON-SUPERIOR RECON           LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.76

          PROJ: Z75-1133          S 4TH ST. RECON                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.39

                       I-23S201910013927     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.26

          PROJ: MER-1133          MERIT CENTER                   LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.35

                       I-23S201910153979     101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.30

          PROJ: Z70-1133          W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY      LIFE INSURANCE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0162  ENGINEERING              TOTAL:           101.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60164-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          24.09

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60164-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          24.25

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60164-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.79

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60164-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.83

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0164  COMMUNITY PLANNING       TOTAL:            61.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1243   HARDWARE HANK

                       I-80525               101-70176-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ANTIFREEZE                     001625          59.76

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0176  AQUATIC CENTER           TOTAL:            59.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.61

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.98

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.23

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          21.60

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.13

          PROJ: E22-1133          CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           3.53

          PROJ: S02-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.97

          PROJ: S03-1133          STREET REPAIR & MAINTENAN      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.13

          PROJ: S04-1133          STORM SEWER WORK               LIFE INSURANCE

Page 58Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   5

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I   continued

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           3.12

          PROJ: S05-1133          STREET SIGNING & TRAFFIC       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           3.25

          PROJ: S06-1133          STREET SWEEPING                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           7.46

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.24

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.31

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           6.93

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.13

          PROJ: E15-1133          STORM WATER UTILITY            LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.13

          PROJ: E22-1133          CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           4.16

          PROJ: S02-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           9.25

          PROJ: S03-1133          STREET REPAIR & MAINTENAN      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.88

          PROJ: S04-1133          STORM SEWER WORK               LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.99

          PROJ: S05-1133          STREET SIGNING & TRAFFIC       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           5.32

          PROJ: S06-1133          STREET SWEEPING                LIFE INSURANCE

 

01-1938   NEWMAN SIGNS

                       I-TRFINV016046        101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS KEEP RIGHT SIGNS               001643         132.42

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.26

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.20

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.06

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.71

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.03

          PROJ: E22-1133          CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.13

          PROJ: S02-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.30

          PROJ: S03-1133          STREET REPAIR & MAINTENAN      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.71

          PROJ: S04-1133          STORM SEWER WORK               LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.68

          PROJ: S05-1133          STREET SIGNING & TRAFFIC       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.09

          PROJ: S06-1133          STREET SWEEPING                LIFE INSURANCE

Page 59Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   6

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE            continued

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           2.12

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.10

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.07

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           2.05

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.03

          PROJ: E15-1133          STORM WATER UTILITY            LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.03

          PROJ: E22-1133          CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.34

          PROJ: S02-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           2.75

          PROJ: S03-1133          STREET REPAIR & MAINTENAN      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.87

          PROJ: S04-1133          STORM SEWER WORK               LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.73

          PROJ: S05-1133          STREET SIGNING & TRAFFIC       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.79

          PROJ: S06-1133          STREET SWEEPING                LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.06-

                       I-23S201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.45

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.04

          PROJ: S04-1133          STORM SEWER WORK               LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.22

          PROJ: S05-1133          STREET SIGNING & TRAFFIC       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.07

                       I-23S201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.19

          PROJ: E14-1133          FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.19

          PROJ: S03-1133          STREET REPAIR & MAINTENAN      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.07

          PROJ: S04-1133          STORM SEWER WORK               LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.13

          PROJ: S05-1133          STREET SIGNING & TRAFFIC       LIFE INSURANCE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:           238.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1090   FASTENAL COMPANY

                       C-99392               101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL RETURN HANDPAD                 001624           9.41-

 

01-1243   HARDWARE HANK

                       I-80666               101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS SHARPEN CHAINSAW               001625          12.00

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

Page 60Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   7

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I   continued

                       I-24 201910013927     101-70276-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          19.84

                       I-24 201910153979     101-70276-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          16.41

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-70276-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.62

                       I-23F201910153979     101-70276-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           3.08

                       I-23S201910013927     101-70276-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           1.30

                       I-23S201910153979     101-70276-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           1.30

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:            49.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           5.32

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.92

          PROJ: E04-1133          BUILDING MAINTENANCE - AI      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.35

          PROJ: E05-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - AIRP      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.43

          PROJ: E06-1133          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE - A      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.29

          PROJ: E07-1133          MOWING AIRPORT                 LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.95

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.12

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           1.87

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           3.07

          PROJ: E04-1133          BUILDING MAINTENANCE - AI      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.41

          PROJ: E05-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - AIRP      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           1.76

          PROJ: E06-1133          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE - A      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.66

          PROJ: E07-1133          MOWING AIRPORT                 LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.74

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.62

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.70

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.23

          PROJ: E04-1133          BUILDING MAINTENANCE - AI      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.11

          PROJ: E05-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - AIRP      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.11

          PROJ: E06-1133          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE - A      LIFE INSURANCE

Page 61Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   8

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0364  AIRPORT                                                                                         BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE            continued

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.12

          PROJ: E07-1133          MOWING AIRPORT                 LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.92

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.04

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.50

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.89

          PROJ: E04-1133          BUILDING MAINTENANCE - AI      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.14

          PROJ: E05-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - AIRP      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.50

          PROJ: E06-1133          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE - A      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.07

          PROJ: E07-1133          MOWING AIRPORT                 LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.23

          PROJ: E10-1133          GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.19

          PROJ: E11-1133          EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW          LIFE INSURANCE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                  TOTAL:            28.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-50453-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           1.21

                       I-24 201910153979     101-50453-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           1.22

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-50453-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.46

                       I-23F201910153979     101-50453-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.46

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0453  ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT       TOTAL:             3.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-40671-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           7.24

                       I-24 201910153979     101-40671-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           7.24

 

01-2030   PETERSON, ALEX

                       I-201910244015        101-40671-2211      GENERAL SUPPL INDOOR/OUTDOOR LIGHTING FOR VA 001644         312.72

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-40671-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.23

                       I-23F201910153979     101-40671-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.23

                       I-23S201910013927     101-40671-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

                       I-23S201910153979     101-40671-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0671  CABLE COMMISSION         TOTAL:           330.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 62Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   9

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0675  COMM SERVICES ADMIN                                                                             BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-70675-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          17.38

                       I-24 201910153979     101-70675-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          17.38

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-70675-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           3.08

                       I-23F201910153979     101-70675-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           3.08

                       I-23S201910013927     101-70675-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

                       I-23S201910153979     101-70675-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0675  COMM SERVICES ADMIN      TOTAL:            42.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-40741-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          25.34

                       I-24 201910153979     101-40741-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          25.34

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-40741-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.16

                       I-23F201910153979     101-40741-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.16

 

01-6267   RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONE

                       I-65127               101-40741-3311      GENERAL PROFE 09/19 LEGAL SVC                001647         192.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0741  CITY ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:           255.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-40821-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          18.09

                       I-24 201910153979     101-40821-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          18.09

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-40821-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.62

                       I-23F201910153979     101-40821-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.62

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0821  FINANCE                  TOTAL:            45.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-9997                101-70871-2211      GENERAL SUPPL 06-12-10/10/19 WATER - PLOTS   001626         431.57

          PROJ: 344-2211          GARDENING                      GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0871  COMM ED-SUMMER           TOTAL:           431.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-70873-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           3.70

                       I-24 201910153979     101-70873-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           3.70

 

Page 63Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  10

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0873  COMM ED-FALL                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-70873-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

                       I-23F201910153979     101-70873-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0873  COMM ED-FALL             TOTAL:            10.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0435   HUBER, DORIS

                       I-201910244013        101-40931-3332      MILEAGE ALLOW 09/27/19 MAAP MTG  MINNETONKA  001635         164.72

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          15.89

                       I-24 201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.24

          PROJ: D06-1133          PURCHASING                     LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.24

          PROJ: D07-1133          NAME SEARCHES                  LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.12

          PROJ: E15-1133          STORM WATER UTILITY            LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          16.37

                       I-24 201910153979     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.12

          PROJ: E15-1133          STORM WATER UTILITY            LIFE INSURANCE

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.42

                       I-23F201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.08

          PROJ: D06-1133          PURCHASING                     LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.08

          PROJ: D07-1133          NAME SEARCHES                  LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.04

          PROJ: E15-1133          STORM WATER UTILITY            LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.58

                       I-23F201910153979     101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.04

          PROJ: E15-1133          STORM WATER UTILITY            LIFE INSURANCE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0931  APPRAISING & ASSESSING   TOTAL:           206.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-70973-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           4.94

                       I-24 201910153979     101-70973-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           4.94

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-70973-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

                       I-23F201910153979     101-70973-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0973  RECREATION-FALL          TOTAL:            12.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

Page 64Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  11

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I   continued

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.34

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.10

          PROJ: D01-1133          AIRPORT MAINTENANCE            LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.27

          PROJ: D02-1133          MERIT CENTER MAINTENANCE       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           5.24

          PROJ: D05-1133          MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINTENANC      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.09

          PROJ: D08-1133          SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.05

          PROJ: D13-1133          STREET DEPT MAINTENANCE        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.19

          PROJ: L66-1133          INTERIOR MAINTENANCE           LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.62

          PROJ: L67-1133          EXTERIOR MAINTENANCE           LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           2.29

                       I-24 201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.20

          PROJ: D02-1133          MERIT CENTER MAINTENANCE       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           5.37

          PROJ: D05-1133          MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINTENANC      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.75

          PROJ: D08-1133          SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.26

          PROJ: L66-1133          INTERIOR MAINTENANCE           LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-24 201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           0.03

          PROJ: L67-1133          EXTERIOR MAINTENANCE           LIFE INSURANCE

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.61

                       I-23F201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.07

          PROJ: D02-1133          MERIT CENTER MAINTENANCE       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.58

          PROJ: D05-1133          MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINTENANC      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.03

          PROJ: D08-1133          SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.06

          PROJ: L66-1133          INTERIOR MAINTENANCE           LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.19

          PROJ: L67-1133          EXTERIOR MAINTENANCE           LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.36

                       I-23F201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.06

          PROJ: D02-1133          MERIT CENTER MAINTENANCE       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.86

          PROJ: D05-1133          MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINTENANC      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.18

          PROJ: D08-1133          SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23F201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           0.08

          PROJ: L66-1133          INTERIOR MAINTENANCE           LIFE INSURANCE

Page 65Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  12

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE            continued

                       I-23S201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.05

                       I-23S201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.02

          PROJ: D01-1133          AIRPORT MAINTENANCE            LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.01

          PROJ: D02-1133          MERIT CENTER MAINTENANCE       LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.56

          PROJ: D05-1133          MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINTENANC      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910013927     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.01

          PROJ: D13-1133          STREET DEPT MAINTENANCE        LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.20

                       I-23S201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.43

          PROJ: D05-1133          MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINTENANC      LIFE INSURANCE

                       I-23S201910153979     101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.02

          PROJ: D08-1133          SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE      LIFE INSURANCE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT     TOTAL:            22.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0875   COMPUTER MAN INC

                       I-282211              101-41641-3312      CONSULTANT FE 06/19-10/19 ONSITE TECHNICAL L 001621       2,896.50

 

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-9991                101-41641-3311      GENERAL PROFE 08/19 NETWORK SUPPORT          001626         260.00

                       I-9992                101-41641-3311      GENERAL PROFE TECH ACTION PLAN               001626       8,301.50

 

01-4549   A & B BUSINESS, INC

                       I-IN659777            101-41641-3405      MAINTENANCE A CT6544-01, 10/01-10/31/19      001629         329.21

                       I-IN661906            101-41641-3405      MAINTENANCE A CT2911-01, 10/06-11/05/19      001629         350.40

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1641  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY   TOTAL:        12,137.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     101-42071-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           5.26

                       I-24 201910153979     101-42071-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           5.26

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     101-42071-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

                       I-23F201910153979     101-42071-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 2071  ADULT COMMUNITY CTR      TOTAL:            13.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       101   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:        17,392.12

Page 66Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  13

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  211   LIBRARY FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0583   AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE AS

                       I-41 201910013927     211-21261           AFLAC         AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636         165.36

                       I-41 201910153979     211-21261           AFLAC         AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636         165.36

 

01-1923   NCPERS MN GROUP LIFE IN

                       I-42 201910153979     211-21256           LIFE INS-PERA NCPERS MINNESOTA - 614000      001642          16.00

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-44 201910013927     211-21271            Voluntary Li VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631          29.22

                       I-44 201910153979     211-21271            Voluntary Li VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631          29.22

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:           405.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     211-70437-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          32.04

                       I-24 201910153979     211-70437-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          32.04

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     211-70437-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.16

                       I-23F201910153979     211-70437-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.16

                       I-23S201910013927     211-70437-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           1.30

                       I-23S201910153979     211-70437-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           1.30

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0437  LIBRARY                  TOTAL:            79.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       211   LIBRARY FUND             TOTAL:           484.16

Page 67Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  14

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  258   ASC ARENA

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0560   AFSCME COUNCIL 65

                       I-83 201910013927     258-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619          57.00

                       I-83 201910153979     258-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619          57.00

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-44 201910013927     258-21271           VOLUNTARY LIF VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631           1.94

                       I-44 201910153979     258-21271           VOLUNTARY LIF VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631           7.27

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:           123.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0802   CARLSON & STEWART REFRI

                       I-21578               258-70579-2227      OTHER REPAIRS QRTLY INSPECTIONS OF COMPRESSO 001638         440.60

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     258-70579-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          13.02

                       I-24 201910153979     258-70579-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          16.45

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     258-70579-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.93

                       I-23F201910153979     258-70579-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           6.47

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER    TOTAL:           481.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       258   ASC ARENA                TOTAL:           604.68

Page 68Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  15

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  270   MERIT

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0583   AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE AS

                       I-41 201910013927     270-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636          47.64

                       I-41 201910153979     270-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636          47.64

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-44 201910013927     270-21271           Voluntary Lif VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631           0.65

                       I-44 201910153979     270-21271           Voluntary Lif VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631           0.65

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:            96.58

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     270-50551-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           4.74

                       I-24 201910153979     270-50551-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641           4.74

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     270-50551-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

                       I-23F201910153979     270-50551-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           1.54

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT OPERATIONS         TOTAL:            12.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       270   MERIT                    TOTAL:           109.14

Page 69Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  16

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  456   2013 AMATEUR SPORTS CTR

DEPARTMENT:  0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0934   D & G EXCAVATING INC

                       I-201910174000        456-70579-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR #3 FINAL, RED BARON PARKING LO 001622      23,140.35

          PROJ: C42-5570          SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR      INFRASTRUCTURE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER    TOTAL:        23,140.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       456   2013 AMATEUR SPORTS CTR  TOTAL:        23,140.35

Page 70Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  17

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT CENTER                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-9999                493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER TH MERIT CTR COLD STORAGE ELECTRI 001626       4,012.66

          PROJ: MER-5530          MERIT CENTER                   IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT CENTER             TOTAL:         4,012.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION    TOTAL:         4,012.66

Page 71Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  18

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  494   CITY HALL BUILDING

DEPARTMENT:  1136  ** INVALID DEPT **                                                                              BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-6248   ENGAN ASSOCIATES P.A.

                       I-2019-141            494-41136-5520      BUILDINGS & S PHASE 2                        001646      60,044.06

          PROJ: CH1-5520          CITY HALL-NEW                  BUILDING & STRUCTURES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  ** INVALID DEPT **       TOTAL:        60,044.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       494   CITY HALL BUILDING       TOTAL:        60,044.06

Page 72Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  19

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  495   PUBLIC IMPROVE REVOLVING

DEPARTMENT:  0211  ** INVALID DEPT **                                                                              BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1020   DUININCK BROS., INC.

                       I-201910174002        495-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR #3 FINAL, Z51 OVERLAY          001623      27,867.61

          PROJ: Z51-5570          OVERLAY/RESURFACING            INFRASTRUCTURE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  ** INVALID DEPT **       TOTAL:        27,867.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1417   KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHART

                       I-150519              495-41136-3313      LEGAL FEES    APX DEVELOPMENT                001640         832.00

          PROJ: F23-3313          BLOCK 11                       LEGAL FEES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:           832.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       495   PUBLIC IMPROVE REVOLVING TOTAL:        28,699.61

Page 73Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  20

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0560   AFSCME COUNCIL 65

                       I-83 201910013927     602-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619         199.50

                       I-83 201910153979     602-21265           UNION DUES    UNION DUES AFSCM               001619         199.50

 

01-0583   AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE AS

                       I-41 201910013927     602-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636          59.52

                       I-41 201910153979     602-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636          59.52

 

01-1923   NCPERS MN GROUP LIFE IN

                       I-42 201910153979     602-21256           LIFE INSURANC NCPERS MINNESOTA - 614000      001642          64.00

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-44 201910013927     602-21271            Voluntary Li VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631          42.37

                       I-44 201910153979     602-21271            Voluntary Li VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631          42.37

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:           666.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0578   AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

                       I-1VX7-FJQ7-J3YJ      602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BATTERY TESTER                 001620         128.99

 

01-1090   FASTENAL COMPANY

                       I-99430               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL TOWELS & GLOVES                001624         257.28

                       I-99445               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       001624          11.57

                       I-99499               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       001624           9.66

 

01-1201   GRAINGER INC

                       I-9321019409          602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PRESSURE GAUGE, VALVES         001639         134.27

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     602-90581-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          61.94

                       I-24 201910153979     602-90581-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          61.94

 

01-1839   MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTIN

                       I-1000326             602-90581-3311      GENERAL PROFE SALTY DISCHARGE TESTING        001627         143.60

                       I-1000431             602-90581-3311      GENERAL PROFE BIOSOLIDS SOIL TESTING         001627          48.00

          PROJ: W04-3311          BIOSOLIDS                      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 

01-1986   NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATI

                       I-360703              602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP SVC 2002 INT'L SEMI            001628         134.92

          PROJ: W04-2221          BIOSOLIDS                      PROJECT COSTS

 

01-3342   TRUEDSON, SCOTT

                       I-201910244019        602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP REIM FOR CONTROL UNITS         001645         338.67

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     602-90581-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631          18.48

                       I-23F201910153979     602-90581-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631          18.48

                       I-23S201910013927     602-90581-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

Page 74Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  21

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  0581  WW OPERATIONS                                                                                   BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE            continued

                       I-23S201910153979     602-90581-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0581  WW OPERATIONS            TOTAL:         1,369.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       602   WASTEWATER OPERATING     TOTAL:         2,035.88

Page 75Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  22

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0583   AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE AS

                       I-41 201910013927     609-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636          20.33

                       I-41 201910153979     609-21261           AMERICAN FAMI AMERICAN FAMILY INSURANCE      001636          20.33

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-44 201910013927     609-21271           VOLUNTARY LIF VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631           9.17

                       I-44 201910153979     609-21271           VOLUNTARY LIF VOLUNTARY SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE    001631           9.17

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:            59.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0595   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, IN

                       I-2810074450          609-90991-3311      GENERAL PROFE 4X8 MAT                        001637         751.63

 

01-1571   MADISON NATIONAL LIFE I

                       I-24 201910013927     609-90991-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          17.08

                       I-24 201910153979     609-90991-1133      LIFE INSURANC LONG TERM DISABILITY           001641          17.08

 

01-4855   SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

                       I-1879029             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001630          38.40

                       I-1879030             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001630           3.60

                       I-1879031             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001630           8.40

                       I-5048349             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001630          90.00

 

01-5688   MINNESOTA LIFE

                       I-23F201910013927     609-90991-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.62

                       I-23F201910153979     609-90991-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE FAMILY          001631           4.62

                       I-23S201910013927     609-90991-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

                       I-23S201910153979     609-90991-1133      LIFE INSURANC LIFE INSURANCE SINGLE          001631           0.65

 

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

                       I-1943887-0           609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       001633         222.95

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS        TOTAL:         1,159.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4855   SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

                       C-9174637             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001630         150.00-

                       C-9188754             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              001630         121.71-

                       C-9189885             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001630         200.00-

                       I-1879029             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001630       4,095.32

                       I-1879030             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001630          78.08

                       I-1879031             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              001630         282.00

                       I-5048349             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001630       6,904.50

 

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING

                       C-188252              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001632         116.07-

                       I-188251              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001632       1,527.45

                       I-188251              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001632          14.00

Page 76Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  23

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING         continued

                       I-189993              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001632      10,156.00

 

01-6156   TRUE BRANDS

                       I-550526              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001634          14.90

 

01-6415   FOXHOLE BREWHOUSE

                       I-000555              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001648         228.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES         TOTAL:        22,712.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       609   LIQUOR                   TOTAL:        23,931.15

Page 77Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  24

PACKET:      07087 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY

DEPARTMENT:  0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0934   D & G EXCAVATING INC

                       I-201910174001        630-90661-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR #F FINAL, Z73 COUNTRY CLUB     001622      20,274.46

          PROJ: Z73-5570          COUNTRY CLUB UTILITY IMPR      INFRASTRUCTURE

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:        20,274.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:        20,274.46

                                                                                               REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       180,728.27

Page 78Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  25

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

 

2019-2020 101-21249           COMBINED INSURANCE                275.14

          101-21256           LIFE INSURANCE - PERA             320.00

          101-21261           AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSUR        628.40

          101-21265           UNION DUES                        851.98

          101-21271           Voluntary Life Ins.               838.62

          101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                    4.26       9,200       8,424.84

          101-40671-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               18.24         227          54.40

          101-40671-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  312.72       5,000         706.07

          101-40741-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               63.00         783         141.46

          101-40741-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        192.00      25,000      16,429.47

          101-40821-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               45.42         552         125.16

          101-40931-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               42.22         505         100.21

          101-40931-3332      MILEAGE ALLOWANCE                 164.72         700          73.14-  Y

          101-41231-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               22.18         266          52.17

          101-41641-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI      8,561.50           0      36,991.13-  Y

          101-41641-3312      CONSULTANT FEES                 2,896.50      20,600       2,804.57-  Y

          101-41641-3405      MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS            679.61     140,957     105,811.11

          101-42071-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               13.60         163          31.82

          101-50151-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD              327.43       3,892         855.75

          101-50151-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500         95.00      28,000      24,405.76

          101-50453-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD                3.35          40           8.33

          101-60162-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               93.78       1,122         222.27

          101-60162-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                    7.98       3,500       1,613.95-  Y

          101-60164-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               61.96         734         144.95

          101-60211-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD              105.70       1,342         303.30

          101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC        132.42     290,100      42,237.20-  Y

          101-60364-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               28.26         316          42.26

          101-70176-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   59.76      36,000       4,007.94

          101-70276-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               46.55         573         116.21

          101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                    9.41-     55,000       1,691.07-  Y

          101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC         12.00     150,000      54,414.58

          101-70675-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               42.22         512         108.72

          101-70871-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  431.57       2,500         151.06

          101-70873-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               10.48          43          27.41

          101-70973-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               12.96          51          38.36

          211-21256           LIFE INS-PERA                      16.00

          211-21261           AFLAC                             330.72

          211-21271            Voluntary Life Ins.               58.44

          211-70437-1133      LIFE INSURANCE/LTD                 79.00         976         216.05

          258-21265           UNION DUES                        114.00

          258-21271           VOLUNTARY LIFE INS                  9.21

          258-70579-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               40.87         507         138.82

          258-70579-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC        440.60      20,000      13,242.69

          270-21261           AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSUR         95.28

          270-21271           Voluntary Life Ins.                 1.30

Page 79Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  26

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          270-50551-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               12.56         154          35.89

          456-70579-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                 23,140.35           0     404,377.18-  Y

          493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS           4,012.66           0   2,108,724.65-  Y

          494-41136-5520      BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES         60,044.06           0     225,654.93-  Y

          495-41136-3313      LEGAL FEES                        832.00           0       1,806.75-  Y

          495-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                 27,867.61           0     559,309.36-  Y

          602-21256           LIFE INSURANCE - PERA              64.00

          602-21261           AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSUR        119.04

          602-21265           UNION DUES                        399.00

          602-21271            Voluntary Life Ins.               84.74

          602-90581-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD              162.14       1,998         445.56

          602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  541.77     250,000      57,446.63

          602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN        473.59     152,000       7,093.24

          602-90581-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        191.60     125,625     156,294.13-  Y

          609-21261           AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INSUR         40.66

          609-21271           VOLUNTARY LIFE INS                 18.34

          609-90991-1133      LIFE INSURANCE & LTD               44.70         541         110.46

          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  222.95       7,500       3,981.13-  Y

          609-90991-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        751.63      14,000         950.83

          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT                           140.40      30,000       2,791.72

          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHASES               10,649.82   1,267,741     113,626.36

          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASES                 11,795.38   1,704,028      46,066.92

          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASES                    160.29     544,319      92,476.79

          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURCHASES                106.98      70,496      13,474.56

          630-90661-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                 20,274.46     271,413     265,542.52-  Y

          **  2019-2020 YEAR TOTALS  **                     180,728.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                  2,914.14

                    101-0141                MAYOR & COUNCIL                                       4.26

                    101-0151                POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               422.43

                    101-0162                ENGINEERING                                         101.76

                    101-0164                COMMUNITY PLANNING                                   61.96

                    101-0176                AQUATIC CENTER                                       59.76

                    101-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                               238.12

                    101-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                            49.14

                    101-0364                AIRPORT                                              28.26

                    101-0453                ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT                                    3.35

Page 80Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  27

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101-0671                CABLE COMMISSION                                    330.96

                    101-0675                COMM SERVICES ADMIN                                  42.22

                    101-0741                CITY ADMINISTRATION                                 255.00

                    101-0821                FINANCE                                              45.42

                    101-0871                COMM ED-SUMMER                                      431.57

                    101-0873                COMM ED-FALL                                         10.48

                    101-0931                APPRAISING & ASSESSING                              206.94

                    101-0973                RECREATION-FALL                                      12.96

                    101-1231                MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                 22.18

                    101-1641                INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                           12,137.61

                    101-2071                ADULT COMMUNITY CTR                                  13.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    101  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     17,392.12

                    211                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    405.16

                    211-0437                LIBRARY                                              79.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              LIBRARY FUND                                        484.16

                    258                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    123.21

                    258-0579                AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                               481.47

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    258  TOTAL              ASC ARENA                                           604.68

                    270                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     96.58

                    270-0551                MERIT OPERATIONS                                     12.56

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    270  TOTAL              MERIT                                               109.14

                    456-0579                AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                            23,140.35

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    456  TOTAL              2013 AMATEUR SPORTS CTR                          23,140.35

                    493-0551                MERIT CENTER                                      4,012.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    493  TOTAL              MERIT TRACK EXPANSION                             4,012.66

Page 81Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  28

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    494-1136                ** INVALID DEPT **                               60,044.06

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    494  TOTAL              CITY HALL BUILDING                               60,044.06

                    495-0211                ** INVALID DEPT **                               27,867.61

                    495-1136                GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                                832.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    495  TOTAL              PUBLIC IMPROVE REVOLVING                         28,699.61

                    602                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    666.78

                    602-0581                WW OPERATIONS                                     1,369.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    602  TOTAL              WASTEWATER OPERATING                              2,035.88

                    609                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     59.00

                    609-0991                LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                 1,159.68

                    609-0992                LIQUOR PURCHASES                                 22,712.47

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    609  TOTAL              LIQUOR                                           23,931.15

                    630-0661                SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                        20,274.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    630  TOTAL              SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                        20,274.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                          ** TOTAL **                       180,728.27

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               344 GARDENING                        2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                           431.57

                                                                     ** PROJECT 344 TOTAL **            431.57

 

               BP5 BALLFIELDS (OP)                  1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               1.16

                                                                     ** PROJECT BP5 TOTAL **              1.16

 

               C42 SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               9.84

Page 82Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  29

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

                                                    5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                          23,140.35

                                                                     ** PROJECT C42 TOTAL **         23,150.19

 

               CH1 CITY HALL-NEW                    5520     BUILDING & STRUCTURES                   60,044.06

                                                                     ** PROJECT CH1 TOTAL **         60,044.06

 

               D01 AIRPORT MAINTENANCE              1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.12

                                                                     ** PROJECT D01 TOTAL **              0.12

 

               D02 MERIT CENTER MAINTENANCE         1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.61

                                                                     ** PROJECT D02 TOTAL **              0.61

 

               D05 MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINTENANC        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                              13.04

                                                                     ** PROJECT D05 TOTAL **             13.04

 

               D06 PURCHASING                       1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.32

                                                                     ** PROJECT D06 TOTAL **              0.32

 

               D07 NAME SEARCHES                    1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.32

                                                                     ** PROJECT D07 TOTAL **              0.32

 

               D08 SENIOR CENTER MAINTENANCE        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               1.07

                                                                     ** PROJECT D08 TOTAL **              1.07

 

               D13 STREET DEPT MAINTENANCE          1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.06

                                                                     ** PROJECT D13 TOTAL **              0.06

 

               E04 BUILDING MAINTENANCE - AI        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               5.11

                                                                     ** PROJECT E04 TOTAL **              5.11

 

               E05 GROUND MAINTENANCE - AIRP        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               1.01

                                                                     ** PROJECT E05 TOTAL **              1.01

 

               E06 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE - A        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               2.80

                                                                     ** PROJECT E06 TOTAL **              2.80

 

               E07 MOWING AIRPORT                   1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               4.14

                                                                     ** PROJECT E07 TOTAL **              4.14

 

               E10 GROUND MAINTENANCE - PW          1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               9.36

                                                                     ** PROJECT E10 TOTAL **              9.36

 

Page 83Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  30

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               E11 EQUIPMENT REPAIR - PW            1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               1.64

                                                                     ** PROJECT E11 TOTAL **              1.64

 

               E14 FEMA  FLOOD/ICE/SNOW STOR        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                              38.20

                                                                     ** PROJECT E14 TOTAL **             38.20

 

               E15 STORM WATER UTILITY              1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.48

                                                                     ** PROJECT E15 TOTAL **              0.48

 

               E22 CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.43

                                                                     ** PROJECT E22 TOTAL **              0.43

 

               F23 BLOCK 11                         3313     LEGAL FEES                                 832.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT F23 TOTAL **            832.00

 

               L66 INTERIOR MAINTENANCE             1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.59

                                                                     ** PROJECT L66 TOTAL **              0.59

 

               L67 EXTERIOR MAINTENANCE             1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.84

                                                                     ** PROJECT L67 TOTAL **              0.84

 

               MER MERIT CENTER                     1133     LIFE INSURANCE                              17.04

                                                    5530     IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS                    4,012.66

                                                                     ** PROJECT MER TOTAL **          4,029.70

 

               P07 SAFE & SOBER                     1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               1.22

                                                                     ** PROJECT P07 TOTAL **              1.22

 

               PG1 BLR GANG/DRUG TF-GANG            1133     LIFE INSURANCE                              10.62

                                                                     ** PROJECT PG1 TOTAL **             10.62

 

               S02 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTE        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                              10.16

                                                                     ** PROJECT S02 TOTAL **             10.16

 

               S03 STREET REPAIR & MAINTENAN        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                              13.46

                                                                     ** PROJECT S03 TOTAL **             13.46

 

               S04 STORM SEWER WORK                 1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               6.70

                                                                     ** PROJECT S04 TOTAL **              6.70

 

Page 84Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:23 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  31

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               S05 STREET SIGNING & TRAFFIC         1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               7.87

                                                                     ** PROJECT S05 TOTAL **              7.87

 

               S06 STREET SWEEPING                  1133     LIFE INSURANCE                              11.45

                                                                     ** PROJECT S06 TOTAL **             11.45

 

               W04 BIOSOLIDS                        2221     PROJECT COSTS                              134.92

                                                    3311     GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES               48.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT W04 TOTAL **            182.92

 

               Z47 COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL PARK         1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.32

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z47 TOTAL **              0.32

 

               Z51 OVERLAY/RESURFACING              5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                          27,867.61

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z51 TOTAL **         27,867.61

 

               Z52 WCA BUS SHELTER PROJECT          1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.65

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z52 TOTAL **              0.65

 

               Z64 SARATOGA STREET RECON            1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.49

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z64 TOTAL **              0.49

 

               Z67 SUPERIOR/MICHIGAN ROAD           1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.83

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z67 TOTAL **              0.83

 

               Z70 W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               5.22

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z70 TOTAL **              5.22

 

               Z73 COUNTRY CLUB UTILITY IMPR        1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.83

                                                    5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                          20,274.46

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z73 TOTAL **         20,275.29

 

               Z74 HURON-SUPERIOR RECON             1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               0.24

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z74 TOTAL **              0.24

 

               Z75 S 4TH ST. RECON                  1133     LIFE INSURANCE                               7.08

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z75 TOTAL **              7.08

 

  2 ERRORS

    ** END OF REPORT **

Page 85Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   1

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5606   LEGALSHIELD

                       I-45 201910153979     101-21272           LEGAL SHIELD  LEGALSHIELD                    114705          92.70

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:            92.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0460   MARSHALL JAMES

                       I-201910244014        101-50151-3332      MILEAGE ALLOW 09/26/19 EMER TRAINING CTR TOU 114707          13.00

 

01-3022   SOUTHWEST HEALTH  & HUM

                       I-10182019            101-50151-3311      GENERAL PROFE HEP B SERIES                   114721          60.00

 

01-4753   ENTERPRISE LEASING CO

                       I-6244                101-50151-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 09/20/19  A FURTH              114700         188.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:           261.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0495   SWANSON, GREGG

                       I-201910244018        101-60162-3321      TELEPHONE & C REPLACE CK# 113968             114722          30.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0162  ENGINEERING              TOTAL:            30.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-104313              101-60211-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  TACK WAGON                     114689          16.05

                       I-104457              101-60211-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO TORX BIT                       114689           7.96

                       I-104501              101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REP CHAINSAW PARTS                 114689          83.83

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:           107.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0138   RICK SLAGEL CONSTRUCTIO

                       I-087497              101-70276-2223      BUILDING REPA SIDING,SOFFIT,FASCIA INSTALL-S 114719       8,373.53

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-47330               101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL VALVE BOX                      114709           4.99

 

01-5119   ALL FLAGS,LLC

                       I-201910244020        101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FLAGS                          114690          82.64

                       I-201910244020        101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FLAGS                          114690         743.62

 

01-5736   COEQUYT PLUMBING AND HE

                       I-400985              101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS MEM PK PLUMBING REPAIRS        114698         254.95

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:         9,459.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0729   BOT APPLIANCE & TV INC

Page 86Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   2

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0352  FIRE SERVICES                                                                                   BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0729   BOT APPLIANCE & TV INC    continued

                       I-2019584             101-50352-2223      BUILDING REPA PROJECTION SCREEN              114694       2,399.99

 

01-3022   SOUTHWEST HEALTH  & HUM

                       I-10182019            101-50352-3311      GENERAL PROFE HEP B SERIES                   114721       1,080.00

 

01-5119   ALL FLAGS,LLC

                       I-201910244020        101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FLAGS                          114690          83.66

 

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND

                       I-015038501-1019      101-50352-3321      TELEPHONE & C 10/08-11/07/19                 114726          61.94

 

01-6366   THOOFT, AUSTIN

                       I-4725099             101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FIRE PREVENTION CANDY          114724          53.83

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0352  FIRE SERVICES            TOTAL:         3,679.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2010   PARK SUPPLY INC

                       I-100044              101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BOILER LOG BOOK                114713          73.01

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                  TOTAL:            73.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0831   CGMC

                       I-201910234011        101-40741-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE CGMC CONFERENCE- INTERN        114697         320.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0741  CITY ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:           320.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0147   TAHER FOOD SERVICE

                       I-1016                101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPL THEATER SNACKS                 114723          26.10

          PROJ: 500-2211          AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS             GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-1017                101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PATHFINDER SNACKS              114723          49.50

          PROJ: 500-2211          AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS             GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0772  CS YOUTH ACTIVITIES      TOTAL:            75.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-6428   MIDWEST SPEAKERS BUREAU

                       I-8044A               101-70879-3314      INSTRUCTORS F MOM'S EXPO SPEAKER             114710         500.00

          PROJ: 175-3314          MOMS EXPO                      INSTRUCTOR'S FEES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0879  COMM ED-WINTER           TOTAL:           500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5595   GRAMS, JON

                       I-201910244021        101-70973-3314      INSTRUCTORS F 20 GAMES                       114701         560.00

          PROJ: 627-3314          SOFTBALL LEAGUE                INSTRUCTOR FEES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0973  RECREATION-FALL          TOTAL:           560.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 87Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   3

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1552   LYON COUNTY RECORDER

                       I-4086152             101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE RES # 4591                     114706          46.00

                       I-4086155             101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE ANDERSON PLAT                  114706          56.00

                       I-4086602             101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE RES #4591                      114706          46.00

                       I-4087144             101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE RES # 4603                     114706          46.00

                       I-4087145             101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE PLAT ANDERSON ADDITION         114706          56.00

                       I-4089025             101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE REAL PROPERTY DECLARATION      114706          46.00

                       I-T15191              101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE CUP                            114706          46.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:           342.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1945   NORMS GTC

                       I-99001               101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA BELT                           114712          10.49

 

01-4007   PETE'S ELECTRIC MOTOR R

                       I-11750               101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA MOTOR REPAIR                   114715         112.10

 

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-104115              101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA BOILER PARTS                   114689           4.99

                       I-104120              101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA BOILER PARTS                   114689          11.99

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT     TOTAL:           139.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-5119   ALL FLAGS,LLC

                       I-201910244020        101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FLAGS                          114690          27.41

 

01-6161   RADKE, HEATHER

                       I-201910244016        101-42071-3332      MILEAGE ALLOW 10/02/19 MN SOCIAL WORK MTG    114717         124.70

                       I-201910244016        101-42071-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/02/19 MN SOCIAL WORK MTG    114717         195.95

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 2071  ADULT COMMUNITY CTR      TOTAL:           348.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       101   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:        15,988.93

Page 88Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   4

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  211   LIBRARY FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5606   LEGALSHIELD

                       I-45 201910153979     211-21272           LEGAL SHIELD  LEGALSHIELD                    114705          52.80

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:            52.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       211   LIBRARY FUND             TOTAL:            52.80

Page 89Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   5

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  240   COMM ED DRIVER'S TRAINING

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1      ONE TIME VENDOR

   REDMAN,VANESSA      I-201910244017        240-34579           COMMUNITY EDU REDMAN,VANESSA:REFUND DRIVERS  114718         325.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:           325.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1637   MARSHALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS

                       I-11307               240-70879-3314      INSTRUCTOR FE 07/01-09/30/19 DE FEES         114708      17,742.67

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0879  COMM ED--WINTER          TOTAL:        17,742.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       240   COMM ED DRIVER'S TRAININGTOTAL:        18,067.67

Page 90Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   6

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  258   ASC ARENA

DEPARTMENT:  0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-47380               258-70579-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PAINTING SUPPLIES              114709         110.00

 

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND

                       I-015511601-1019      258-70579-3321      TELEPHONE & C 10/10-11/09/19                 114726         174.88

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER    TOTAL:           284.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       258   ASC ARENA                TOTAL:           284.88

Page 91Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   7

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  260   MARSHALL INDUSTRIAL FOUND

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMIN                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3555   MN DOT

                       I-P00010736           260-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR 09/19 MATERIAL TESTING & INSPE 114711         331.56

          PROJ: Z74-5570          HURON-SUPERIOR RECON           INFRASTRUCTURE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMIN             TOTAL:           331.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       260   MARSHALL INDUSTRIAL FOUNDTOTAL:           331.56

Page 92Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   8

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  270   MERIT

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT OPERATIONS                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5119   ALL FLAGS,LLC

                       I-201910244020        270-50551-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FLAGS                          114690         165.28

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT OPERATIONS         TOTAL:           165.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       270   MERIT                    TOTAL:           165.28

Page 93Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   9

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  456   2013 AMATEUR SPORTS CTR

DEPARTMENT:  0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3555   MN DOT

                       I-P00010736           456-70579-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR 09/19 MATERIAL TESTING & INSPE 114711         170.14

          PROJ: C42-5570          SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR      INFRASTRUCTURE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER    TOTAL:           170.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       456   2013 AMATEUR SPORTS CTR  TOTAL:           170.14

Page 94Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  10

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT CENTER                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3555   MN DOT

                       I-P00010736           493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER TH 09/19 MATERIAL TESTING & INSPE 114711       1,080.90

          PROJ: MER-5530          MERIT CENTER                   IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT CENTER             TOTAL:         1,080.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION    TOTAL:         1,080.90

Page 95Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  11

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5606   LEGALSHIELD

                       I-45 201910153979     602-21272           LEGAL SHIELD  LEGALSHIELD                    114705          18.95

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:            18.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1256   HAWKINS INC

                       I-4599362             602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FERRIC CHLORIDE                114702       5,149.63

 

01-4488   DEZURIK

                       I-RPI/65018068        602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP VALVES POST ATAD               114699       4,694.40

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-47699               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FERTILIZER FOR SCRUBBER        114709          66.36

 

01-5095   KIBBLE EQUIPMENT

                       I-2109154             602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  FILTER FOR GATOR               114704          16.57

 

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-104201              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ADHESIVE                       114689           8.99

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0581  WW OPERATIONS            TOTAL:         9,935.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       602   WASTEWATER OPERATING     TOTAL:         9,954.90

Page 96Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  12

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                                                               BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1399   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

                       I-1412244             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114703          81.96

                       I-1412245             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114703         250.94

 

01-2019   PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

                       I-66213               609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114714          25.00

                       I-67018               609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114714          20.00

                       I-67250               609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114714          87.50

 

01-2036   PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRI

                       C-346303              609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114716           1.69-

                       C-346304              609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114716           1.69-

                       I-2640853             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114716          12.54

                       I-2640854             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114716          42.67

 

01-4457   BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

                       I-1081043875          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114695          39.48

                       I-1081043876          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114695          24.05

 

01-5732   RITE

                       I-7416                609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SHELF TAGS                     114720         107.46

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS        TOTAL:           688.22

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0630   ARCTIC GLACIER

                       I-1947929014          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114691          16.26

 

01-0699   BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS

                       I-085347              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114693       5,507.10

                       I-085621              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114693      12,305.23

                       I-085758              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114693         352.80

 

01-0799   CARLOS CREEK WINERY

                       I-18086               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114696       1,608.00

 

01-1399   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

                       C-571720              609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114703          25.29-

                       I-1412244             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114703       5,859.57

                       I-1412245             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114703      10,454.90

 

01-2019   PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

                       I-66213               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114714         794.50

                       I-67018               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114714         384.00

                       I-67250               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114714       3,319.00

 

01-2036   PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRI

                       C-346303              609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114716         203.10-

                       C-346304              609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114716         203.10-

Page 97Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  13

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2036   PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRI   continued

                       I-2640853             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114716       1,115.61

                       I-2640854             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114716       1,061.22

 

01-4457   BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

                       I-1081043874          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114695         122.75

                       I-1081043875          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114695          22.00

                       I-1081043875          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114695       3,216.27

                       I-1081043876          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114695         804.00

 

01-5447   ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

                       C-473055              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114692         173.20-

                       I-3380069             609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114692         327.10

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES         TOTAL:        46,665.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       609   LIQUOR                   TOTAL:        47,353.84

Page 98Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  14

PACKET:      07086 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY

DEPARTMENT:  0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3555   MN DOT

                       I-P00010736           630-90661-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR 09/19 MATERIAL TESTING & INSPE 114711         320.95

          PROJ: Z73-5570          COUNTRY CLUB UTILITY IMPR      INFRASTRUCTURE

 

01-5023   US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

                       I-90757434            630-90661-3312      CONSULTANT FE Q4 2019 REDWOOD GAGING         114725       2,112.50

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:         2,433.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:         2,433.45

                                                                                               REPORT GRAND TOTAL:        95,884.35

Page 99Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

 

2019-2020 101-21272           LEGAL SHIELD                       92.70

          101-40741-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        320.00       7,020       1,543.88

          101-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        342.00      44,536      13,559.50-  Y

          101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA        139.57       6,150       3,395.08

          101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   27.41      10,815       2,331.03

          101-42071-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        195.95         450         479.19-  Y

          101-42071-3332      MILEAGE ALLOWANCES & REIMB        124.70         300         175.30

          101-50151-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI         60.00     145,000      52,792.67

          101-50151-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        188.00      15,000       3,527.47-  Y

          101-50151-3332      MILEAGE ALLOWANCES & REIMB         13.00         300         254.78

          101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  137.49      10,000         449.32

          101-50352-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA      2,399.99       8,000         684.44

          101-50352-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI      1,080.00      25,000       1,017.34-  Y

          101-50352-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         61.94       1,500         580.60

          101-60162-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         30.00       5,000       2,053.69

          101-60211-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &          16.05      43,300      25,564.97-  Y

          101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         83.83      71,500      11,126.10-  Y

          101-60211-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500          7.96       6,300       4,965.98

          101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   73.01      14,000       1,659.81-  Y

          101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  831.25      55,000       1,691.07-  Y

          101-70276-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA      8,373.53      15,600       2,261.08

          101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC        254.95     150,000      54,414.58

          101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   75.60       1,400         714.89

          101-70879-3314      INSTRUCTORS FEES                  500.00       6,000       3,047.49

          101-70973-3314      INSTRUCTORS FEES                  560.00       1,250       2,961.00-  Y

          211-21272           LEGAL SHIELD                       52.80

          240-34579           COMMUNITY EDUCA*NON-EXPENS        325.00      52,250-      1,365.00

          240-70879-3314      INSTRUCTOR FEES                17,742.67      32,000      10,628.30-  Y

          258-70579-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  110.00      25,000      11,432.10

          258-70579-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        174.88       3,900       1,750.06

          260-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                    331.56           0     752,800.68-  Y

          270-50551-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  165.28       3,000       1,022.41

          456-70579-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                    170.14           0     404,377.18-  Y

          493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS           1,080.90           0   2,108,724.65-  Y

          602-21272           LEGAL SHIELD                       18.95

          602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                5,224.98     250,000      57,446.63

          602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &          16.57      50,000      12,351.61

          602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN      4,694.40     152,000       7,093.24

          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  107.46       7,500       3,981.13-  Y

          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT                           580.76      30,000       2,791.72

          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHASES                9,785.25   1,267,741     113,626.36

          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASES                 18,441.78   1,704,028      46,066.92

          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASES                 18,400.33     544,319      92,476.79

          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURCHASES                 38.26      70,496      13,474.56

          630-90661-3312      CONSULTANT FEES                 2,112.50      42,350       7,179.80-  Y

Page 100Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  16

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          630-90661-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                    320.95     271,413     265,542.52-  Y

          **  2019-2020 YEAR TOTALS  **                      95,884.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     92.70

                    101-0151                POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               261.00

                    101-0162                ENGINEERING                                          30.00

                    101-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                               107.84

                    101-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                         9,459.73

                    101-0352                FIRE SERVICES                                     3,679.42

                    101-0364                AIRPORT                                              73.01

                    101-0741                CITY ADMINISTRATION                                 320.00

                    101-0772                CS YOUTH ACTIVITIES                                  75.60

                    101-0879                COMM ED-WINTER                                      500.00

                    101-0973                RECREATION-FALL                                     560.00

                    101-1136                GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                                342.00

                    101-1231                MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                139.57

                    101-2071                ADULT COMMUNITY CTR                                 348.06

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    101  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     15,988.93

                    211                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     52.80

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              LIBRARY FUND                                         52.80

                    240                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    325.00

                    240-0879                COMM ED--WINTER                                  17,742.67

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    240  TOTAL              COMM ED DRIVER'S TRAINING                        18,067.67

                    258-0579                AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                               284.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    258  TOTAL              ASC ARENA                                           284.88

Page 101Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  17

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    260-0211                STREET ADMIN                                        331.56

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    260  TOTAL              MARSHALL INDUSTRIAL FOUND                           331.56

                    270-0551                MERIT OPERATIONS                                    165.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    270  TOTAL              MERIT                                               165.28

                    456-0579                AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                               170.14

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    456  TOTAL              2013 AMATEUR SPORTS CTR                             170.14

                    493-0551                MERIT CENTER                                      1,080.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    493  TOTAL              MERIT TRACK EXPANSION                             1,080.90

                    602                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     18.95

                    602-0581                WW OPERATIONS                                     9,935.95

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    602  TOTAL              WASTEWATER OPERATING                              9,954.90

                    609-0991                LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                   688.22

                    609-0992                LIQUOR PURCHASES                                 46,665.62

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    609  TOTAL              LIQUOR                                           47,353.84

                    630-0661                SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                         2,433.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    630  TOTAL              SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                         2,433.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                          ** TOTAL **                        95,884.35

Page 102Item 14.



10/24/2019  4:36 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  18

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               175 MOMS EXPO                        3314     INSTRUCTOR'S FEES                          500.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 175 TOTAL **            500.00

 

               500 AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS               2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                            75.60

                                                                     ** PROJECT 500 TOTAL **             75.60

 

               627 SOFTBALL LEAGUE                  3314     INSTRUCTOR FEES                            560.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 627 TOTAL **            560.00

 

               C42 SW REG AMATEUR SPORTS CTR        5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                             170.14

                                                                     ** PROJECT C42 TOTAL **            170.14

 

               MER MERIT CENTER                     5530     IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS                    1,080.90

                                                                     ** PROJECT MER TOTAL **          1,080.90

 

               Z73 COUNTRY CLUB UTILITY IMPR        5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                             320.95

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z73 TOTAL **            320.95

 

               Z74 HURON-SUPERIOR RECON             5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                             331.56

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z74 TOTAL **            331.56

 

    NO ERRORS

    ** END OF REPORT **

Page 103Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   1

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                           BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T1 201910294024    101-21221            FEDERAL W/H                   001011         15,149.58

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-21222            SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011          7,474.82

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-21223            MEDICARE W/H                  001011          2,584.29

 

01-1818   MN REVENUE              I-T2 201910294024    101-21224            STATE W/H                     001013          7,406.26

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-12 201910294024    101-21225            PERA POLICE AND FIRE          001016          7,249.21

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-21225            PERA COORDINATED              001016          8,331.21

 

01-2512   NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT   I-33 201910294024    101-21251            USCM                          001014            575.00

 

01-2513   NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-F I-34 201910294024    101-21252            USCM FIRE DEPT                001015          1,334.58

 

01-3443   VALIC DEFERRED COMP     I-35 201910294024    101-21257            VALIC DEFERRED COMP           001017            832.00

 

01-3443   VALIC DEFERRED COMP     I-35F201910294024    101-21257            VALIC - FIRE DEPARTMENT       001017            138.36

 

01-3443   VALIC DEFERRED COMP     I-35R201910294024    101-21255            VALIC ROTH                    001017            600.00

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27A201910294024    101-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012            580.78

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27L201910294024    101-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012          1,275.00

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27N201910294024    101-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012          1,748.49

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27S201910294024    101-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012            200.00

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-36 201910294024    101-21258            MNDCP - DEFERRED COMP         001012            860.00

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-36R201910294024    101-21259            MNDCP - ROTH                  001012            315.00

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-201910304025       101-21249            Housing HSA                   001010            145.84

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-201910304025       101-21249            Housing VEBA                  001010            375.00

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-HEC201910294024    101-21231            EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION     001010          5,943.62

 

01-6085   VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE I-37D201910294024    101-21275            VOYA DEFERRED                 001018            150.00

 

01-6085   VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE I-37R201910294024    101-21274            VOYA ROTH PLAN                001018            220.00

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0000  NON-DEPARTMENTAL       TOTAL:        63,489.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-50151-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            313.77

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-50151-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            877.98

Page 104Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   2

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION                                                                      BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-50151-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             31.53

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-12 201910294024    101-50151-1121       PERA POLICE AND FIRE          001016         10,488.68

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-12 201910294024    101-50151-1121       PERA POLICE AND FIRE          001016            385.11

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-50151-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            431.34

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-50151-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010          1,250.10

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FV201910294024    101-50151-1135       EMPLOYER CONT FAM VEBA 5000   001010            187.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-50151-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010            312.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SV201910294024    101-50151-1135       EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000 001010            177.09

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION  TOTAL:        14,455.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            659.56

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             14.96

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            275.53

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             18.09

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              4.15

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              6.52

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             44.01

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             20.25

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              6.44

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60162-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            105.18

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            154.25

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              3.48

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             64.44

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              4.23

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              0.97

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              1.52

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             10.29

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              4.74

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              1.51

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60162-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             24.61

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            870.21

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             19.80

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            354.69

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             24.13

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              5.13

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              8.61

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             58.16

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             26.68

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              8.62

Page 105Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   3

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0162  ENGINEERING                                                                                BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60162-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            132.05

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-60162-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            270.86

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FV201910294024    101-60162-1135       EMPLOYER CONT FAM VEBA 5000   001010            187.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-60162-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             84.37

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0162  ENGINEERING            TOTAL:         3,475.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60164-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            673.11

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60164-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            157.44

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60164-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            940.05

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-60164-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            229.18

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FV201910294024    101-60164-1135       EMPLOYER CONT FAM VEBA 5000   001010            187.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-60164-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             40.63

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0164  COMMUNITY PLANNING     TOTAL:         2,227.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            143.90

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              3.46

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             13.81

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            122.42

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              6.16

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            130.90

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            348.33

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             51.92

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            100.53

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60211-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            223.52

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             33.70

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              0.81

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              3.23

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             28.62

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              1.44

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             30.61

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             81.47

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             12.13

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             23.49

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60211-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             52.26

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            196.42

Page 106Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   4

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION                                                                      BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              5.21

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             20.29

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            164.32

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              8.58

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            178.40

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            466.15

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             70.61

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            138.28

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60211-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            213.26

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-60211-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            476.90

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-60211-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010            125.00

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SV201910294024    101-60211-1135       EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000 001010            104.17

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION  TOTAL:         3,580.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70276-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            552.03

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70276-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            129.11

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-70276-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            621.18

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-70276-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             83.34

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-70276-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             62.50

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEV TOTAL:         1,448.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60364-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             90.64

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60364-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             42.33

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60364-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             50.10

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60364-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             56.35

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60364-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             27.33

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60364-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             12.43

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-60364-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              6.21

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60364-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             21.21

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60364-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              9.90

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60364-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             11.71

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60364-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             13.18

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60364-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              6.39

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60364-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              2.91

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-60364-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              1.45

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60364-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            129.70

Page 107Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   5

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0364  AIRPORT                                                                                    BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60364-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             60.25

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60364-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             72.66

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60364-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             82.05

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60364-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             40.93

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60364-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             17.93

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-60364-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              8.96

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-60364-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            189.82

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                TOTAL:           954.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-50453-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             35.34

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-50453-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              8.26

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-50453-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             45.77

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SV201910294024    101-50453-1135       EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000 001010             31.25

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0453  ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT     TOTAL:           120.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-40671-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            249.47

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-40671-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             58.35

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-40671-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            287.36

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-40671-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             66.67

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-40671-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             62.50

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0671  CABLE COMMISSION       TOTAL:           724.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70675-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            515.38

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70675-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            120.53

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-70675-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            650.10

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-70675-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             83.34

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-70675-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             62.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SV201910294024    101-70675-1135       EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000 001010            104.17

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0675  COMM SERVICES ADMIN    TOTAL:         1,536.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 108Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   6

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0741  CITY ADMINISTRATION                                                                        BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-40741-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            719.45

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-40741-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            168.27

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-40741-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            933.36

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-40741-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            166.68

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-40741-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             62.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SV201910294024    101-40741-1135       EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000 001010            104.17

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0741  CITY ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         2,154.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70772-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             19.98

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70772-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              4.67

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0772  CS YOUTH ACTIVITIES    TOTAL:            24.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-40821-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            505.74

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-40821-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            118.28

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-40821-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            689.10

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-40821-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            166.68

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-40821-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             62.50

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0821  FINANCE                TOTAL:         1,542.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70873-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            117.07

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70873-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             25.08

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70873-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             20.48

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70873-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             14.88

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70873-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              2.93

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70873-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             27.38

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70873-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              5.88

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70873-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              4.79

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70873-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              3.48

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70873-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              0.68

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-70873-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            144.00

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0873  COMM ED-FALL           TOTAL:           366.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 109Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   7

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0931  APPRAISING & ASSESSING                                                                     BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-40931-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            425.50

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-40931-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              2.89

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-40931-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             99.50

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-40931-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              0.68

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-40931-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            610.26

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-40931-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              4.38

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-40931-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            250.02

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0931  APPRAISING & ASSESSING TOTAL:         1,393.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70973-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            126.07

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-70973-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             26.66

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70973-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             29.48

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-70973-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              6.23

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-70973-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            180.00

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-70973-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             83.34

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0973  RECREATION-FALL        TOTAL:           451.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              0.54

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             14.16

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             15.09

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            212.81

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             31.30

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              7.07

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              2.23

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011             36.83

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-41231-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011              6.07

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              0.13

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              3.31

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              3.52

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             49.77

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              7.33

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              1.65

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              0.53

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              8.61

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-41231-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011              1.42

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              0.33CR

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             17.55

Page 110Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   8

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                                                       BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             19.13

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            301.38

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              3.94

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              2.70

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016             44.55

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-41231-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016              9.00

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-41231-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             83.34

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    101-41231-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010             62.50

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT   TOTAL:           946.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    101-42071-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            217.86

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    101-42071-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             50.95

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    101-42071-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            296.06

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    101-42071-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             83.34

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 2071  ADULT COMMUNITY CTR    TOTAL:           648.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                   FUND       101   GENERAL FUND           TOTAL:        99,539.36

Page 111Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:   9

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  211   LIBRARY FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                           BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T1 201910294024    211-21221            FEDERAL W/H                   001011          2,078.96

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    211-21222            SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011          1,460.65

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    211-21223            MEDICARE W/H                  001011            341.62

 

01-1818   MN REVENUE              I-T2 201910294024    211-21224            STATE W/H                     001013            916.12

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    211-21225            PERA COORDINATED              001016          1,508.37

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27B201910294024    211-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012            170.00

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-HEC201910294024    211-21231            EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION     001010            339.22

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0000  NON-DEPARTMENTAL       TOTAL:         6,814.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    211-70437-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011          1,460.65

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    211-70437-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            341.62

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    211-70437-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016          1,740.42

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    211-70437-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             83.34

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    211-70437-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010            250.00

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0437  LIBRARY                TOTAL:         3,876.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                   FUND       211   LIBRARY FUND           TOTAL:        10,690.97

Page 112Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  10

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  258   ASC ARENA

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                           BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T1 201910294024    258-21221            FEDERAL W/H                   001011            465.23

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    258-21222            SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            495.35

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    258-21223            MEDICARE W/H                  001011            115.85

 

01-1818   MN REVENUE              I-T2 201910294024    258-21224            STATE W/H                     001013            235.48

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    258-21225            PERA COORDINATED              001016            530.10

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27N201910294024    258-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012             29.26

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-36R201910294024    258-21259            MNDCP - ROTH                  001012             25.00

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-HEC201910294024    258-21231            EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION     001010            165.00

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0000  NON-DEPARTMENTAL       TOTAL:         2,061.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    258-70579-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            495.35

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    258-70579-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            115.85

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    258-70579-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            611.65

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    258-70579-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            266.69

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER  TOTAL:         1,489.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                   FUND       258   ASC ARENA              TOTAL:         3,550.81

Page 113Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  11

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  270   MERIT

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                           BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T1 201910294024    270-21221            FEDERAL W/H                   001011            162.40

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    270-21222            SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            145.65

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    270-21223            MEDICARE W/H                  001011             34.07

 

01-1818   MN REVENUE              I-T2 201910294024    270-21224            STATE W/H                     001013             79.26

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    270-21225            PERA COORDINATED              001016            159.07

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27N201910294024    270-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012             24.47

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-HEC201910294024    270-21231            EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION     001010             25.00

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0000  NON-DEPARTMENTAL       TOTAL:           629.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    270-50551-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            145.65

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    270-50551-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011             34.07

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    270-50551-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            183.54

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    270-50551-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010             83.34

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT OPERATIONS       TOTAL:           446.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                   FUND       270   MERIT                  TOTAL:         1,076.52

Page 114Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  12

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                           BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T1 201910294024    602-21221            FEDERAL W/H                   001011          2,604.62

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    602-21222            SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011          1,777.99

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    602-21223            MEDICARE W/H                  001011            415.82

 

01-1818   MN REVENUE              I-T2 201910294024    602-21224            STATE W/H                     001013          1,231.03

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    602-21225            PERA COORDINATED              001016          2,071.48

 

01-2512   NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT   I-33 201910294024    602-21251            USCM                          001014            300.00

 

01-3443   VALIC DEFERRED COMP     I-35 201910294024    602-21257            VALIC DEFERRED COMP           001017             40.00

 

01-3443   VALIC DEFERRED COMP     I-35R201910294024    602-21255            VALIC ROTH                    001017            650.00

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27A201910294024    602-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012            259.77

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27N201910294024    602-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012            394.75

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-HEC201910294024    602-21231            EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION     001010          1,000.75

 

01-6085   VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE I-37R201910294024    602-21274            VOYA ROTH PLAN                001018            330.00

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0000  NON-DEPARTMENTAL       TOTAL:        11,076.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    602-90581-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011          1,777.99

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    602-90581-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            415.82

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    602-90581-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016          2,390.16

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FH201910294024    602-90581-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB FAM HSA 5000 001010            416.70

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5FV201910294024    602-90581-1135       EMPLOYER CONT FAM VEBA 5000   001010            187.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    602-90581-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010            312.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SV201910294024    602-90581-1135       EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000 001010            208.34

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0581  WW OPERATIONS          TOTAL:         5,709.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                   FUND       602   WASTEWATER OPERATING   TOTAL:        16,785.22

Page 115Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  13

VENDOR SET:  01    City of Marshall                                                                  ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID

PACKET:      07089  11/01/2019 PR lw - 1

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                           BANK: ALL

VENDOR    NAME                    ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT          DESCRIPTION                   CHECK#            AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T1 201910294024    609-21221            FEDERAL W/H                   001011            834.16

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    609-21222            SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            748.62

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    609-21223            MEDICARE W/H                  001011            175.10

 

01-1818   MN REVENUE              I-T2 201910294024    609-21224            STATE W/H                     001013            408.51

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    609-21225            PERA COORDINATED              001016            766.26

 

01-3443   VALIC DEFERRED COMP     I-35 201910294024    609-21257            VALIC DEFERRED COMP           001017            125.00

 

01-3669   MINNESOTA STATE RETIREM I-27N201910294024    609-21246            HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN      001012            144.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-HEC201910294024    609-21231            EMPLOYEE HSA CONTRIBUTION     001010             38.56

 

01-6085   VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE I-37D201910294024    609-21275            VOYA DEFERRED                 001018            100.00

 

01-6085   VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE I-37R201910294024    609-21274            VOYA ROTH PLAN                001018            100.00

 

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0000  NON-DEPARTMENTAL       TOTAL:         3,440.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T3 201910294024    609-90991-1122       SOCIAL SECURITY W/H           001011            748.62

 

01-1358   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC I-T4 201910294024    609-90991-1125       MEDICARE W/H                  001011            175.10

 

01-2028   PERA OF MINNESOTA REG   I-13 201910294024    609-90991-1121       PERA COORDINATED              001016            884.16

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SH201910294024    609-90991-1135       EMPLOYER CONTRIB SNGL HSA 500 001010            187.50

 

01-4805   FURTHER                 I-5SV201910294024    609-90991-1135       EMPLOYER CONT SINGL VEBA 5000 001010            104.17

                                                                   DEPARTMENT 0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS      TOTAL:         2,099.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                   FUND       609   LIQUOR                 TOTAL:         5,540.26

                                                                                                REPORT GRA TOTAL:       137,183.14

Page 116Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

 

2019      101-21221           FEDERAL WITHHOLDING           15,149.58

          101-21222           FICA WITHHOLDING               7,474.82

          101-21223           MEDICARE                       2,584.29

          101-21224           STATE WITHHOLDING              7,406.26

          101-21225           PERA WITHHOLDING              15,580.42

          101-21231           HSA / VEBA (ER ONLY)           5,943.62

          101-21246           HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN       3,804.27

          101-21249           COMBINED INSURANCE               520.84

          101-21251           DEFERRED COMP - USCM             575.00

          101-21252           DEFERRED COMPENSATION FIRE     1,334.58

          101-21255           VALIC ROTH (TAXABLE)             600.00

          101-21257           DEFFERED COMP--VALIC             970.36

          101-21258           MNDCP--DEFERRED COMP             860.00

          101-21259           MNDCP-ROTH                       315.00

          101-21274           DEFFERRED COMP-VOYA ROTH         220.00

          101-21275           VOYA - DEFERRED PRE TAX          150.00

          101-40671-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               287.36       7,380      1,328.36

          101-40671-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               249.47       7,049      1,815.46

          101-40671-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS            58.35       1,648        424.57

          101-40671-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       129.17           0      2,716.93-  Y

          101-40741-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               933.36      25,052      2,387.68

          101-40741-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               719.45      20,710      3,025.18

          101-40741-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           168.27       4,843        707.29

          101-40741-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       333.35           0      7,303.62-  Y

          101-40821-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               689.10      17,426      2,596.93

          101-40821-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               505.74      14,405      3,467.86

          101-40821-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           118.28       3,369        810.92

          101-40821-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       229.18           0      4,812.78-  Y

          101-40931-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               614.64      15,652      2,369.65

          101-40931-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               428.39      12,964      3,682.16

          101-40931-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           100.18       3,032        861.30

          101-40931-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       250.02           0      5,250.42-  Y

          101-41231-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               397.92       8,503        569.42-  Y

          101-41231-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               326.10       9,056      1,707.94

          101-41231-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS            76.27       2,118        399.43

          101-41231-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       145.84           0      3,062.64-  Y

          101-42071-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               296.06       7,748      1,397.39

          101-42071-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               217.86       6,405      1,709.09

          101-42071-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS            50.95       1,498        399.64

          101-42071-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU        83.34           0      1,750.14-  Y

          101-50151-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS            11,305.13     285,466     42,601.06

          101-50151-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               313.77       9,015      1,676.09

          101-50151-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           909.51      24,368      4,667.84

          101-50151-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU     1,927.19           0     38,521.27-  Y

Page 117Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  15

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          101-50453-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS                45.77       1,147         76.09

          101-50453-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                35.34       1,185        349.74

          101-50453-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS             8.26         277         81.79

          101-50453-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU        31.25           0        647.51-  Y

          101-60162-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS             1,508.08      37,984      4,615.99

          101-60162-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS             1,154.69      32,058      6,095.52

          101-60162-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           270.04       7,497      1,425.48

          101-60162-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       542.73           0     11,356.57-  Y

          101-60164-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               940.05      23,270      2,758.54

          101-60164-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               673.11      19,237      4,502.60

          101-60164-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           157.44       4,498      1,052.97

          101-60164-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       457.31           0      9,638.46-  Y

          101-60211-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS             1,461.52      42,370      4,288.81

          101-60211-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS             1,144.95      35,911      6,868.88

          101-60211-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           267.76       8,398      1,606.41

          101-60211-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       706.07           0     14,744.92-  Y

          101-60364-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               412.48       9,687        125.11-  Y

          101-60364-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               285.39      10,032      1,307.66

          101-60364-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS            66.75       2,346        305.74

          101-60364-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       189.82           0      3,909.13-  Y

          101-70276-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               621.18      15,018        648.66-  Y

          101-70276-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               552.03      17,980        799.09

          101-70276-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           129.11       4,205        186.79

          101-70276-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       145.84           0      3,062.64-  Y

          101-70675-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               650.10      16,696      2,675.09

          101-70675-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               515.38      14,434      3,532.75

          101-70675-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           120.53       3,375        826.32

          101-70675-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       250.01           0      5,250.21-  Y

          101-70772-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS                19.98         830        605.29

          101-70772-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS             4.67         194        141.53

          101-70873-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               144.00       1,221        645.20

          101-70873-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               180.44       1,831        597.39

          101-70873-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS            42.21         428        139.69

          101-70973-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               180.00       1,544      1,004.31

          101-70973-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               152.73       2,280      1,753.14

          101-70973-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS            35.71         533        410.03

          101-70973-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU        83.34           0        250.02-  Y

          211-21221           FEDERAL W/H                    2,078.96

          211-21222           FICA W/H                       1,460.65

          211-21223           MEDICARE W/H                     341.62

          211-21224           STATE W/H                        916.12

          211-21225           PERA W/H                       1,508.37

          211-21231           HSA /VEBA (ER ONLY)              339.22

          211-21246           HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN         170.00

          211-70437-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS             1,740.42      46,090     10,136.79

Page 118Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  16

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          211-70437-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS             1,460.65      38,085      8,223.06

          211-70437-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           341.62       8,927      1,943.12

          211-70437-1135      INSURANCE BENEFITS ALLOTME       333.34       5,450      1,841.93-  Y

          258-21221           FEDERAL WITHHOLDING              465.23

          258-21222           FICA WITHHOLDING                 495.35

          258-21223           MEDICARE                         115.85

          258-21224           STATE WITHHOLDING                235.48

          258-21225           PERA WITHHOLDING                 530.10

          258-21231           HSA/VBA (ER ONLY)                165.00

          258-21246           HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN          29.26

          258-21259           MNDCP-ROTH                        25.00

          258-70579-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               611.65      14,867      3,578.88

          258-70579-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               495.35      13,871      4,872.21

          258-70579-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           115.85       3,244      1,139.36

          258-70579-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       266.69           0      5,596.13-  Y

          270-21221           FEDERAL WITHHOLDING              162.40

          270-21222           FICA WITHHOLDING                 145.65

          270-21223           MEDICARE                          34.07

          270-21224           STATE WITHHOLDING                 79.26

          270-21225           PERA WITHHOLDING                 159.07

          270-21231           HSA / VEBA (ER ONLY)              25.00

          270-21246           HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN          24.47

          270-50551-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               183.54       4,656        782.51

          270-50551-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               145.65       4,325      1,309.19

          270-50551-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS            34.07       1,011        306.15

          270-50551-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU        83.34           0      1,750.14-  Y

          602-21221           FEDERAL WITHHOLDING            2,604.62

          602-21222           FICA WITHHOLDING               1,777.99

          602-21223           MEDICARE                         415.82

          602-21224           STATE WITHHOLDING              1,231.03

          602-21225           PERA WITHHOLDING               2,071.48

          602-21231           HSA / VEBA (ER ONLY)           1,000.75

          602-21246           HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN         654.52

          602-21251           DEFERRED COMP - USCM             300.00

          602-21255           VALIC ROTH (TAXABLE)             650.00

          602-21257           DEFFERED COMP--VALIC              40.00

          602-21274           DEFERRED COMP-VOYA ROTH          330.00

          602-90581-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS             2,390.16      61,533     10,095.74

          602-90581-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS             1,777.99      50,867     12,589.96

          602-90581-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           415.82      11,896      2,944.65

          602-90581-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU     1,125.04           0     23,279.54-  Y

          609-21221           FEDERAL WITHHOLDING              834.16

          609-21222           FICA WITHHOLDING                 748.62

          609-21223           MEDICARE                         175.10

          609-21224           STATE WITHHOLDING                408.51

Page 119Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  17

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          609-21225           PERA WITHHOLDING                 766.26

          609-21231           HSA / VEBA (ER ONLY)              38.56

          609-21246           HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PLAN         144.50

          609-21257           DEFFERED COMP--VALIC             125.00

          609-21274           DEFFERRED COMP-VOYA ROTH         100.00

          609-21275           VOYA - DEFERRED PRE TAX          100.00

          609-90991-1121      PERA CONTRIBUTIONS               884.16      16,386      2,950.74-  Y

          609-90991-1122      FICA CONTRIBUTIONS               748.62      17,759      1,975.70

          609-90991-1125      MEDICARE CONTRIBUTIONS           175.10       4,153        462.06

          609-90991-1135      HSA/VEBA EMPLOYER CONTRIBU       291.67           0      6,125.07-  Y

                              ** 2019 YEAR TOTALS          137,183.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                 AMOUNT

 

                    101                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                  63,489.04

                    101-0151                POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             14,455.60

                    101-0162                ENGINEERING                                        3,475.54

                    101-0164                COMMUNITY PLANNING                                 2,227.91

                    101-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                              3,580.30

                    101-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                          1,448.16

                    101-0364                AIRPORT                                              954.44

                    101-0453                ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT                                   120.62

                    101-0671                CABLE COMMISSION                                     724.35

                    101-0675                COMM SERVICES ADMIN                                1,536.02

                    101-0741                CITY ADMINISTRATION                                2,154.43

                    101-0772                CS YOUTH ACTIVITIES                                   24.65

                    101-0821                FINANCE                                            1,542.30

                    101-0873                COMM ED-FALL                                         366.65

                    101-0931                APPRAISING & ASSESSING                             1,393.23

                    101-0973                RECREATION-FALL                                      451.78

                    101-1231                MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                 946.13

                    101-2071                ADULT COMMUNITY CTR                                  648.21

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    101  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                      99,539.36

Page 120Item 14.



11/01/2019 11:02 AM                  DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                              PAGE:  18

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                 AMOUNT

 

                    211                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                   6,814.94

                    211-0437                LIBRARY                                            3,876.03

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              LIBRARY FUND                                      10,690.97

                    258                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                   2,061.27

                    258-0579                AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                              1,489.54

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    258  TOTAL              ASC ARENA                                          3,550.81

                    270                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                     629.92

                    270-0551                MERIT OPERATIONS                                     446.60

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    270  TOTAL              MERIT                                              1,076.52

                    602                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                  11,076.21

                    602-0581                WW OPERATIONS                                      5,709.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    602  TOTAL              WASTEWATER OPERATING                              16,785.22

                    609                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                   3,440.71

                    609-0991                LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                  2,099.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    609  TOTAL              LIQUOR                                             5,540.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      137,183.14

    NO ERRORS

    ** END OF REPORT **

Page 121Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   1

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0138   RICK SLAGEL CONSTRUCTIO

                       I-201910314038        101-32261           BUILDING PERM REFUND PRMT 00663              114775         381.75

 

01-1325   ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #

                       I-31 201910294024     101-21253           DEFERRED COMP ICMA DEFERRED COMP             114751         300.00

 

01-1757   MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMEN

                       I-C12201910294024     101-21262           CHILD SUPPORT #0014992937                    114760         356.25

 

01-1933   NEW ULM, CITY OF

                       I-201910314037        101-35155           FORFEITURES   18-09030, 2018 FORFEITURE      114768       1,405.00

 

01-4845   BANK OF AMERICA

                       I-201910314029        101-35155           FORFEITURES   BK LIEN CASE 18-19030          114736       3,776.51

 

01-6304   MN MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

                       I-201910314034        101-35155           FORFEITURES   18-15668 NARCOTICS FORFEITURE  114762         139.28

                       I-201910314035        101-35155           FORFEITURES   17-19529 NARCOTICS FORFEITURE  114762          84.50

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         6,443.29

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1623   MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, I

                       I-054263              101-40141-3346      GENERAL NOTIC 09/19 LEGALS                   114757       1,930.90

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0141  MAYOR & COUNCIL          TOTAL:         1,930.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1158   GALLS INC

                       I-013879165           101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      MAGAZINE/CUFF HOLDER           114745          46.99

                       I-013969038           101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      UNIFORM                        114745          99.99

                       I-014004498           101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      UNIFORM                        114745          62.66

                       I-014012192           101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      UNIFORM                        114745          37.37

                       I-014013913           101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      UNIFORM                        114745         194.46

                       I-014069223           101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      UNIFORM                        114745          84.10

 

01-1531   LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE

                       I-112                 101-50151-3311      GENERAL PROFE 01/19-03/19 IT SVC             114755       2,500.00

 

01-1883   MR COOLS CLOTHING

                       I-64362               101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      DETECTIVE CLOTHING             114766         268.99

 

01-4407   TACTICAL SOLUTIONS

                       I-7623                101-50151-3311      GENERAL PROFE CERTIFY RADARS                 114780         256.00

 

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND

                       I-015044401-1019      101-50151-3321      TELEPHONE & C 10/26-11/25/19                 114781          35.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         3,585.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 122Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   2

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0162  ENGINEERING                                                                                     BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1834   MN TRANSPORTATION ALLIA

                       I-P19-1100            101-60162-3433      DUES & SUBSCR 2019-2020 DUES                 114763         515.00

 

01-2190   ROTARY CLUB OF MARSHALL

                       I-1247                101-60162-3433      DUES & SUBSCR 4TH Q2019  G OLSON             114776         202.38

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0162  ENGINEERING              TOTAL:           717.38

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1623   MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, I

                       I-054263              101-60164-3346      GENERAL NOTIC 09/19 LEGALS                   114757         413.27

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0164  COMMUNITY PLANNING       TOTAL:           413.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0018   BORDER STATES ELECTRIC

                       I-918770326           101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS LIBRARY PARKING LOT SIGNS      114740         590.88

                       I-918774706           101-60211-2211      GENERAL SUPPL STREET DEPT SHOP               114740          48.85

                       I-918780164           101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS LIBRARY PARKING LOT LIGHTS     114740         109.32

 

01-1182   GNIFFKE, BRIAN

                       I-4273                101-60211-3311      GENERAL PROFE TREE REMOVAL                   114747         644.50

 

01-1945   NORMS GTC

                       I-99167               101-60211-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO VEHICLE CODE READER            114769          99.99

 

01-5095   KIBBLE EQUIPMENT

                       I-2113868             101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REP 1600 MOWER STEERING CYLINDER   114753         370.40

 

01-5812   BROWN, TOM

                       I-201911014040        101-60211-2215      SAFETY WEAR & REIM FOR HARD HAT & TOTE       114742          36.95

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         1,900.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1945   NORMS GTC

                       C-99311               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP RETURN                         114769           8.39-

                       C-99312               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP RETURN                         114769          12.18-

                       I-99117               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP FILTERS, FITTINGS              114769          37.11

                       I-99118               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP FILTER                         114769          16.28

                       I-99175               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP PART                           114769           8.08

                       I-99282               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP FILTERS                        114769          38.18

                       I-99289               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP FILTER                         114769           4.99

 

01-2209   SAAFE

                       I-201911014042        101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS BLEACHERS-CARTER'S COURT       114777       3,274.00

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-48007               101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL TOTES                          114758          39.90

Page 123Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   3

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-4980   MENARDS INC               continued

                       I-48010               101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL TOUGH BOX                      114758           7.98

 

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-104511              101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL TOTES                          114727          51.96

                       I-976666              101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114727           0.01

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:         3,457.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1894   MURRAY'S AUTO GLASS

                       I-32780               101-50352-2221      EQUIPMENT REP 367 WINDSHIELD REPAIR          114767          35.00

 

01-3582   ANDERSON, TIM

                       I-201910304026        101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL A/V CABLE                      114731          19.41

                       I-201910304027        101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL A/V CABLE                      114731          24.76

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       C-48090               101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL RETURN CORD COVER              114758          17.64-

                       I-47648               101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL A/V UPGRADE                    114758          71.05

                       I-47656               101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL A/V UPGRADE                    114758          30.15

 

01-6412   AG PLUS COOPERATIVE

                       I-61744               101-50352-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  FUEL CAN REFILL                114729          11.40

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0352  FIRE SERVICES            TOTAL:           174.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0018   BORDER STATES ELECTRIC

                       I-918761387           101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPL RUNWAY LIGHTS                  114740         133.92

                       I-918793944           101-60364-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO HAND TOOLS                     114740          30.72

 

01-0629   ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY

                       I-02NV031406          101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPL EQUIPMENT WASH                 114733          32.33

 

01-1199   GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOT

                       I-9324754             101-60364-2221      EQUIPMENT REP GMC PU 2003                    114748         625.64

 

01-2096   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P

                       I-M2148-100,S73452    101-60364-3313      LEGAL FEES    HELENA RELOCATION              114773       2,200.00

                       I-M2287-100,S73453    101-60364-3313      LEGAL FEES    HELENA FCA RELOCATION          114773          80.00

 

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND

                       I-001575601-1019      101-60364-3321      TELEPHONE     10/22-11/21/19                 114781         122.68

 

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-104761              101-60364-2221      EQUIPMENT REP LIGHT SCREWS                   114727           8.40

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                  TOTAL:         3,233.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 124Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   4

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0453  ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT                                                                              BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND

                       I-002687001-1019      101-50453-3321      TELEPHONE & C 10/26-11/25/19                 114781          34.13

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0453  ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT       TOTAL:            34.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1874   MOSS & BARNETT

                       I-717572              101-70675-3311      GENERAL PROFE 09/19 SVC-CHARTER FRANCHISE    114764         408.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0675  COMM SERVICES ADMIN      TOTAL:           408.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4753   ENTERPRISE LEASING CO

                       I-19R0670             101-40741-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/23/19 K BOX  ELECTION/MCFOA 114744          47.00

                       I-550036862851        101-40741-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/10/19   K BOX               114744          72.02

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0741  CITY ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:           119.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0632   ASCAP

                       I-201910304028        101-70774-2211      GENERAL SUPPL LICENSE FEE                    114735         373.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0774  CS GENERAL-OTHER         TOTAL:           373.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-6315   STEVE'S CURLING SUPPLIE

                       I-A4406               101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPL CURLING SUPPLIES               114779         127.99

          PROJ: 604-2211          CURLING                        SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0973  RECREATION-FALL          TOTAL:           127.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1623   MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, I

                       I-054263              101-41136-3346      GENERAL NOTIC 09/19 LEGALS                   114757         641.26

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:           641.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0707   BISBEE PLUMBING AND HEA

                       I-50854               101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA HEATING SYSTEM REPAIR          114739          80.00

 

01-3809   O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STO

                       I-1538-224695         101-41231-2221      EQUIPMENT REP ASSESSING ESCAPE               114770          21.11

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-48125               101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA CAULK                          114758          25.76

                       I-48159               101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA LIGHT BULBS                    114758          20.48

 

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND

Page 125Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   5

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND            continued

                       I-015038701-1019      101-41231-3321      TELEPHONE & C 10/24-11/23/19                 114781          27.97

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT     TOTAL:           175.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-3687   SHETEK ENVIRONMENTAL LE

                       I-1922                101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PROGRAMMING                    114778         101.12

 

01-3816   LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICE

                       I-201911014041        101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PROGRAMMING                    114754          38.00

 

01-3819   DACOTAH PAPER CO

                       I-69189               101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114743         104.72

                       I-72719               101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114743         117.17

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 2071  ADULT COMMUNITY CTR      TOTAL:           361.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       101   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:        24,096.76

Page 126Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   6

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  220   CITIES DEV REVOLVING FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1136  GENERAL COMMUNITY DEV                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1552   LYON COUNTY RECORDER

                       I-4089062             220-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE COPIES- SMALL CITIES           114756           8.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GENERAL COMMUNITY DEV    TOTAL:             8.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       220   CITIES DEV REVOLVING FUNDTOTAL:             8.00

Page 127Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   7

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  230   TAX INCREMENT FINANCING

DEPARTMENT:  1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2096   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P

                       I-M007-049,S73449     230-41136-3313      LEGAL FEES    PKWY III- UNIQUE               114773         540.75

          PROJ: F25-3313          UNIQUE OPP TIF 5-1             LEGAL FEES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:           540.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       230   TAX INCREMENT FINANCING  TOTAL:           540.75

Page 128Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   8

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  260   MARSHALL INDUSTRIAL FOUND

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMIN                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1623   MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, I

                       I-054263              260-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR 09/19 LEGALS                   114757         203.06

          PROJ: Z74-5570          HURON-SUPERIOR RECON           INFRASTRUCTURE

 

01-2096   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P

                       I-M2352-100,S73457    260-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR Z74 HURON/SUPERIOR RECONSTRUCT 114773          68.00

          PROJ: Z74-5570          HURON-SUPERIOR RECON           INFRASTRUCTURE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMIN             TOTAL:           271.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       260   MARSHALL INDUSTRIAL FOUNDTOTAL:           271.06

Page 129Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   9

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  270   MERIT

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT OPERATIONS                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1720   MIDWEST CLEANERS

                       I-10306               270-50551-3311      GENERAL PROFE TABLECLOTH CLEANING            114759          20.17

 

01-3206   REINHART FOODS

                       I-107575              270-50551-3347      MARKETING     MERIT CTR OPEN HOUSE           114774          73.18

 

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-104413              270-50551-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO LEAF BLOWER                    114727         169.99

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT OPERATIONS         TOTAL:           263.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       270   MERIT                    TOTAL:           263.34

Page 130Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  10

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT CENTER                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2096   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P

                       I-M2345-100,S73455    493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER TH MERIT CTR TRACK                114773         100.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT CENTER             TOTAL:           100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION    TOTAL:           100.00

Page 131Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  11

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  495   PUBLIC IMPROVE REVOLVING

DEPARTMENT:  1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1623   MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, I

                       I-054263              495-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE 09/19 LEGALS                   114757         149.63

          PROJ: PF1-3311          HOTEL SAFETY ISSUES            GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 

01-2096   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P

                       I-M007-047,S73448     495-41136-3313      LEGAL FEES    BLOCK 11 DEVELOPMENT           114773         481.25

          PROJ: F23-3313          BLOCK 11                       LEGAL FEES

 

01-6404   ADVANCED HEALTH, SAFETY

                       I-IN3903MN            495-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFE AC DISPOSAL                    114728         600.00

          PROJ: PF1-3311          HOTEL SAFETY ISSUES            GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:         1,230.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       495   PUBLIC IMPROVE REVOLVING TOTAL:         1,230.88

Page 132Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  12

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  0581  WW OPERATIONS                                                                                   BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0164   VESSCO, INC

                       I-78087               602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP PARTS SODIUM HYDROXIDE SYSTEM  114782       1,210.83

 

01-0689   BEND RITE FABRICATION I

                       I-43741               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL MATERIALS                      114737          13.80

 

01-1256   HAWKINS INC

                       I-4606159             602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FERRIC CHLORIDE                114750       5,133.33

 

01-1877   MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

                       I-MN01-175316         602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP PHILLY MIXER                   114765         512.00

 

01-1945   NORMS GTC

                       I-99080               602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  FILTERS                        114769          22.56

                       I-99141               602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  FILTERS, ADDITIVES             114769         100.38

                       I-99181               602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  WIPER BLADE                    114769          17.98

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-48057               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL DRIVEWAY MARKER                114758          20.71

 

01-5095   KIBBLE EQUIPMENT

                       I-2105516             602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP HYDRAULIC HOSE                 114753         108.80

 

01-5760   PAUL'S CYCLE

                       I-222                 602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP TIRES FOR GATOR                114771         560.00

 

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-104390              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL MATERIALS                      114727           3.99

                       I-104606              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114727          24.30

                       I-104626              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL GRASS SEED                     114727           6.59

                       I-104698              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BULBS                          114727          11.99

                       I-104721              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114727          16.92

                       I-979970              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114727           0.01

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0581  WW OPERATIONS            TOTAL:         7,764.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       602   WASTEWATER OPERATING     TOTAL:         7,764.19

Page 133Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  13

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                                                               BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0970   MN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC

                       I-201910314036        609-90991-3437      LICENSES AND  2020 BUYERS CARD               114761          20.00

 

01-1247   HARTS HEATING & REFRIGE

                       I-26714               609-90991-2227      OTHER REPAIRS REPLACE THERMOSTAT             114749         132.90

 

01-1399   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

                       I-1417554             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114752          40.57

                       I-1417555             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114752          42.26

                       I-1420414             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114752          10.14

                       I-1420415             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114752          25.35

 

01-2036   PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRI

                       I-2642512             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114772          38.87

                       I-2644732             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114772          12.29

                       I-2644733             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114772           8.45

                       I-2646705             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114772           7.18

 

01-2605   WINE MERCHANTS

                       I-7256774             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114783         110.68

 

01-4457   BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

                       I-1081047913          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114741          52.57

                       I-1081047924          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114741          12.95

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       C-47845               609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPL RETURN                         114758           2.01-

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS        TOTAL:           512.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0630   ARCTIC GLACIER

                       I-1951930108          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114732         114.45

 

01-0699   BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS

                       I-084444              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114738         452.00

                       I-086437              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114738          15.59

                       I-086437              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114738       5,677.39

                       I-086602              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114738          64.95

                       I-086719              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114738          21.65

                       I-086719              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114738      12,541.20

 

01-1399   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

                       I-1417554             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114752       1,919.23

                       I-1417555             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114752       1,430.80

                       I-1420414             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114752       1,054.95

                       I-1420415             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114752         901.95

                       I-1420416             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114752         112.25

 

Page 134Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  14

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2036   PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRI

                       C-347198              609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114772          48.00-

                       I-2642512             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114772       4,267.50

                       I-2644732             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114772       2,231.75

                       I-2644733             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114772         404.30

                       I-2646705             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114772         448.15

                       I-2646706             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114772          24.00

 

01-2605   WINE MERCHANTS

                       I-7256774             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114783       6,926.90

 

01-3761   AMERICAN BOTTLING CO.

                       I-3892904476          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114730          89.04

 

01-4457   BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

                       I-1081047912          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114741         165.85

                       I-1081047913          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114741          72.44

                       I-1081047913          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114741       2,897.69

                       I-1081047924          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114741         313.99

 

01-5447   ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

                       I-3382474             609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114734       1,071.53

 

01-6424   GITCH GEAR, LLC

                       I-553                 609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC MERCHANDISE                    114746         410.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES         TOTAL:        43,581.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       609   LIQUOR                   TOTAL:        44,093.75

Page 135Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  15

PACKET:      07097 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY

DEPARTMENT:  0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1623   MARSHALL INDEPENDENT, I

                       I-054263              630-90661-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR 09/19 LEGALS                   114757         203.07

          PROJ: Z70-5570          W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY      INFRASTRUCTURE

 

01-2096   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P

                       I-M2370-100,S73458    630-90661-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR CORPS OF ENG COOPERATIVE AGREE 114773         550.00

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:           753.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:           753.07

                                                                                               REPORT GRAND TOTAL:        79,121.80

Page 136Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

 

2019-2020 101-21253           DEFERRED COMP - ICMA              300.00

          101-21262           CHILD SUPPORT                     356.25

          101-32261           BUILDING PERMIT*NON-EXPENS        381.75     135,000-     74,301.67

          101-35155           FORFEITURES    *NON-EXPENS      5,405.29      10,000-      3,135.14

          101-40141-3346      GENERAL NOTICES & PUBLIC I      1,930.90       4,000       1,195.66-  Y

          101-40741-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        119.02       7,020       1,424.86

          101-41136-3346      GENERAL NOTICES & PUBLIC I        641.26           0       1,531.90-  Y

          101-41231-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         21.11      10,500       1,297.90

          101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA        126.24       6,150       3,268.84

          101-41231-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         27.97       1,400         379.48

          101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  361.01      10,815       1,770.02

          101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS                          794.56       8,969       1,441.76

          101-50151-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI      2,756.00     145,000      50,036.67

          101-50151-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         35.00      18,500       5,405.71

          101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  127.73      10,000          89.57-  Y

          101-50352-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &          11.40       5,000       1,238.31

          101-50352-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         35.00      38,800       1,613.32-  Y

          101-50453-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         34.13         408         102.01

          101-60162-3433      DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS              717.38       2,000         222.02-  Y

          101-60164-3346      GENERAL NOTICES & PUBLIC I        413.27       2,500         102.98-  Y

          101-60211-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   48.85      14,500       4,819.65

          101-60211-2215      SAFETY WEAR & EQUIPMENT            36.95       5,750       3,147.10

          101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN        370.40      71,500      11,561.84-  Y

          101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC        700.20     290,100      50,174.48-  Y

          101-60211-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500         99.99       6,300       4,860.19

          101-60211-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        644.50      18,500      93,373.75-  Y

          101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  166.25      14,000       1,862.01-  Y

          101-60364-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN        634.04      15,000       2,263.42-  Y

          101-60364-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500         30.72       2,000       1,473.76

          101-60364-3313      LEGAL FEES                      2,280.00         500       4,846.00-  Y

          101-60364-3321      TELEPHONE                         122.68       6,200         219.17

          101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   99.85      55,000       1,918.50-  Y

          101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         84.07      18,000       1,283.30

          101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC      3,274.00     150,000      51,140.58

          101-70675-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        408.00       5,000       2,679.50

          101-70774-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  373.00      15,000         685.67

          101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  127.99       8,000       3,943.88

          220-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI          8.00           0           8.00-  Y

          230-41136-3313      LEGAL FEES                        540.75         300         951.50-  Y

          260-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                    271.06           0     753,071.74-  Y

          270-50551-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500        169.99       1,000       4,135.92-  Y

          270-50551-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI         20.17       9,420       2,728.26

          270-50551-3347      MARKETING                          73.18       5,000       2,805.17

          493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS             100.00           0   2,108,824.65-  Y

          495-41136-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SVC          749.63           0      78,274.91-  Y

Page 137Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  17

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          495-41136-3313      LEGAL FEES                        481.25           0       2,288.00-  Y

          602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                5,231.64     250,000      51,919.41

          602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &         140.92      50,000      12,210.69

          602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN      2,391.63     152,000       4,442.13

          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                    2.01-      7,500       4,008.12-  Y

          609-90991-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC        132.90       1,000         739.71

          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT                           361.31      30,000       2,301.12

          609-90991-3437      LICENSES AND TAXES                 20.00          20           0.00

          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHASES               13,175.57   1,267,741      92,020.30

          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASES                 19,907.97   1,704,028      13,930.10

          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASES                  9,573.64     544,319      81,248.15

          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURCHASES                924.37      70,496      11,062.11

          630-90661-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                    753.07     271,413     266,295.59-  Y

          **  2019-2020 YEAR TOTALS  **                      79,121.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                  6,443.29

                    101-0141                MAYOR & COUNCIL                                   1,930.90

                    101-0151                POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             3,585.56

                    101-0162                ENGINEERING                                         717.38

                    101-0164                COMMUNITY PLANNING                                  413.27

                    101-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                             1,900.89

                    101-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                         3,457.92

                    101-0352                FIRE SERVICES                                       174.13

                    101-0364                AIRPORT                                           3,233.69

                    101-0453                ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT                                   34.13

                    101-0675                COMM SERVICES ADMIN                                 408.00

                    101-0741                CITY ADMINISTRATION                                 119.02

                    101-0774                CS GENERAL-OTHER                                    373.00

                    101-0973                RECREATION-FALL                                     127.99

                    101-1136                GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                                641.26

                    101-1231                MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                175.32

                    101-2071                ADULT COMMUNITY CTR                                 361.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    101  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     24,096.76

Page 138Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  18

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    220-1136                GENERAL COMMUNITY DEV                                 8.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    220  TOTAL              CITIES DEV REVOLVING FUND                             8.00

                    230-1136                GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                                540.75

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    230  TOTAL              TAX INCREMENT FINANCING                             540.75

                    260-0211                STREET ADMIN                                        271.06

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    260  TOTAL              MARSHALL INDUSTRIAL FOUND                           271.06

                    270-0551                MERIT OPERATIONS                                    263.34

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    270  TOTAL              MERIT                                               263.34

                    493-0551                MERIT CENTER                                        100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    493  TOTAL              MERIT TRACK EXPANSION                               100.00

                    495-1136                GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                              1,230.88

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    495  TOTAL              PUBLIC IMPROVE REVOLVING                          1,230.88

                    602-0581                WW OPERATIONS                                     7,764.19

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    602  TOTAL              WASTEWATER OPERATING                              7,764.19

                    609-0991                LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                   512.20

                    609-0992                LIQUOR PURCHASES                                 43,581.55

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    609  TOTAL              LIQUOR                                           44,093.75

                    630-0661                SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                           753.07

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    630  TOTAL              SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                           753.07

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                          ** TOTAL **                        79,121.80

Page 139Item 14.



11/01/2019 12:37 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  19

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               604 CURLING                          2211     SUPPLIES                                   127.99

                                                                     ** PROJECT 604 TOTAL **            127.99

 

               F23 BLOCK 11                         3313     LEGAL FEES                                 481.25

                                                                     ** PROJECT F23 TOTAL **            481.25

 

               F25 UNIQUE OPP TIF 5-1               3313     LEGAL FEES                                 540.75

                                                                     ** PROJECT F25 TOTAL **            540.75

 

               PF1 HOTEL SAFETY ISSUES              3311     GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              749.63

                                                                     ** PROJECT PF1 TOTAL **            749.63

 

               Z70 W RED/W MAR(500 BLK)ALLEY        5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                             203.07

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z70 TOTAL **            203.07

 

               Z74 HURON-SUPERIOR RECON             5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                             271.06

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z74 TOTAL **            271.06

 

    NO ERRORS

    ** END OF REPORT **

Page 140Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   1

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2284   SIRCHIE

                       I-0421105-IN          101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL DRUG TEST KITS                 001676          53.60

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:            53.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          101-50156-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679         112.89

          PROJ: PC5-3321          10/14-09/16 CAT GRANT          TELEPHONE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0156  CHEMICAL ASSESSMENT TEAM TOTAL:           112.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1506   LOCATORS & SUPPLIES INC

                       I-0280364-IN          101-60162-2211      GENERAL SUPPL LOCATE FLAGS                   001657         531.72

 

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               101-60162-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658         132.32

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          101-60162-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679         430.22

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0162  ENGINEERING              TOTAL:         1,094.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               101-60164-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658          73.11

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          101-60164-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679         155.76

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0164  COMMUNITY PLANNING       TOTAL:           228.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0728   BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE,

                       I-M264225             101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS CANOGA PARK                    001652           1.92

                       I-M264241             101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS CANOGA PARK                    001652           3.12

 

01-1020   DUININCK BROS., INC.

                       I-539395              101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS HAHN RD/FROSTBOILS             001653       1,503.00

                       I-539423              101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS AIRPORT FROSTBOILS             001653       1,815.00

                       I-539457              101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS FROST BOILS                    001653       3,123.12

                       I-539458              101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS FROSTBOILS                     001653         790.92

 

01-1090   FASTENAL COMPANY

                       I-99522               101-60211-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       001654          25.63

                       I-99603               101-60211-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO CUT OFF WHEELS                 001654           5.80

 

01-1986   NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATI

Page 141Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   2

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1986   NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATI   continued

                       I-361053              101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REP #12 LEFT REAR BRAKE            001660          53.38

                       I-361054              101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REP #12 LEFT REAR BRAKE            001660          11.96

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          101-60211-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679         809.66

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         8,143.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1090   FASTENAL COMPANY

                       I-99527               101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL DOG BAGS                       001654         123.63

 

01-1243   HARDWARE HANK

                       I-68159               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP TORO FILTER                    001655          35.50

 

01-2201   RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

                       I-4741308             101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL CHAIN                          001663           3.95

                       I-4745112             101-70276-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  FUEL SUPPLEMENT                001663          33.97

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          101-70276-3321      TELEPHONE     09/09-10/08/19                 001679          35.01

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:           232.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1267   HEIMAN INC.

                       I-0883723-IN          101-50352-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO 100 SECTIONS OF LDH            001656       5,580.00

 

01-2201   RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

                       C-4725099             101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PD BY EMPLOYEE                 001663          53.83-

 

01-5377   KRUK, CHRISTOPHER

                       I-201910314032        101-50352-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/22/19 TZD CONF- ST CLOUD    001681         281.64

 

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

                       I-1945196-0           101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL WHITE BOARD                    001670         453.00

                       I-1948002-0           101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL DRY ERASER SET                 001670          11.99

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0352  FIRE SERVICES            TOTAL:         6,272.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1243   HARDWARE HANK

                       I-68008               101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPL LUBE/HOZE NOZZLE               001655          35.95

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                  TOTAL:            35.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

Page 142Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   3

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0671  CABLE COMMISSION                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS          continued

                       I-9839643818          101-40671-3321      TELEPHONE     09/09-10/08/19                 001679          96.41

 

01-5702   B & H PHOTO & ELECTRONI

                       I-163161252           101-40671-2211      GENERAL SUPPL REPLACEMENT BATTERIES          001682         312.82

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0671  CABLE COMMISSION         TOTAL:           409.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               101-70675-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658         106.98

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          101-70675-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679          85.74

 

01-6092   VANDERMILLEN, SCOTT

                       I-201911014039        101-70675-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/22/19 MCEA CONF-BROOKLYN PK 001684         654.89

                       I-201911014039        101-70675-3332      MILEAGE ALLOW 10/22/19 MCEA CONF-BROOKLYN PK 001684         180.96

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0675  COMM SERVICES ADMIN      TOTAL:         1,028.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               101-40741-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658         118.33

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          101-40741-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679          82.88

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0741  CITY ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:           201.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               101-40821-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658          57.36

 

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

                       I-1947626-0           101-40821-2211      GENERAL SUPPL MICR TONER                     001670         499.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0821  FINANCE                  TOTAL:           556.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               101-40931-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658          61.27

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0931  APPRAISING & ASSESSING   TOTAL:            61.27

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1616   MARSHALL CONVENTION & V

                       I-201910314033        101-41136-2219      LODGING TAX   09/19 LODGING TAX              001675      16,523.17

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:        16,523.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 143Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   4

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0595   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, IN

                       I-2801090347          101-41231-2211      GENERAL SUPPL TOWELS                         001674          70.17

 

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               101-41231-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658          17.39

 

01-2049   PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL

                       I-6461240             101-41231-3311      GENERAL PROFE 10/23/19 SVC                   001661          54.50

 

01-2201   RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

                       I-4743991             101-41231-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO BALL HITCH                     001663          44.98

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT     TOTAL:           187.04

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10000               101-41641-3433      DUES & SUBSCR 09-19-09/20 AD MANAGER SUBSCRI 001658         959.20

                       I-10009               101-41641-3311      GENERAL PROFE CITY SHARE IT SVC              001658         437.50

                       I-10010               101-41641-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO BATTERY POWER STRIPS           001658       1,314.57

                       I-9993                101-41641-3311      GENERAL PROFE 08/19 IT INVISION              001658         437.50

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1641  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY   TOTAL:         3,148.77

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2143   THOOFT ENTERPRISES LLC

                       I-4797                101-42071-2221      EQUIPMENT REP SVC FREEZER                    001662          75.00

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-01-2517 0-0919      101-42071-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 09/19 SVC                      001677         129.54

 

01-6126   UNITED COMMUNITY ACTION

                       I-5812                101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PROGRAMMING                    001671         200.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 2071  ADULT COMMUNITY CTR      TOTAL:           404.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       101   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:        38,694.10

Page 144Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   5

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  211   LIBRARY FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0437  LIBRARY                                                                                         BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               211-70437-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658         141.41

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0437  LIBRARY                  TOTAL:           141.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       211   LIBRARY FUND             TOTAL:           141.41

Page 145Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   6

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  258   ASC ARENA

DEPARTMENT:  0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2201   RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

                       I-4736243             258-70579-2227      OTHER REPAIRS HARDWARE                       001663          53.67

                       I-4738343             258-70579-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SOCKETS                        001663           7.17

 

01-5965   R&R SPECIALTIES OF WISC

                       I-0068850-IN          258-70579-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ICE PAINT                      001683         145.75

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER    TOTAL:           206.59

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       258   ASC ARENA                TOTAL:           206.59

Page 146Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   7

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  270   MERIT

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT OPERATIONS                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0658   AP DESIGN

                       I-71481               270-50551-3347      MARKETING     MAGNETS                        001650         138.11

 

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               270-50551-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658          17.66

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          270-50551-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679          42.87

 

01-6205   DESMET, JASMINE

                       I-201910314030        270-50551-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/16/19 FIRE CHIEFS CONF-DULU 001685         106.00

                       I-201910314030        270-50551-3332      MILEAGE ALLOW 10/16/19 FIRE CHIEFS CONF-DULU 001685          37.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT OPERATIONS         TOTAL:           341.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       270   MERIT                    TOTAL:           341.64

Page 147Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   8

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  368   2010B PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS

DEPARTMENT:  6420  DEBT SERVICE                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2340   BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL A

                       I-BTMA2589            368-96420-6630      FISCAL AGENT  2010B ARBITRAGE COMPLIANCE     001678       1,404.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 6420  DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:         1,404.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       368   2010B PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTSTOTAL:         1,404.00

Page 148Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   9

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  401   CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0728   BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE,

                       I-M389821             401-70276-5530      CAPITAL OUTLA VETERANS MEMORIAL              001652         372.00

          PROJ: C41-5530          MEMORIAL PARK                  IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS

 

01-4126   DOOM & CUYPER CONSTRUCT

                       I-201910314031        401-70276-5520      BUILDINGS & S LIBERTY RESTROOM CONSTRUCTION  001667      31,116.96

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:        31,488.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2429   TKDA

                       I-002019004159        401-60364-3312      CONSULTANT FE 2017 2/20 MILL &  OVERLAY FINA 001664       1,000.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                  TOTAL:         1,000.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       401   CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND   TOTAL:        32,488.96

Page 149Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  10

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  494   CITY HALL BUILDING

DEPARTMENT:  1136  ** INVALID DEPT **                                                                              BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-6248   ENGAN ASSOCIATES P.A.

                       I-2019-152            494-41136-5520      BUILDINGS & S PHASE 2                        001686      34,088.63

          PROJ: CH1-5520          CITY HALL-NEW                  BUILDING & STRUCTURES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  ** INVALID DEPT **       TOTAL:        34,088.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       494   CITY HALL BUILDING       TOTAL:        34,088.63

Page 150Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  11

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  0581  WW OPERATIONS                                                                                   BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0581   AMERICAN ENGINEERING TE

                       I-1301833             602-90581-5520       BUILDINGS &  WWTF IMPROVEMENTS              001649       2,368.00

          PROJ: W13-5520          WWTF IMPROVEMENTS              BUILDING & STRUCTURES

 

01-1090   FASTENAL COMPANY

                       I-99456               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SOCKET ADAPTERS                001654          83.45

                       I-99560               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PAPER TOWELS                   001654          50.08

                       I-99594               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SEALANT                        001654           4.99

 

01-1946   NORTH CENTRAL LABS

                       I-430311              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL LAB SUPPLIES                   001659         100.02

 

01-1986   NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATI

                       I-360715              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       001660          45.33

                       I-360834              602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP ADJUSTER                       001660          84.06

 

01-2340   BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL A

                       I-BTMA2589            602-90581-6630      FISCAL AGENT  2010B ARBITRAGE COMPLIANCE     001678         702.00

 

01-2632   ZIEGLER INC

                       I-PC040336522         602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP PARTS PLANT GENERATOR          001666         175.42

                       I-PC040336607         602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL O RING                         001666           1.24

 

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          602-90581-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679         938.27

 

01-5891   ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

                       I-1946165-0           602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL 2020 CALENDARS                 001670          10.47

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0581  WW OPERATIONS            TOTAL:         4,563.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       602   WASTEWATER OPERATING     TOTAL:         4,563.33

Page 151Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  12

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                                                               BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0688   BELLBOY CORPORATION

                       C-0100344100          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPL .                              001651          50.00-

                       I-0100337800          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001651           5.09

                       I-0100343800          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001651           0.35

                       I-0100343800          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPL .                              001651          79.00

 

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10011               609-90991-3321      TELEPHONE     09/28-10/27/19 PHONE           001658          72.38

 

01-2049   PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL

                       I-6459875             609-90991-3311      GENERAL PROFE 10/22/19 SVC                   001661          39.27

 

01-4594   VINOCUPIA

                       I-0244055-IN          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001680          13.50

 

01-4855   SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

                       I-1881894             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001668          65.55

                       I-1881895             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001668           3.60

                       I-1881896             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001668          13.20

 

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING

                       I-193206              609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001669          28.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS        TOTAL:           269.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0688   BELLBOY CORPORATION

                       C-0081089400          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001651          84.00-

                       C-0081251000          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001651          15.00-

                       I-0081198900          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              001651         512.00

                       I-0081198900          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001651       1,938.00

                       I-0081243100          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001651          63.34

                       I-0100337800          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001651         240.13

 

01-2538   VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLI

                       I-2423090             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001665         207.80

                       I-2423156             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001665         164.60

 

01-4594   VINOCUPIA

                       I-0244055-IN          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              001680         480.00

                       I-0244055-IN          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001680         257.21

 

01-4855   SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

                       I-1881894             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              001668       6,270.94

                       I-1881895             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001668          87.00

                       I-1881896             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              001668         663.00

 

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING

                       C-194870              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001669         116.00-

Page 152Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  13

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING         continued

                       I-193206              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001669         962.25

                       I-194869              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001669      10,791.60

 

01-6156   TRUE BRANDS

                       I-554832              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001672         572.91

                       I-556513              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001672         215.64

 

01-6277   TALKING WATERS BREWING

                       I-1058                609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001673         591.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES         TOTAL:        23,802.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       609   LIQUOR                   TOTAL:        24,072.36

Page 153Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  14

PACKET:      07098 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY

DEPARTMENT:  0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9839643818          630-90661-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/09-10/08/19                 001679         404.83

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:           404.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2340   BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL A

                       I-BTMA2589            630-96420-6630      FISCAL AGENT  2010B ARBITRAGE COMPLIANCE     001678         594.00

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 6420  DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:           594.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:           998.83

                                                                                               REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       136,999.85

Page 154Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

 

2019-2020 101-40671-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  312.82       5,000         393.25

          101-40671-3321      TELEPHONE                          96.41       2,250         109.12

          101-40741-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        201.21       2,468         814.18

          101-40821-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  499.00       2,500         898.70

          101-40821-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         57.36       1,000         307.79-  Y

          101-40931-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         61.27         960         444.08

          101-41136-2219      LODGING TAX                    16,523.17     161,500      28,609.01

          101-41231-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   70.17       6,700         173.29

          101-41231-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500         44.98       4,400         820.36

          101-41231-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI         54.50       2,300       1,175.23

          101-41231-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         17.39       1,400         379.48

          101-41641-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500      1,314.57      18,650       1,359.27-  Y

          101-41641-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        875.00           0      37,866.13-  Y

          101-41641-3433      DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS              959.20       7,530       5,872.71

          101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  200.00      10,815       1,770.02

          101-42071-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         75.00         927         598.06

          101-42071-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   129.54       1,734         568.14

          101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   53.60      12,000       3,063.57

          101-50156-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        112.89           0       2,071.23-  Y

          101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  411.16      10,000          89.57-  Y

          101-50352-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500      5,580.00      35,700      12,427.03

          101-50352-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        281.64      16,800      21,770.89-  Y

          101-60162-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  531.72       3,500       2,145.67-  Y

          101-60162-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        562.54       5,000       1,491.15

          101-60164-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        228.87       3,000       1,146.44

          101-60211-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   25.63      14,500       4,819.65

          101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         65.34      71,500      11,561.84-  Y

          101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC      7,237.08     290,100      50,174.48-  Y

          101-60211-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500          5.80       6,300       4,860.19

          101-60211-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        809.66       3,200          49.76

          101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   35.95      14,000       1,862.01-  Y

          101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  127.58      55,000       1,918.50-  Y

          101-70276-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &          33.97      13,000       1,204.11-  Y

          101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         35.50      18,000       1,283.30

          101-70276-3321      TELEPHONE                          35.01       5,500       1,413.02

          101-70675-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        192.72       4,300       1,746.33

          101-70675-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        654.89       2,900       1,624.13

          101-70675-3332      MILEAGE ALLOWANCES & REIMB        180.96         600         265.92

          211-70437-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        141.41       2,000         738.45-  Y

          258-70579-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  152.92      25,000      11,279.18

          258-70579-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC         53.67      20,000      13,189.02

          270-50551-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         60.53       1,500         887.34

          270-50551-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES & SCHO        106.00       2,000         734.75

          270-50551-3332      MILEAGE ALLOWANCES & REIMB         37.00           0         310.76-  Y

          270-50551-3347      MARKETING                         138.11       5,000       2,805.17

Page 155Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  16

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          368-96420-6630      FISCAL AGENT FEES               1,404.00         260       1,404.00-  Y

          401-60364-3312      CONSULTANT FEES                 1,000.00           0       5,000.00-  Y

          401-70276-5520      BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES         31,116.96           0      36,549.63-  Y

          401-70276-5530      CAPITAL OUTLAY - IMPR OTHE        372.00           0         372.00-  Y

          494-41136-5520      BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES         34,088.63           0     259,743.56-  Y

          602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  295.58     250,000      51,919.41

          602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN        259.48     152,000       4,442.13

          602-90581-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        938.27       7,680         790.83

          602-90581-5520       BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES         2,368.00           0   1,796,680.26-  Y

          602-90581-6630      FISCAL AGENT FEES                 702.00       2,975         546.00-  Y

          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   29.00       7,500       4,008.12-  Y

          609-90991-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI         39.27      14,000         911.56

          609-90991-3321      TELEPHONE                          72.38       2,500          68.53-  Y

          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT                           129.29      30,000       2,301.12

          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHASES                8,430.49   1,267,741      92,020.30

          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASES                 12,228.85   1,704,028      13,930.10

          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASES                  1,655.00     544,319      81,248.15

          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURCHASES              1,488.08      70,496      11,062.11

          630-90661-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE        404.83       1,190         211.09-  Y

          630-96420-6630      FISCAL AGENT FEES                 594.00         580         571.00-  Y

          **  2019-2020 YEAR TOTALS  **                     136,999.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101-0151                POLICE ADMINISTRATION                                53.60

                    101-0156                CHEMICAL ASSESSMENT TEAM                            112.89

                    101-0162                ENGINEERING                                       1,094.26

                    101-0164                COMMUNITY PLANNING                                  228.87

                    101-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                             8,143.51

                    101-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                           232.06

                    101-0352                FIRE SERVICES                                     6,272.80

                    101-0364                AIRPORT                                              35.95

                    101-0671                CABLE COMMISSION                                    409.23

                    101-0675                COMM SERVICES ADMIN                               1,028.57

                    101-0741                CITY ADMINISTRATION                                 201.21

                    101-0821                FINANCE                                             556.36

                    101-0931                APPRAISING & ASSESSING                               61.27

                    101-1136                GEN COMM DEVELOPMENT                             16,523.17

                    101-1231                MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                187.04

Page 156Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  17

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101-1641                INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                            3,148.77

                    101-2071                ADULT COMMUNITY CTR                                 404.54

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    101  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     38,694.10

                    211-0437                LIBRARY                                             141.41

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              LIBRARY FUND                                        141.41

                    258-0579                AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                               206.59

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    258  TOTAL              ASC ARENA                                           206.59

                    270-0551                MERIT OPERATIONS                                    341.64

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    270  TOTAL              MERIT                                               341.64

                    368-6420                DEBT SERVICE                                      1,404.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    368  TOTAL              2010B PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS                         1,404.00

                    401-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                        31,488.96

                    401-0364                AIRPORT                                           1,000.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    401  TOTAL              CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND                           32,488.96

                    494-1136                ** INVALID DEPT **                               34,088.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    494  TOTAL              CITY HALL BUILDING                               34,088.63

                    602-0581                WW OPERATIONS                                     4,563.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    602  TOTAL              WASTEWATER OPERATING                              4,563.33

                    609-0991                LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                   269.94

                    609-0992                LIQUOR PURCHASES                                 23,802.42

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    609  TOTAL              LIQUOR                                           24,072.36

Page 157Item 14.



11/01/2019  2:32 PM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  18

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    630-0661                SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                           404.83

                    630-6420                DEBT SERVICE                                        594.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    630  TOTAL              SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                           998.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                          ** TOTAL **                       136,999.85

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               C41 MEMORIAL PARK                    5530     IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS                      372.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT C41 TOTAL **            372.00

 

               CH1 CITY HALL-NEW                    5520     BUILDING & STRUCTURES                   34,088.63

                                                                     ** PROJECT CH1 TOTAL **         34,088.63

 

               PC5 10/14-09/16 CAT GRANT            3321     TELEPHONE                                  112.89

                                                                     ** PROJECT PC5 TOTAL **            112.89

 

               W13 WWTF IMPROVEMENTS                5520     BUILDING & STRUCTURES                    2,368.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT W13 TOTAL **          2,368.00

 

  1 ERROR

    ** END OF REPORT **

Page 158Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   1

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  N/A   NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1      ONE TIME VENDOR

   RAYMOND SCHMIDT     I-201911074068        101-32267           DRIVEWAY PERM RAYMOND SCHMIDT:REFUND PRMT 00 114823         300.00

   SOWDEN, LONNY       I-201911074070        101-32267           DRIVEWAY PERM SOWDEN, LONNY:REFUND PRMT 0082 114825         160.00

 

01-3764   A & M CONSTRUCTION

                       I-201911064049        101-32267           DRIVEWAY PERM REFUND PRMT 00774,00826        114784         600.00

 

01-4935   ENGLER, WILLIAM

                       I-201911064052        101-32267           DRIVEWAY PERM REFUND PRMT 2019-00661         114796         300.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         1,360.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1311   HYVEE FOOD STORES INC

                       I-5836385687          101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPL WELLNESS SPECTACULAR LUNCH     114803         114.14

          PROJ: AAA-2211          WELLNESS PROGRAM               GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-5836385732          101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPL WELLNESS SPECTACULAR LUNCH     114803           7.98

          PROJ: AAA-2211          WELLNESS PROGRAM               GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-001385              101-40141-3311      GENERAL PROFE WELLNESS ROOM TV               114831         218.00

          PROJ: AAA-3311          WELLNESS PROGRAM               PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0141  MAYOR & COUNCIL          TOTAL:           340.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1158   GALLS INC

                       I-014081222           101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS      UNIFORM                        114798          59.99

                       I-014097876           101-50151-2215      SAFETY WEAR & BP VESTS                       114798       4,393.60

 

01-1508   LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC.

                       I-056628101900        101-50151-2221      EQUIPMENT REP CAR WASHES                     114807           9.92

 

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       C-201911084074        101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL .                              114831          13.98-

                       I-003120              101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL .                              114831          13.98

                       I-003777              101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BATTERIES                      114831          10.82

                       I-015737              101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BATTERIES                      114831          25.56

                       I-018812              101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL LAMINATE SHEETS                114831          13.96

 

01-6166   PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC

                       I-139544              101-50151-3436      TOWING CHARGE ICR#19-18374                   114821          75.00

                       I-140250              101-50151-3436      TOWING CHARGE ICR #19-15461                  114821         600.00

                       I-140336              101-50151-3436      TOWING CHARGE ICR# 19-16378                  114821         600.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         5,788.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-6430   HEARTLAND ELECTRIC, INC

Page 159Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   2

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0176  AQUATIC CENTER                                                                                  BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-6430   HEARTLAND ELECTRIC, INC   continued

                       I-95106               101-70176-2221      EQUIPMENT REP HANG HEATER                    114802          65.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0176  AQUATIC CENTER           TOTAL:            65.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0018   BORDER STATES ELECTRIC

                       I-918804935           101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS LIBRARY PARKING LOT LIGHTS     114790         380.50

 

01-5095   KIBBLE EQUIPMENT

                       I-2124280             101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REP JD 1600 MOWER                  114806          58.71

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:           439.21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0018   BORDER STATES ELECTRIC

                       I-918835579           101-70276-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO NUT DRIVER SET                 114790          85.64

                       I-918840876           101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS LED LIGHT FOR COMPLEX          114790         275.02

                       I-918860520           101-70276-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO SANDER                         114790          99.00

 

01-1555   LYON LINCOLN ELECTRIC C

                       I-201911074056        101-70276-3381      ELECTRIC UTIL 09/30-10/31/19                 114809          42.94

 

01-1945   NORMS GTC

                       I-98457               101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REP SUPPLIES                       114817           8.24

 

01-3819   DACOTAH PAPER CO

                       I-76242               101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL URINAL SCREENS                 114794         102.90

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-48186               101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPL TARP                           114813          19.98

                       I-48354               101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS BIKE TRAIL MARKERS             114813          95.20

 

01-5813   ACE HOME & HARDWARE

                       I-103233              101-70276-2223      BUILDING REPA JUSTICE GARAGE ROOF            114785         297.79

                       I-103245              101-70276-2223      BUILDING REPA JUSTICE GARAGE ROOF            114785          24.98

                       I-103444              101-70276-2223      BUILDING REPA JUSTICE GARAGE ROOF            114785          17.15

                       I-975319              101-70276-2223      BUILDING REPA JUSTICE GARAGE ROOF            114785       3,659.24

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:         4,728.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0920   CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIO

                       I-201911064050        101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPL WATER                          114793           6.00

 

01-3809   O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STO

                       I-1538-226093         101-50352-2221      EQUIPMENT REP AIR FILTER                     114818           7.88

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0352  FIRE SERVICES            TOTAL:            13.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 160Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   3

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0364  AIRPORT                                                                                         BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1945   NORMS GTC

                       I-99339               101-60364-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  GEAR OIL-JD 20 MOWER           114817          27.96

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-48336               101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BULBS                          114813          39.96

 

01-5095   KIBBLE EQUIPMENT

                       I-2113851             101-60364-2221      EQUIPMENT REP JD 20' MOWER                   114806          43.68

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                  TOTAL:           111.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-015026              101-40671-2211      GENERAL SUPPL VAN SUPPLIES                   114831          51.78

                       I-030164              101-40671-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ROKU STREAMING DEVICE          114831          39.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0671  CABLE COMMISSION         TOTAL:            90.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-3649   MINNESOTA COMMUNITY ED

                       I-201911074062        101-70675-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE MCEA CONF-A BECKLER            114815         369.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0675  COMM SERVICES ADMIN      TOTAL:           369.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-007513              101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ASP SUPPLIES                   114831          54.77

          PROJ: 500-2211          AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS             GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-016432              101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ASP SUPPLIES                   114831          11.92

          PROJ: 500-2211          AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS             GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-021180              101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ASP SUPPLIES                   114831          26.42

          PROJ: 500-2211          AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS             GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-023222              101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ASP SUPPLIES                   114831         103.36

          PROJ: 500-2211          AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS             GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-025700              101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ASP SUPPLIES                   114831          16.48

          PROJ: 500-2211          AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS             GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0772  CS YOUTH ACTIVITIES      TOTAL:           212.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1574   MAGIC WATER

                       I-201911074057        101-40821-2211      GENERAL SUPPL 11/01-11/30/19                 114810          45.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0821  FINANCE                  TOTAL:            45.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1311   HYVEE FOOD STORES INC

                       I-201911074054        101-70873-3314      INSTRUCTORS F HELP W/FREEZER MEAL CLASS      114803       1,080.00

          PROJ: 534-3314          COOKING CLASSES, ADULT         INSTRUCTORS FEES

 

Page 161Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   4

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0873  COMM ED-FALL                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3649   MINNESOTA COMMUNITY ED

                       I-201911074063        101-70873-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE MCEA CONF- S VANDERMILLEN      114815         369.00

 

01-6429   HEALY AWARDS, INC

                       I-SO0029652           101-70873-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FB HELMET DECALS               114801         189.21

          PROJ: 510-2211          FOOTBALL TACKLE 5TH & 6TH      GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-SO0029652           101-70873-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FB HELMET DECALS               114801         189.21

          PROJ: 511-2211          FOOTBALL TACKLE 7TH & 8TH      GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0873  COMM ED-FALL             TOTAL:         1,827.42

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-019328              101-40931-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BATTERIES, MOUSE               114831          45.66

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0931  APPRAISING & ASSESSING   TOTAL:            45.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1      ONE TIME VENDOR

   MARSHALL ORANGE CR  I-201911074061        101-70971-3314      INSTRUCTORS F MARSHALL ORANGE CRUSH:HELP W/O 114812         127.50

          PROJ: 426-3314          TRACK, HERSHEY                 INSTRUCTOR FEES

 

01-6186   STAHL, TYLER JAMES

                       I-201911074071        101-70971-3314      INSTRUCTORS F REPLACE CK 105340              114826          88.00

          PROJ: 436-3314          ADULT SOFTBALL                 INSTRUCTOR FEES

                       I-201911074072        101-70971-3314      INSTRUCTORS F REPLACE CK 104575              114826         154.00

          PROJ: 436-3314          ADULT SOFTBALL                 INSTRUCTOR FEES

 

01-6296   EVANS, JACOB

                       I-201911064053        101-70971-3314      INSTRUCTORS F REPLACE CK 109586              114797         132.00

          PROJ: 436-3314          ADULT SOFTBALL                 INSTRUCTOR FEES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0971  RECREATION-SUMMER        TOTAL:           501.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-016795              101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPL ROCK ON ICE                    114831          21.30

          PROJ: 618-2211          INDOOR ICE FACILITY            GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0973  RECREATION-FALL          TOTAL:            21.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2096   QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P

                       I-201911074065        101-41041-3313      LEGAL FEES    11/19 SVC                      114822      10,532.34

                       I-201911074066        101-41041-3322      POSTAGE       GEN & PROS THRU-10/31/19       114822          16.25

                       I-201911074066        101-41041-2211      GENERAL SUPPL GEN & PROS THRU-10/31/19       114822         195.19

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1041  LEGAL                    TOTAL:        10,743.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 162Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   5

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                                                            BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1400   JOHNSON CONTROLS INC

                       I-1-90378842724       101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA HEATING SYSTEM REPAIR          114805         291.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT     TOTAL:           291.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1552   LYON COUNTY RECORDER

                       I-2019115-1           101-41641-3433      DUES & SUBSCR 10/19 LAREDO                   114808          61.05

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1641  INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY   TOTAL:            61.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1311   HYVEE FOOD STORES INC

                       I-5836186838          101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114803          30.93

 

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-025041              101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114831          31.57

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 2071  ADULT COMMUNITY CTR      TOTAL:            62.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       101   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:        27,118.68

Page 163Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   6

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  240   COMM ED DRIVER'S TRAINING

DEPARTMENT:  0879  COMM ED--WINTER                                                                                 BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1508   LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC.

                       I-46689               240-70879-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOO KEY FOB DE CAR                 114807         102.24

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-48408               240-70879-2211      GENERAL SUPPL DRIVER'S ED SUPPLIES           114813         137.47

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0879  COMM ED--WINTER          TOTAL:           239.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       240   COMM ED DRIVER'S TRAININGTOTAL:           239.71

Page 164Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   7

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  270   MERIT

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT OPERATIONS                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1311   HYVEE FOOD STORES INC

                       I-4809293988          270-50551-2211      GENERAL SUPPL STORAGE CONTAINERS             114803           5.98

                       I-5836191455          270-50551-3347      MARKETING     MERIT CTR OPEN HOUSE           114803          18.00

                       I-5836191707          270-50551-3347      MARKETING     MERIT CTR OPEN HOUSE           114803          43.90

 

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-008624              270-50551-3347      MARKETING     BOOTH SUPPLIES                 114831          70.81

                       I-010993              270-50551-3347      MARKETING     BOOTH SUPPLIES                 114831          10.71

                       I-014314              270-50551-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114831          41.70

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT OPERATIONS         TOTAL:           191.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       270   MERIT                    TOTAL:           191.10

Page 165Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   8

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  462   2017 PUBLIC IMPROVE/EQUIP

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1721   MIDWEST CONTRACTING LLC

                       I-201911074064        462-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTUR #15 FINAL Z47 COMMERCE         114814      41,706.93

          PROJ: Z47-5570          COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL PARK       INFRASTRUCTURE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:        41,706.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       462   2017 PUBLIC IMPROVE/EQUIPTOTAL:        41,706.93

Page 166Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   9

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  0581  WW OPERATIONS                                                                                   BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0018   BORDER STATES ELECTRIC

                       I-918810527           602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SYPPLIES                       114790           3.44

 

01-0391   DEBATES, STEVE

                       I-201911064051        602-90581-2215      SAFETY WEAR & 2019 SAFETY SHOES-S DEBATES    114795         165.99

 

01-1256   HAWKINS INC

                       I-4608493             602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FERRIC CHLORIDE                114800       5,156.61

 

01-1945   NORMS GTC

                       I-99306               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FUSE                           114817          24.99

 

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-023416              602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PENS                           114831          31.11

 

01-4385   STUART C IRBY CO.

                       I-S011609918.001      602-90581-3311      GENERAL PROFE ELECTRICAL GLOVE INSPECTION    114827          35.11

 

01-4402   UPS

                       I-000015356W439       602-90581-3322      POSTAGE       SHIPPING                       114828           9.94

 

01-4980   MENARDS INC

                       I-48169               602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL DRIVEWAY MARKERS               114813         126.86

 

01-5095   KIBBLE EQUIPMENT

                       I-2122486             602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPL HEATER FOR BOOST PUMP          114806         119.24

 

01-5459   MAGNEY CONSTRUCTION, IN

                       I-201911074058        602-90581-5520       BUILDINGS &  #4 WWTF IMPROVEMENTS           114811   1,226,999.84

          PROJ: W13-5520          WWTF IMPROVEMENTS              BUILDING & STRUCTURES

 

01-6432   USA SAFETY SUPPLY CORP

                       I-134257              602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP REPAIR GAS MONITOR             114829         190.60

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0581  WW OPERATIONS            TOTAL:     1,232,863.73

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       602   WASTEWATER OPERATING     TOTAL:     1,232,863.73

Page 167Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  10

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                                                               BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1399   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

                       I-1423177             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114804         239.97

                       I-1423178             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114804         200.74

                       I-1426165             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114804           7.51

                       I-1426166             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114804          10.14

 

01-2019   PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

                       I-69247               609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114819          92.50

                       I-69251               609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114819          12.50

 

01-2036   PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRI

                       C-347042              609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114820           1.69-

                       I-2648645             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114820         117.44

                       I-2648646             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114820         123.36

                       I-2650614             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114820          16.06

                       I-2650615             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114820           0.85

 

01-2605   WINE MERCHANTS

                       I-7258944             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114833           8.45

 

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-007504              609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       114831          15.00

 

01-4457   BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

                       I-1081050999          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              114791         114.55

                       I-1081051000          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE             114791          40.24

 

01-5733   VAST BROADBAND

                       I-015429901-1019      609-90991-3321      TELEPHONE     10/30-11/29/19                 114830         181.93

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS        TOTAL:         1,179.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0630   ARCTIC GLACIER

                       I-1951930805          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114786          62.04

 

01-0699   BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS

                       C-087787              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114789         476.75-

                       I-087122              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114789         195.00

                       I-087506              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114789       6,891.88

                       I-087507              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114789         519.00

                       I-087679              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114789          87.50

                       I-087786              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114789          57.80

                       I-087786              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114789      11,178.85

 

01-0799   CARLOS CREEK WINERY

                       I-18187               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114792       1,026.00

 

01-1399   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR

Page 168Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  11

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1399   JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR   continued

                       I-1423177             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114804      13,524.40

                       I-1423178             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114804       6,943.90

                       I-1426165             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114804         512.00

                       I-1426166             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114804         274.50

 

01-2019   PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY

                       I-69247               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114819       3,662.00

                       I-69251               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114819         440.00

 

01-2036   PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRI

                       C-347042              609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114820         135.00-

                       I-2648645             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114820       7,714.37

                       I-2648646             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114820          71.00

                       I-2648646             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114820       4,473.15

                       I-2650614             609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114820       1,738.00

                       I-2650615             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114820          45.60

 

01-2605   WINE MERCHANTS

                       I-7258944             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114833         600.00

 

01-4118   WALMART BUSINESS

                       I-005929              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114831          83.68

                       I-020579              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114831          88.32

 

01-4457   BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

                       C-2080249649          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114791          35.00-

                       C-2080252409          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114791         294.50-

                       C-2080252413          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              114791          20.00-

                       C-2080254066          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114791          23.70-

                       C-2080254204          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114791          24.55-

                       C-2080254417          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114791          11.85-

                       I-1081050998          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114791          32.00

                       I-1081050999          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHA .                              114791       5,835.87

                       I-1081051000          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE             114791       2,109.81

 

01-5447   ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

                       I-3384153             609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              114787          87.70

 

01-6127   GRANDVIEW VALLEY WINERY

                       I-14949               609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114799       1,056.00

 

01-6426   REMINGTON RIDGE VINEYAR

                       I-27000745            609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              114824         160.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES         TOTAL:        68,449.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       609   LIQUOR                   TOTAL:        69,628.57

Page 169Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  12

PACKET:      07105 Regular Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY

DEPARTMENT:  0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    CHECK#         AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1877   MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

                       I-MN01-175457         630-90661-2221      EQUIPMENT REP SWEEPER                        114816         370.98

 

01-6431   B6 FAO USAED

                       I-201911084075        630-90661-5530      CAPITAL OUTLA BETTERMENTS                    114788     150,483.00

          PROJ: E22-5530          CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO      IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:       150,853.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:       150,853.98

                                                                                               REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     1,522,602.70

Page 170Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

 

2019-2020 101-32267           DRIVEWAY PERMIT*NON-EXPENS      1,360.00       3,000-      1,432.20

          101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  122.12       9,200       8,283.77

          101-40141-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        218.00      11,785       2,182.28

          101-40671-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   90.78       5,000         302.47

          101-40821-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   45.00       2,500         853.70

          101-40931-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   45.66       1,500         999.53

          101-41041-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  195.19         500         273.81

          101-41041-3313      LEGAL FEES                     10,532.34     126,388      10,532.34

          101-41041-3322      POSTAGE                            16.25          50          14.52

          101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA        291.00       6,150       2,965.88

          101-41641-3433      DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS               61.05       7,530       5,811.66

          101-42071-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   62.50      10,815       1,707.52

          101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   50.34      12,000       2,817.93

          101-50151-2214      UNIFORMS                           59.99       8,969       1,381.77

          101-50151-2215      SAFETY WEAR & EQUIPMENT         4,393.60       4,000       7,198.58-  Y

          101-50151-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN          9.92      10,000       5,326.70

          101-50151-3436      TOWING CHARGES                  1,275.00      15,000       5,780.00

          101-50352-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                    6.00      10,000          95.57-  Y

          101-50352-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN          7.88      38,800       1,621.20-  Y

          101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         58.71      71,500      11,640.52-  Y

          101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC        380.50     290,100      54,581.73-  Y

          101-60364-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   39.96      14,000       1,901.97-  Y

          101-60364-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &          27.96      13,000       3,651.18-  Y

          101-60364-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         43.68      15,000       2,307.10-  Y

          101-70176-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         65.00      12,000       9,971.77

          101-70276-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  122.88      55,000       2,041.38-  Y

          101-70276-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN          8.24      18,000       1,275.06

          101-70276-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA      3,999.16      15,600       1,738.08-  Y

          101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC        370.22     150,000      49,760.49

          101-70276-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO $500        184.64      12,000       5,172.23-  Y

          101-70276-3381      ELECTRIC UTILITIES                 42.94      26,000       6,126.15

          101-70675-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        369.00       2,900       1,255.13

          101-70772-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  212.95       1,400         501.94

          101-70873-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  378.42       5,500         749.48

          101-70873-3314      INSTRUCTORS FEES                1,080.00       4,000         516.66-  Y

          101-70873-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC        369.00           0         369.00-  Y

          101-70971-3314      INSTRUCTORS FEES                  501.50      10,500       5,087.00

          101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   21.30       8,000       3,712.58

          240-70879-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  137.47      20,000      18,263.09

          240-70879-2245      EQUIPMENT/TOOLS UP TO 5,00        102.24           0      16,863.42-  Y

          270-50551-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   47.68       3,000         974.73

          270-50551-3347      MARKETING                         143.42       5,000       2,661.75

          462-60211-5570      INFRASTRUCTURE                 41,706.93           0     769,619.80-  Y

          602-90581-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                5,462.25     250,000      46,457.16

          602-90581-2215      SAFETY WEAR & EQUIPMENT           165.99       3,500       2,566.44

Page 171Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  14

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN        190.60     152,000       3,478.32

          602-90581-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI         35.11     125,625     163,381.32-  Y

          602-90581-3322      POSTAGE                             9.94       1,000         854.95

          602-90581-5520       BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES     1,226,999.84           0   3,050,710.35-  Y

          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   15.00       7,500       4,375.97-  Y

          609-90991-3321      TELEPHONE                         181.93       2,500         250.46-  Y

          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT                           982.62      30,000       1,206.20

          609-90992-2251      LIQUOR PURCHASES               28,824.59   1,267,741      63,600.01

          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASES                 18,490.63   1,704,028      27,556.18-  Y

          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASES                 20,790.96     544,319      59,842.89

          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURCHASES                342.84      70,496      10,480.68

          630-90661-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN        370.98      15,000       3,839.10

          630-90661-5530      CAPITAL OUTLAY - IMPR OTHE    150,483.00      10,000     140,483.00-  Y

          **  2019-2020 YEAR TOTALS  **                   1,522,602.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                  1,360.00

                    101-0141                MAYOR & COUNCIL                                     340.12

                    101-0151                POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             5,788.85

                    101-0176                AQUATIC CENTER                                       65.00

                    101-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                               439.21

                    101-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                         4,728.08

                    101-0352                FIRE SERVICES                                        13.88

                    101-0364                AIRPORT                                             111.60

                    101-0671                CABLE COMMISSION                                     90.78

                    101-0675                COMM SERVICES ADMIN                                 369.00

                    101-0772                CS YOUTH ACTIVITIES                                 212.95

                    101-0821                FINANCE                                              45.00

                    101-0873                COMM ED-FALL                                      1,827.42

                    101-0931                APPRAISING & ASSESSING                               45.66

                    101-0971                RECREATION-SUMMER                                   501.50

                    101-0973                RECREATION-FALL                                      21.30

                    101-1041                LEGAL                                            10,743.78

                    101-1231                MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                291.00

                    101-1641                INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY                               61.05

                    101-2071                ADULT COMMUNITY CTR                                  62.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    101  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                     27,118.68

Page 172Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  15

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    240-0879                COMM ED--WINTER                                     239.71

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    240  TOTAL              COMM ED DRIVER'S TRAINING                           239.71

                    270-0551                MERIT OPERATIONS                                    191.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    270  TOTAL              MERIT                                               191.10

                    462-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                            41,706.93

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    462  TOTAL              2017 PUBLIC IMPROVE/EQUIP                        41,706.93

                    602-0581                WW OPERATIONS                                 1,232,863.73

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    602  TOTAL              WASTEWATER OPERATING                          1,232,863.73

                    609-0991                LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                 1,179.55

                    609-0992                LIQUOR PURCHASES                                 68,449.02

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    609  TOTAL              LIQUOR                                           69,628.57

                    630-0661                SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                       150,853.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    630  TOTAL              SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                       150,853.98

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                          ** TOTAL **                     1,522,602.70

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               426 TRACK, HERSHEY                   3314     INSTRUCTOR FEES                            127.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT 426 TOTAL **            127.50

 

               436 ADULT SOFTBALL                   3314     INSTRUCTOR FEES                            374.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 436 TOTAL **            374.00

 

Page 173Item 14.



11/08/2019  9:48 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  16

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               500 AFTER SCHOOL CLUBS               2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                           212.95

                                                                     ** PROJECT 500 TOTAL **            212.95

 

               510 FOOTBALL TACKLE 5TH & 6TH        2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                           189.21

                                                                     ** PROJECT 510 TOTAL **            189.21

 

               511 FOOTBALL TACKLE 7TH & 8TH        2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                           189.21

                                                                     ** PROJECT 511 TOTAL **            189.21

 

               534 COOKING CLASSES, ADULT           3314     INSTRUCTORS FEES                         1,080.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 534 TOTAL **          1,080.00

 

               618 INDOOR ICE FACILITY              2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                            21.30

                                                                     ** PROJECT 618 TOTAL **             21.30

 

               AAA WELLNESS PROGRAM                 2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                           122.12

                                                    3311     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                      218.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT AAA TOTAL **            340.12

 

               E22 CORPS/DIKE TREE/VEGETATIO        5530     IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS                  150,483.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT E22 TOTAL **        150,483.00

 

               W13 WWTF IMPROVEMENTS                5520     BUILDING & STRUCTURES                1,226,999.84

                                                                     ** PROJECT W13 TOTAL **      1,226,999.84

 

               Z47 COMMERCE INDUSTRIAL PARK         5570     INFRASTRUCTURE                          41,706.93

                                                                     ** PROJECT Z47 TOTAL **         41,706.93

 

    NO ERRORS

    ** END OF REPORT **

Page 174Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   1

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0141  MAYOR & COUNCIL                                                                                 BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-6231   BOX, KYLE

                       I-4809342085          101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BIOMETRIC SCREENING            001715          14.96

          PROJ: AAA-2211          WELLNESS PROGRAM               GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-4809342105          101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPL BIOMETRIC SCREENING            001715           3.99

          PROJ: AAA-2211          WELLNESS PROGRAM               GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0141  MAYOR & COUNCIL          TOTAL:            18.95

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1958   NORTHERN BUSINESS PRODU

                       I-437463-0            101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL SUPPLIES                       001711         104.10

                       I-439066-0            101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL NOTE PADS                      001711          43.78

                       I-442499-0            101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPL PENS                           001711          47.42

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0151  POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:           195.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-4489   VERIZON WIRELESS

                       I-9840708218          101-50156-3321      TELEPHONE & C 09/24-10/23/19                 001714          35.01

          PROJ: PC5-3321          10/14-09/16 CAT GRANT          TELEPHONE

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0156  CHEMICAL ASSESSMENT TEAM TOTAL:            35.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10018               101-60162-3311      GENERAL PROFE 10/19 LOCATES                  001693         121.50

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0162  ENGINEERING              TOTAL:           121.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        101-70176-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0176  AQUATIC CENTER           TOTAL:             0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1020   DUININCK BROS., INC.

                       I-539592              101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS LEGION FIELD RD                001690       4,026.75

 

01-2201   RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

                       I-4745432             101-60211-2211      GENERAL SUPPL CURB MARKERS                   001698         109.35

                       I-4745496             101-60211-2211      GENERAL SUPPL CURB MARKERS                   001698          94.35

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        101-60211-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712         145.22

                       I-201911074069        101-60211-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712          46.74

 

01-3564   KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES,

                       I-IN38330             101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REP KUBOTA MOWER                   001701          19.97

 

Page 175Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   2

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-3760   GROWMARK INC.

                       I-59803280100         101-60211-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  WASHER FLUID                   001702          63.60

                       I-59803280200         101-60211-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  EQUIPMENT OIL/LUBE             001702         413.25

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0211  STREET ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         4,919.23

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2201   RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

                       I-4748194             101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS SUPPLIES                       001698          84.87

 

01-2248   SCOTT'S TREE SERVICE

                       I-4225                101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS TREES @ LEGION IN RIVER        001699         925.00

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        101-70276-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

                       I-201911074069        101-70276-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

                       I-201911074069        101-70276-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:         1,009.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                       I-201911074069        101-50352-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0352  FIRE SERVICES            TOTAL:             0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1243   HARDWARE HANK

                       I-52452               101-60364-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  FUEL STABILIZER                001691          16.99

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        101-60364-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712         240.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0364  AIRPORT                  TOTAL:           256.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                       I-201911074069        101-50453-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0453  ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT       TOTAL:             0.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-0578   AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

                       I-1HWX-QG7R-3J67      101-40741-2211      GENERAL SUPPL FOLDERS                        001687          29.99

 

01-6269   HANSON, SHARON

                       I-201911084076        101-40741-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/31/ EDA MTG, WORLD CAFE, BR 001716          84.12

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0741  CITY ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:           114.11

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 176Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   3

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  101   GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT:  0973  RECREATION-FALL                                                                                 BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0726   BORCHS SPORTING GOODS

                       I-AAD010037           101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPL VOLLEYBALLS                    001689          70.00

          PROJ: 631-2211          VOLLEYBALL MENS                GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-AAD010037           101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPL VOLLEYBALLS                    001689          70.00

          PROJ: 632-2211          VOLLEYBALL WOMENS              GENERAL SUPPLIES

                       I-AAD010037           101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPL VOLLEYBALLS                    001689          70.00

          PROJ: 628-2211          VOLLEYBALL COED                GENERAL SUPPLIES

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0973  RECREATION-FALL          TOTAL:           210.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-1794   MEI TOTAL ELEVATOR SOLU

                       I-827251              101-41231-3405      MAINTENANCE A 11/19 SVC                      001710         156.50

 

01-2201   RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC

                       I-4746198             101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPA ICE MELT BUCKETS               001698          11.96

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        101-41231-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712         108.90

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1231  MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT     TOTAL:           277.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                       I-201911074069        101-42071-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712         129.54

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 2071  ADULT COMMUNITY CTR      TOTAL:           129.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       101   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:         7,287.86

Page 177Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   4

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  208   EDA ADMINISTRATION

DEPARTMENT:  1136  GENERAL COMMUNITY DEV                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1604   MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER O

                       I-201911074060        208-41136-3312      CONSULTANT FE 11/19 SW MN PART AGREEMENT     001708       9,400.00

 

01-4220   WEBTOMIX

                       I-51999               208-41136-3347      MARKETING     10/19 MAINTENANCE              001703          42.50

                       I-52000               208-41136-3347      MARKETING     10/19 DISCOVER MARSHALL WEBSIT 001703          42.50

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 1136  GENERAL COMMUNITY DEV    TOTAL:         9,485.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       208   EDA ADMINISTRATION       TOTAL:         9,485.00

Page 178Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   5

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  258   ASC ARENA

DEPARTMENT:  0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                                                                           BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1616   MARSHALL CONVENTION & V

                       I-201911074059        258-70579-3312      CONSULTANT FE 11/19 SRASC SERV AGREEMENT     001709       7,000.00

 

01-1635   MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE

                       I-437181              258-70579-2211      GENERAL SUPPL WATER COOLER FILTERS           001694         147.65

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        258-70579-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712         810.68

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0579  AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER    TOTAL:         7,958.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       258   ASC ARENA                TOTAL:         7,958.33

Page 179Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   6

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  270   MERIT

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT OPERATIONS                                                                                BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1635   MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE

                       I-437440              270-50551-2223      BUILDING REPA GAUGE FOR BOILER               001694          60.74

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        270-50551-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712          35.20

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT OPERATIONS         TOTAL:            95.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       270   MERIT                    TOTAL:            95.94

Page 180Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   7

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  423   PARK IMPROVEMENTS

DEPARTMENT:  0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1271   HENLE PRINTING COMPANY

                       I-161505              423-70276-5530      CAPITAL OUTLA VETERAN'S MEMORIAL             001692         102.50

          PROJ: C41-5530          MEMORIAL PARK                  IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0276  PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.TOTAL:           102.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       423   PARK IMPROVEMENTS        TOTAL:           102.50

Page 181Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   8

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION

DEPARTMENT:  0551  MERIT CENTER                                                                                    BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-2112   R and G CONSTRUCTION CO

                       I-201911074067        493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER TH #7 MERIT TRACK PH2             001697     538,586.92

          PROJ: MER-5530          MERIT CENTER                   IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0551  MERIT CENTER             TOTAL:       538,586.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       493   MERIT TRACK EXPANSION    TOTAL:       538,586.92

Page 182Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:   9

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  602   WASTEWATER OPERATING

DEPARTMENT:  0581  WW OPERATIONS                                                                                   BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0477   PRZYBILLA, SCOTT

                       I-201911084077        602-90581-2215      SAFETY WEAR & 2019 SAFETY SHOES-S PRZYBILLA  001706         164.95

 

01-0724   BOLTON & MENK INC

                       I-0241268             602-90581-5520       BUILDINGS &  09/07-10/18/19 WWTF IMPROVEMEN 001688      27,030.25

          PROJ: W13-5520          WWTF IMPROVEMENTS              BUILDING & STRUCTURES

 

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10023               602-90581-3311      GENERAL PROFE 11/19 WW BILLING               001693       7,052.08

 

01-1986   NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATI

                       I-121866              602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REP SVC WATER TRUCK                001695         773.21

          PROJ: W04-2221          BIOSOLIDS                      PROJECT COSTS

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        602-90581-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712         252.82

                       I-201911074069        602-90581-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

 

01-3342   TRUEDSON, SCOTT

                       I-201911074073        602-90581-3331      TRAVEL, CONFE 10/30/19 MWOA REGISTRATIONS    001713          80.00

 

01-3760   GROWMARK INC.

                       I-59836840100         602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS,  PAIL OF OIL                    001702          33.75

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0581  WW OPERATIONS            TOTAL:        35,387.06

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       602   WASTEWATER OPERATING     TOTAL:        35,387.06

Page 183Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  10

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  609   LIQUOR

DEPARTMENT:  0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                                                               BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-0595   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, IN

                       I-2801090333          609-90991-3311      GENERAL PROFE 10/19 RENTAL                   001707         106.76

 

01-1271   HENLE PRINTING COMPANY

                       I-161342              609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPL LABELS                         001692         279.77

 

01-2318   SOUTHWEST SANITATION IN

                       I-201911074069        609-90991-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712         216.45

                       I-201911074069        609-90991-3384      REFUSE DISPOS 10/19 SVC                      001712           0.00

 

01-4855   SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

                       I-1884731             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001704           2.40

                       I-1884732             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001704         103.90

                       I-1884733             609-90991-3333      FREIGHT       .                              001704           6.00

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0991  LIQUOR OPERATIONS        TOTAL:           715.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-2026   PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF

                       I-0002279521          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001696          59.25

 

01-2538   VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLI

                       C-2433019             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001700          26.46-

                       I-2433018             609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001700         180.30

 

01-4855   SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN

                       I-1884732             609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001704      11,792.70

                       I-1884733             609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASE .                              001704         210.00

 

01-5731   DOLL DISTRIBUTING

                       C-197951              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001705          38.00-

                       C-199631              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001705         107.45-

                       I-197950              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001705       3,519.45

                       I-197952              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001705          13.00

                       I-199630              609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURC .                              001705          25.50

                       I-199630              609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASE .                              001705       7,815.95

 

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0992  LIQUOR PURCHASES         TOTAL:        23,444.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       609   LIQUOR                   TOTAL:        24,159.52

Page 184Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  11

PACKET:      07106 EFT Payments

VENDOR SET:  01

FUND      :  630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY

DEPARTMENT:  0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                                                                       BANK: AP

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME         ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT NAME                   DESCRIPTION                    EFT #          AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-1633   MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTIL

                       I-10024               630-90661-3312      CONSULTANT FE 11/19 SWM UTILITY              001693       2,794.83

                                                                  DEPARTMENT 0661  SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:         2,794.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                  FUND       630   SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITYTOTAL:         2,794.83

                                                                                               REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       625,857.96

Page 185Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

 

2019-2020 101-40141-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   18.95       9,200       8,283.77

          101-40741-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                   29.99       1,975         669.93

          101-40741-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC         84.12       7,020       1,340.74

          101-41231-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA         11.96       6,150       2,965.88

          101-41231-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   108.90       1,632         566.00

          101-41231-3405      MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS            156.50       2,330         635.08

          101-42071-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   129.54       1,734         438.60

          101-50151-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  195.30      12,000       2,817.93

          101-50156-3321      TELEPHONE & CELLULAR PHONE         35.01           0       2,106.24-  Y

          101-50352-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                     0.00       1,020       1,020.00

          101-50453-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                     0.00         102          62.70

          101-60162-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        121.50       1,000         674.47-  Y

          101-60211-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  203.70      14,500       4,615.95

          101-60211-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &         476.85      43,300      26,041.82-  Y

          101-60211-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN         19.97      71,500      11,640.52-  Y

          101-60211-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC      4,026.75     290,100      54,581.73-  Y

          101-60211-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   191.96       4,386       2,194.16

          101-60364-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &          16.99      13,000       3,651.18-  Y

          101-60364-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   240.00       3,264         891.50

          101-70176-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                     0.00         459         130.61

          101-70276-2227      OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTENANC      1,009.87     150,000      49,760.49

          101-70276-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                     0.00       4,080       1,855.96

          101-70973-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  210.00       8,000       3,712.58

          208-41136-3312      CONSULTANT FEES                 9,400.00     112,800       9,400.00

          208-41136-3347      MARKETING                          85.00       5,000         525.13

          258-70579-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  147.65      25,000      11,131.53

          258-70579-3312      CONSULTANT FEES                 7,000.00      84,000       7,000.00

          258-70579-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   810.68       9,923       1,790.20

          270-50551-2223      BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENA         60.74       1,500         397.95

          270-50551-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                    35.20         350          87.60

          423-70276-5530      CAPITAL OUTLAY - IMPR OTHE        102.50           0         474.50-  Y

          493-50551-5530      IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS         538,586.92           0   2,647,411.57-  Y

          602-90581-2212      MOTOR FUELS, LUBRICANTS &          33.75      50,000      12,176.94

          602-90581-2215      SAFETY WEAR & EQUIPMENT           164.95       3,500       2,566.44

          602-90581-2221      EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTEN        773.21     152,000       3,478.32

          602-90581-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI      7,052.08     125,625     163,381.32-  Y

          602-90581-3331      TRAVEL, CONFERENCES AND SC         80.00       7,725       2,252.59-  Y

          602-90581-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   252.82       3,570         847.50

          602-90581-5520       BUILDINGS & STRUCTURES        27,030.25           0   3,050,710.35-  Y

          609-90991-2211      GENERAL SUPPLIES                  279.77       7,500       4,375.97-  Y

          609-90991-3311      GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SERVI        106.76      14,000         804.80

          609-90991-3333      FREIGHT                           112.30      30,000       1,206.20

          609-90991-3384      REFUSE DISPOSAL                   216.45       2,346         181.50

          609-90992-2252      BEER PURCHASES                 22,995.65   1,704,028      27,556.18-  Y

          609-90992-2253      WINE PURCHASES                    210.00     544,319      59,842.89

Page 186Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  13

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          609-90992-2254      GEN MDSE PURCHASES                238.59      70,496      10,480.68

          630-90661-3312      CONSULTANT FEES                 2,794.83      42,350       9,974.63-  Y

          **  2019-2020 YEAR TOTALS  **                     625,857.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    101-0141                MAYOR & COUNCIL                                      18.95

                    101-0151                POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               195.30

                    101-0156                CHEMICAL ASSESSMENT TEAM                             35.01

                    101-0162                ENGINEERING                                         121.50

                    101-0176                AQUATIC CENTER                                        0.00

                    101-0211                STREET ADMINISTRATION                             4,919.23

                    101-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                         1,009.87

                    101-0352                FIRE SERVICES                                         0.00

                    101-0364                AIRPORT                                             256.99

                    101-0453                ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT                                    0.00

                    101-0741                CITY ADMINISTRATION                                 114.11

                    101-0973                RECREATION-FALL                                     210.00

                    101-1231                MUNICIPAL BLDG MAINT                                277.36

                    101-2071                ADULT COMMUNITY CTR                                 129.54

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    101  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                      7,287.86

                    208-1136                GENERAL COMMUNITY DEV                             9,485.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    208  TOTAL              EDA ADMINISTRATION                                9,485.00

                    258-0579                AMATEUR SPORTS CENTER                             7,958.33

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    258  TOTAL              ASC ARENA                                         7,958.33

                    270-0551                MERIT OPERATIONS                                     95.94

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    270  TOTAL              MERIT                                                95.94

Page 187Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  14

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                    ACCT                    NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    423-0276                PARK MAINTENANCE & DEVEL.                           102.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    423  TOTAL              PARK IMPROVEMENTS                                   102.50

                    493-0551                MERIT CENTER                                    538,586.92

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    493  TOTAL              MERIT TRACK EXPANSION                           538,586.92

                    602-0581                WW OPERATIONS                                    35,387.06

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    602  TOTAL              WASTEWATER OPERATING                             35,387.06

                    609-0991                LIQUOR OPERATIONS                                   715.28

                    609-0992                LIQUOR PURCHASES                                 23,444.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    609  TOTAL              LIQUOR                                           24,159.52

                    630-0661                SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                         2,794.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    630  TOTAL              SURFACE WATER MGT UTILITY                         2,794.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                          ** TOTAL **                       625,857.96

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               628 VOLLEYBALL COED                  2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                            70.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 628 TOTAL **             70.00

 

               631 VOLLEYBALL MENS                  2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                            70.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 631 TOTAL **             70.00

 

               632 VOLLEYBALL WOMENS                2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                            70.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 632 TOTAL **             70.00

 

               AAA WELLNESS PROGRAM                 2211     GENERAL SUPPLIES                            18.95

                                                                     ** PROJECT AAA TOTAL **             18.95

 

Page 188Item 14.



11/08/2019 10:52 AM                     REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER                                        PAGE:  15

 

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               C41 MEMORIAL PARK                    5530     IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS                      102.50

                                                                     ** PROJECT C41 TOTAL **            102.50

 

               MER MERIT CENTER                     5530     IMPR OTHER THAN BLDGS                  538,586.92

                                                                     ** PROJECT MER TOTAL **        538,586.92

 

               PC5 10/14-09/16 CAT GRANT            3321     TELEPHONE                                   35.01

                                                                     ** PROJECT PC5 TOTAL **             35.01

 

               W04 BIOSOLIDS                        2221     PROJECT COSTS                              773.21

                                                                     ** PROJECT W04 TOTAL **            773.21

 

               W13 WWTF IMPROVEMENTS                5520     BUILDING & STRUCTURES                   27,030.25

                                                                     ** PROJECT W13 TOTAL **         27,030.25

 

    NO ERRORS

    ** END OF REPORT **

Page 189Item 14.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

11/12/2019

ORIGINAL CURRENT

PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2017 PRIOR 2018 Prior 2019 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT PAYMENTS Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

475-70276-5520 Justice Park Bathroom Doom & Cuypers Construction 117,867.00 1,959.70 119,826.70         0.00 46,762.80 73,063.32 0.58                    100.00%

Z47 462-60211-5570 10/3/2017 Commerce Industrial Park/Michigan Road Imp Midwest Contracting 4,004,847.25      (6,662.12)           3,998,185.13      1,644,399.13      1,598,388.75      713,690.32         41,706.93         -                     100.00%

Z67 475-60211-5570 6/12/2018 Michigan Road/Superior Road Reconsctruction D & G Excavating 1,022,427.60      3,184.00             1,025,611.60      -                     959,481.14         11,130.87           51,084.84         3,914.75             99.62%

Z64 475-60211-5570 6/1/2018 Saratoga Street Recon (4th - Southview) R & G Construction 2,846,784.60      64,207.67           2,910,992.27      -                     2,721,729.47      50,087.15           145,885.09       (6,709.44)           100.23%

Z71 475-60211-5570 9/11/2018 Street Department Parking Lot Towne & Country Excavating, LLC 277,479.25         15,024.05           292,503.30         292,503.30         -                    (0.00)                  100.00%

Z72 630-90661-5570 5/14/2019 Hahn Road Storm Sewer Reconstruction A & C Excavating, LLC 136,970.00         (4,575.00)           132,395.00         105,953.40         5,576.49           20,865.11           84.24%

Z73 630-90661-5570 5/14/2019 Country Club Drive Utility Replacement D & G Excavating, Inc. 408,462.50         8,002.84             416,465.34         416,465.34         -                    -                     100.00%

Z74 260-60211-5570 4/18/2019 Huron Road/Superior Road Reconstruction R & G Construction 787,018.00         1,191.53             788,209.53         749,450.76         38,758.78         -                    (0.01)                  100.00%

W13 602-90581-5520 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    14,074,300.00    1,750,326.21      1,226,999.84    156,701.37       10,940,272.58    22.27%

Z51 495-60211-5570 5/28/2019 Resurfacing & Overlay Duininck, Inc. 537,234.20         20,118.05           557,352.25         557,352.25         -                    -                     100.00%

401-60364-5530 6/25/2019 Crack Fill and Seal Runways & Taxiways KAMCO, Inc 50,000.00           50,000.00           50,000.00           -                     100.00%

401-60364-5530 6/25/2019 Chip Seal of Roadways & Parking Lot - Airport RH Sealcoating 46,255.80           46,255.80           46,255.80           0.00%

MER 493-50551-5530 2/12/2019 MERIT Center Track R & G Construction 2,712,530.50      43,427.46           2,755,957.96      2,097,983.74      538,586.92       138,766.88       (19,379.58)         100.70%

401-70276-5520 Liberty Park Bathroom Doom & Cuypers Construction 78,286.12           78,286.12           5,432.67             31,116.96         1,923.67           39,812.82           49.14%

C42 456-70579-5570 7/23/2019 Red Baron Arena & Expo Parking Lot D & G Excavating, Inc. 423,380.30         (19,473.26)         403,907.04         403,907.04         -                    -                     100.00%

Z52 401-41136-5530 8/13/2019 Transit ADA Bus Access Project (UCAP)(MN/DOT) Hisken Construction Inc. 185,250.15         185,250.15         185,250.15         0.00%

Z50 101-60211-2227 2019 Chip Seal Allied Blacktop Company 164,452.00         (15,335.75)         149,116.25         140,658.09         7,403.06           1,055.10             99.29%

Z70 630-90661-5570 9/10/2019 S High St/S Whitey St (100&200 Blk) Ally Improv Towne & Country Excavating, LLC 41,800.00           41,800.00           41,800.00           0.00%

F23 495-41136-5520 9/10/2019 Block 11 Demolition of Building Structures Landwehr Construction, Inc. 106,300.00         106,300.00         106,300.00         0.00%

E22 630-90661-5530 9/24/2019 COE Flood Control 2019 Betterments U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 190,000.00         190,000.00         150,483.00       39,517.00           79.20%

28,211,645.27 111,069.17 28,322,714.44 1,644,399.13 5,326,362.16 7,418,004.46 2,027,652.43 507,341.40 11,398,954.86

Page 190Item 14.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: Tabled Item 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval for Auditing Service Contract for 2019-2022 

Background 

Information: 

Since this item was tabled at the October 8th Council Meeting, staff have been interviewing the 
auditing firms.  This item was to be discussed at the October 22nd Council Meeting but do to 
scheduling conflict for one firm were unable to discuss at that meeting.   
 
Staff are recommending Abdo Eick and Meyers (AEM) for auditing services for 2019-2022.  Staff 
feel that the historic knowledge that AEM offers plays a key role for improving the finance 
function for the City.  With key finance staff relatively new, AEM has only audited the finance 
function for 2 years since the staff has changed and so has the processes.  Staff feel changing 
audit firms will put the City back 2 years of progress of cleaning up funds and improving 
efficiency.  It takes 3-4 years to become efficient in the auditing function for both staff and 
auditors.  It is recommended to continue professional services with AEM to maximize services 
since the current team dynamics have only been working together for 3 years.   
 
The Ways and Means Committee met on November 6th, 2019 to discuss auditing firms interview 
results and overall selection process.  The recommendation from the Committee is to accept 
BerganKDV, pending contract review, for the auditing years 2019-2022. 
 
 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

To approve auditing services with BerganKDV for years 2019-2022 

Recommendations: Motion #1: Remove item from table 

Motion #2: To approve auditing services with Abdo, Eick & Meyers for years 2019-2022 

 

Page 191Item 15.



2019

BASE 40,200    32,200    46,500    42,700    

TRAVEL, ETC 2,000      

SINGLE AUDIT 3,000      2,000      3,000      5,000      

DATA COLLECTION 300         

OSA REPORT PREP/PROCESS 1,200      300         

     TOTAL 44,700    34,200    49,500    50,000    

Per Hour Billing 134         132         138         172         

2020

BASE 41,200    33,170    48,500    44,000    

TRAVEL, ETC 2,000      

SINGLE AUDIT 3,100      2,000      3,000      5,000      

DATA COLLECTION 300         

OSA REPORT PREP/PROCESS 1,250      300         

     TOTAL 45,850    35,170    51,500    51,300    

Per Hour Billing 138         135         143         177         

2021

BASE 42,200    34,170    50,500    45,000    

TRAVEL, ETC 2,000      

SINGLE AUDIT 3,200      2,000      3,500      5,000      

DATA COLLECTION 300         

OSA REPORT PREP/PROCESS 1,300      300         

     TOTAL 47,000    36,170    54,000    52,300    

Per Hour Billing 141         139         150         180         

2022

BASE 43,200    35,200    52,500    46,000    

TRAVEL, ETC 2,000      

SINGLE AUDIT 3,300      2,000      3,000      5,000      

DATA COLLECTION 300         

OSA REPORT PREP/PROCESS 1,350      300         

     TOTAL 48,150    37,200    55,500    53,300    

Per Hour Billing 145         143         154         184         

TOTAL 2019 - 2022 185,700  142,740  210,500  206,900  

# Of Hours By Staff

     Partner 31           15           3            

     Manager 43           30           57           

     Supervisor/Senior 82           90           50           

     Staff 157         120         100         

     Support 20           5            150         

     OSA, SAS, Single Audit

          TOTAL TIME 333         260         360         290         

COMPARABLE CITIES

Alexandria

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AUDIT PROPOSALS FOR 

2019 - 2022

October 8, 2019

ABDO, EICK berganKDV CLIFTON-LARSON- REDPATH & 

GRAND RAPIDS

& MEYERS ALLEN COMPANY

MANKATO ST. CLOUD BAXTER St. Paul

BRAINERD

EGAN

N. MANKATO OWATONNA

CAMBRIDGE

NEW BRIGHTON FRIDLEYHUCHINSON

EAGAN

FAIRMONT

FERGUS FALLS

CHAMPLIN

Luverne

CRYSTAL

New Ulm

Page 192Item 15.



Management, Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Marshall 
Marshall, Minnesota 

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you and the staff at the City of Marshall (the City) over the past several years to conduct 
your annual financial audits.  This has been a successful working relationship because we have spent a great deal of time 
understanding how your City operates, and you getting to know how we conduct our audits.  As a result, we have been able to achieve 
a process that is mutually beneficial to both parties through good working relationships, resulting in efficiencies in the process.   

We have outlined below a four year extension of our services with a reduction in fees for 2019 and minimal 2.5 percent increases for 
years 2020 - 2022. The reduction was due to last year being the implementation of GASB 75.  This will allow us to continue a 
relationship that through the past years has been shaped and polished to provide both parties with outstanding results. 

Our fee for these services will be as follows: 

Single OSA Total 
Audit Reporting With

Year Audit if Applicable DCF Form Single Audit

2019 40,200$         3,000$           300$              1,200$           44,700$         
2020 41,200           3,100             300                1,250             45,850           
2021 42,200           3,200             300                1,300             47,000           
2022 43,200           3,300             300                1,350             48,150           

The above fees are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not 
be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate 
before we incur the additional costs.     

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter 
of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2017 peer 
review letter accompanies this letter.  

We appreciate the opportunity to be of continued service to your City and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant 
terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in 
this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  If you have any questions, please contact me at 507-304-6802.  

Very truly yours, 

ABDO, EICK & MEYERS, LLP 
Certified Public Accountants & Consultants 

Thomas J. Olinger, CPA 
Governmental Services Partner 

July 26, 201 9 

Page 193Item 15.



RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City of Marshall. 

Signature: 

Title: 

Page 194Item 15.



REPORT ON THE  FIRM’S SYSTEM OF QUALITY CONTROL 

January 30, 2018 

To the Partners of  
Abdo, Eick and Meyers, LLP 
and the Peer Review Committee of the Minnesota Society 
of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of 
Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP (the firm) in effect for the year ended May 31, 2017. Our peer review 
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer 
Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants (Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a 
System Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The 
summary also includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or 
reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer 
reviewer to determine a peer review rating.  

Firm’s Responsibility  

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide 
the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable 
professional standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating 
actions to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity 
with professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of 
quality control, if any.  

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the 
firm’s compliance therewith based on our review.  

Required Selections and Considerations  

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing 
Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act; audits of employee benefit 
plans, an audit performed under FDICIA and an examination of a SOC 2 service organization. 

Page 195Item 15.



As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by 
the firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.  

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Abdo, 
Eick & Meyers, LLP in effect for the year ended May 31, 2017, has been suitably designed and 
complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in 
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a 
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Abdo, Eick & Meyers, LLP has received a peer 
review rating of pass.

Brady Martz and Associates, P.C. 

Page 196Item 15.



November 7, 2019 

 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Attn: Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services 

City of Marshall 

344 W. Main Street 

Marshall, MN 56258 

 

Dear Honorable Mayor and City Council: 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide auditing services (including Single Audit, as necessary) to the City for 

the next four years.  Our quote is as follows: 

     

For the year ending December 31: 

      2019 ‐ $34,200 

      2020 ‐ $35,170 

      2021 ‐ $36,170 

      2022 ‐ $37,200 

 

         

We appreciate the opportunity to work with the City.  If this quote meets the City’s needs, please sign and 

return this letter by e‐mail or mail.  We will then follow up with an engagement letter. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Nancy M. Schulzetenberg, CPA 

 

This letter correctly sets for the understanding of the City of Marshall, Minnesota. 
 
By:  _____________________________________ 
 
Title:  ____________________________________ 
 
Date:  ____________________________________ 
 

 

 

 
  Page 197Item 15.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Lease Agreement-MNSCU and City of Marshall 

Background 

Information: 

Pending approval of the City Hall Renovation Project Bid, City of Marshall is in need of 

temporary office space as relocation is necessary.  

Fiscal Impact: See attached agreement 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None 

Recommendations: Accept Lease Agreement 

 

Page 198Item 16.



Page 199Item 16.



Page 200Item 16.



Page 201Item 16.



Page 202Item 16.



Page 203Item 16.



Page 204Item 16.



Page 205Item 16.



Page 206Item 16.



Page 207Item 16.



Page 208Item 16.



Page 209Item 16.



Page 210Item 16.



Page 211Item 16.



Page 212Item 16.



Page 213Item 16.



Page 214Item 16.



Page 215Item 16.



Page 216Item 16.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Agreements Regarding Property Located at 100 and 200 8th Street South 

Background 

Information: 

In 2015, the City and Knochenmus Enterprises (Knochenmus) entered into a Contract for Deed 
whereby the City purchased the property located at 110 8th Street South and 200 8th Street South 
in the City of Marshall and made an initial payment for the property.  
Since that time there have been three extensions to the 2015 Contract for Deed: 2016, 2017, 
2018 as a result of continued use and interest in the property by Knochenmus.  
In 2018, the City Council directed staff to discuss with Knochenmus ways to no longer further 
extend the Contract for Deed. 
In 2019, the Mayor and Administrator met with Knochenmus to discuss short- and long-term 
interest in the property. The City acknowledged interest in the building short-term and 
Knochenmus acknowledged both short-term and long-term interest in the building. It was 
acknowledged that the value of the City’s past and future short-term interest has a value that 
equals the initial Contract for Deed payment.  
As a result, both the City and Knochenmus are proposing to terminate the Contract for Deed and 
enter into a Lease agreement. The City shall not be required to pay Knochenmus any 
consideration for its use of 12,000 square feet of the building on the Property for the previous 48 
months. The City shall be allowed to occupy 12,000 square feet of the building on the Property 
for a period of up to an additional 36 months.   
 

Fiscal Impact: Mutual benefit 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Amend the existing Contract for Deed, fulfill the requirements of the Contract for Deed, default 

payment in Contract for Deed 

Recommendations: Approve Contract for Deed Termination Agreement and Lease Agreement Regarding Property 

Located at 100 and 200 8th St. South  

 

 

Page 217Item 17.



615618v4MA765-1 

LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

This Lease Agreement (this “Agreement”) is dated as of this ____ day of ___________, 

2019, by and between Knochenmus Enterprises, LLP, a Minnesota limited liability partnership 

(“Landlord”) and the City of Marshall, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“Tenant”). 

 

1. DEFINITIONS. 

  

“Leased Premises” means 12,000 square foot portion of the south half of the building on 

the property and certain shared areas.  The property is legally described on the attached Exhibit A.  

The north and south halves of the building and the shared areas are depicted on the attached Exhibit 

B. 

 

2. TERM; EARLY TERMINATION. 
 

A. Term.  In consideration of Tenant’s performance of Tenant’s obligations under this 

Lease, Landlord hereby leases the Leased Premises to Tenant. 

 

B. Termination.  This Lease shall be for a 36 month term and shall terminate on 

_______________,2022.  Tenant may terminate this Lease early by providing Landlord with 

notice 30 days in advance of the effective date of termination.   

 

3. RENT.  No rent shall be due from Tenant during the term of this Lease. 

 

4. USE RESTRICTIONS.  Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and 

governmental regulations with respect to its use of the Leased Premises.  Tenant shall not do 

anything in or about the Leased Premises which will in any way impair or invalidate the obligation 

of the insurer under any policy of insurance required by this Lease. 

 

5. UTILITIES AND OPERATING COSTS.  Landlord shall pay all charges for garbage 

and refuse removal, electricity, natural gas, telephone, cable television, and any other utility 

services furnished to the Leased Premises, and all other costs associated with the use, operation, 

and management of the Leased Premises during the term of the Lease, including, but not limited 

to, snow removal.  Landlord shall also be responsible for payment of all property taxes for the 

Leased Premises.   

 

6. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF THE LEASED PREMISES.  Tenant agrees to 

defend, indemnify and hold harmless Landlord with respect to claims which may be made by 

governmental authority or employees or invitees of Tenant concerning the condition of the Leased 

Premises during the term of this Lease.  Tenant shall, at all times throughout the term of this Lease, 

and at its sole expense, keep the Leased Premises and fixtures in at least as good condition as 

existed on the date of this Lease, reasonable wear and tear excepted.  Tenant shall not allow any 

liens or encumbrances to be placed on the Leased Premises.  Landlord shall be responsible for 

maintaining the Leased Premises. 

 

Page 218Item 17.



615618v4MA765-1 

7. ALTERATION OR IMPROVEMENT OF THE LEASED PREMISES.  Tenant shall 

not make any additions or improvements in or to the Leased Premises without Landlord’s prior 

written consent.   

 

8. INDEMNIFICATION; COVENANTS TO DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS.  
Tenant shall hold Landlord harmless from and indemnify and defend Landlord against any claim 

or liability arising in any manner from Tenant’s use, improvement, and occupancy of the Leased 

Premises, or relating to the death or bodily injury to any person or damage to any personal property 

present on or located in or upon the Leased Premises, including the person and personal property 

of Tenant’s employees and all persons in or upon the Leased Premises at Tenant’s invitation or 

sufferance unless due to the negligence of Landlord.  All personal property kept, maintained or 

stored on the Leased Premises by Tenant shall be kept, maintained or stored at the sole risk of 

Tenant.   

 

Nothing in this Lease shall be deemed to limit Landlord’s right to have access to the Leased 

Premises, or to exercise its remedies under the Lease, or to make applications to a governmental 

entity with respect to the Leased Premises, or to protest taxes or assessments related to the Leased 

Premises, or to take other similar action with respect to the Leased Premises as a responsible 

landlord would elect.  

 

9. CASUALTY INSURANCE AND WAIVERS OF CLAIMS. 
 

A. Insurance:  Tenant shall carry insurance for the full insurable value of Tenant’s 

supplies, materials, furnishings, vehicles, equipment and all other items of personal property of 

Tenant located on or within the Leased Premises.  Tenant shall furnish Landlord evidence of such 

insurance coverage prior to commencing occupancy.   

 

B. Waiver of Claims:  Tenant hereby waives and releases all claims, liabilities and 

causes of action against Landlord and its officials, agents, servants and employees for loss or 

damage to, or destruction of personal property of Tenant, located in, upon or about the Leased 

Premises resulting from fire, explosion or the other perils covered by standard “all risk” insurance, 

whether caused by the negligence of any said persons or otherwise.   

 

10. LIABILITY INSURANCE.  Tenant shall, at its expense during the term of this Lease, 

keep in full force and effect a policy or policies of “occurrence” based commercial general liability 

insurance, providing coverage for bodily injury, personal property damage, personal injury, and 

contractual liability.  Such policy or policies shall have combined policy limits in amounts not less 

than $1,500,000.   

 

11. QUIET ENJOYMENT.  Landlord warrants that it has full right to execute and to perform 

this Lease and to grant the estate demised, and that Tenant, upon Tenant’s performance of all of 

the terms, conditions, covenants and agreements on Tenant’s part to be observed and performed 

under this Lease, may peaceably and quietly enjoy the Leased Premises subject to the terms and 

conditions of this Lease. 

 

Page 219Item 17.



615618v4MA765-1 

12. HOLDING OVER.  If Tenant remains in possession of the Leased Premises after the 

expiration or termination of this Lease, it shall be deemed to be occupying said Leased Premises 

as a Tenant at sufferance, subject to all the conditions, provisions and obligations of this Lease 

insofar as the same can be applicable to a tenancy at sufferance. 

 

13. SURRENDER.  Upon expiration or termination of this Lease, Tenant shall peaceably 

surrender the Leased Premises and remove all debris and personal property from the Leased 

Premises.  Tenant shall not remove any of the immovable fixtures.  Tenant shall be conclusively 

deemed to have abandoned any personal property not removed prior to the effective date of the 

termination of this Lease or Tenant’s surrender of the Leased Premises.  All debris and personal 

property may be disposed of by Landlord.  Tenant shall be responsible for any disposal costs. 

 

14. ACCESS TO LEASED PREMISES.  Tenant agrees to permit Landlord and the 

authorized representatives of Landlord to enter the Leased Premises at all times during usual 

business hours (upon 24 hours’ notice to Tenant) for the purpose of inspecting the same, 

performing maintenance, and conducting such investigations, tests, measurements, and 

assessments as may be desired by Landlord. 

 

15. DEFAULT OF TENANT. 
 

A. Events of Default:  The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall 

constitute an Event of Default: 

 

(1) Tenant’s failure to maintain the insurance required pursuant to Sections 9 

and 10 above, which failure remains uncured for 15 days following Landlord’s written 

notice to Tenant of Tenant’s failure to perform such obligation; 

 

(2) Tenant’s attempt to sublet any portion of the Leased Premises, or assign its 

interest under this Lease without the written permission of Landlord; 

 

(3) Tenant’s failure to fully perform any of Tenant’s obligations, other than the 

obligations referenced in subsections (1), (2) or (3) above, which failure remains uncured 

for 30 days following Landlord’s written notice to Tenant of Tenant’s failure to perform 

such obligation; or 

 

(4) Tenant’s filing, or having filed against it, any bankruptcy or debtor 

proceedings or proceedings for the appointment of a receiver or trustee of all or any portion 

of Tenant’s Leased Premises, or if Tenant makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors. 

 

B. Landlord’s Remedies:  If an Event of Default occurs, Landlord shall have the 

following remedies; 

 

(1) Landlord may, but shall not be obligated to, and without notice to or demand 

upon Tenant and without waiving or releasing Tenant from any obligations of the Tenant 

under this Lease, pay or perform any obligations of Tenant; pay any cost or expense to be 

paid by Tenant; obtain any insurance coverage and pay premiums therefor; and make any 

Page 220Item 17.



615618v4MA765-1 

other payment or perform any other act on the part of Tenant to be made and performed as 

provided for in this Lease, in such manner and to such extent as Landlord may deem 

desirable, and in exercising any such right, may also pay all necessary and incidental costs 

and expenses, employ counsel and incur and pay attorneys’ fees.  Tenant shall pay costs to 

Landlord upon demand with interest at seven percent per annum. 

 

Landlord may terminate this Lease by written notice to Tenant in which case Tenant 

shall vacate the Leased Premises in accordance with Section 13.  Neither the passage of 

time after the occurrence of an Event of Default nor Landlord’s exercise of any other 

remedy with regard to such Event of Default shall limit Landlord’s right to terminate the 

Lease by written notice to Tenant.   

 

Landlord may, whether or not Landlord has elected to terminate this Lease, 

immediately commence summary proceedings in Unlawful Detainer to recover possession 

of the Leased Premises.  In the event of the issuance of a Writ of Restitution in such 

proceeding, upon Landlord’s reentry upon and repossession of the Leased Premises, 

Landlord may remove Tenant and all other persons from the Leased Premises (subject to 

Tenant’s right and responsibility to remove its personal property pursuant to Section 13).  

In the event Landlord reenters the Leased Premises pursuant to this paragraph and Tenant 

fails to remove its personal property within the time period provided in Section 13, all items 

of personal property not removed by Tenant within said period shall be deemed abandoned, 

and title thereto shall transfer to Landlord at the expiration of such period or, upon Tenant’s 

vacation of the Leased Premises.  These items may be disposed of by Landlord.  Tenant 

shall be responsible for all disposal costs.  

 

No remedy provided for herein or elsewhere in this Lease or otherwise available to Landlord by 

law, statute or equity, shall be exclusive of any other remedy, but all such remedies shall be 

cumulative and may be exercised from time to time and as often as the occasion may arise. 

 

16. EMINENT DOMAIN.  If an eminent domain or condemnation proceeding is commenced 

with respect to the Leased Premises during the term of this Lease, the following provisions shall 

apply: 

 

A. If a public or private body with the power of eminent domain or condemnation 

(“Condemning Authority”) acquires all of the Leased Premises through the exercise of its power 

of eminent domain or condemnation or as a result of a sale in lieu thereof, this Lease shall cease 

and terminate as of the date the Condemning Authority acquires possession.    

 

B. If a Condemning Authority acquires only a part of the Leased Premises, and such 

acquisition materially affects the Leased Premises so as to render the Leased Premises unsuitable 

for the business of Tenant, in the absolute discretion of Tenant, then this Lease shall cease and 

terminate as of the date the Condemning Authority acquires possession.  

 

C. If a Condemning Authority acquires only a part of the Leased Premises and such 

acquisition does not render the Leased Premises unsuitable for the business of the Tenant in the 

absolute discretion of Tenant, this Lease shall continue in full force and effect. 

Page 221Item 17.



615618v4MA765-1 

 

D. Landlord shall be entitled to the award paid in any condemnation acquisition under 

power of eminent domain or the proceeds of a sale in lieu thereof, and Tenant shall not receive any 

portion of such award.   

 

E. Although all damages in the event of any condemnation shall belong to Landlord 

whether such damages are awarded as compensation for diminution in value of the leasehold or to 

the fee of the Leased Premises, Tenant shall have the right to claim and recover from the 

condemning authority, but not from Landlord, such compensation as may be separately awarded 

or recoverable by Tenant, in Tenant’s own right on account of any and all damage to Tenant by 

reason of the condemnation and for or on account of any cost or loss to Tenant. 

 

17. DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION.  If fire or other casualty damages or destroys the 

Leased Premises or the Leased Premises incurs substantial damage due to vandalism, failure of 

building systems or other unforeseen cause occurs during the term of this Lease, then this Lease 

shall terminate. 

 

18. GENERAL. 
 

A. Landlord’s Disclaimer of Warranty:  Landlord disclaims any warranty that the 

Leased Premises is suitable for Tenant’s use. 

 

B. Relationship of Landlord and Tenant:  The Lease does not create the relationship 

of principal and agent or of partnership or of joint venture or of any association between Landlord 

and Tenant, the sole relationships between the parties hereto being that of Landlord and Tenant 

under this Lease. 

 

C. Waiver:  No waiver of Landlord’s remedies upon the occurrence of an Event of 

Default shall be implied from any omission by Landlord to take any action on account of such 

Event of Default, and no express waiver shall affect any Event of Default other than the Event of 

Default specified in the express waiver and such an express waiver shall be effective only for the 

time and to the extent expressly stated.  One or more waivers by Landlord shall not then be 

construed as a waiver of a subsequent Event of Default. 

 

D. Choice of Law:  The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern the validity, 

performance and enforcement of this Lease. 

 

E. Time:  Time is of the essence in the performance of all obligations under this Lease. 

 

F. Notices and Demands.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Lease, any 

notice, demand, or other communication under the Lease any related document by either party to 

the other shall be sufficiently given or delivered if it is dispatched by United States Mail or 

delivered personally to: 

 

 (i) in the case of Landlord:  Knochenmus Enterprises, LLP 

       Attn: ______________________ 

Page 222Item 17.



615618v4MA765-1 

       1600 Hahn Road 

       P.O. Box 318 

       Marshall, MN 56258 

 

 (b) in the case of Tenant:   City of Marshall 

       Attn: City Administrator 

344 West Main Street 

       Marshall, MN 56238 

 

or at such other address with respect to either such party as that party may, from time to time, 

designate in writing and forward to the other as provided in this Section 18. 

 

G. Entire Agreement and Amendment.  This Lease constitutes the entire agreement 

between Landlord and Tenant affecting the Leased Premises and there are no other agreements, 

either oral or written, between them other than said documents and as are herein set forth.  No 

subsequent alteration, amendment, change or addition to this Lease shall be binding upon Landlord 

or Tenant unless reduced to writing and executed in the same form and manner in which this Lease 

is executed. 

 

H. Successors and Assigns:  The terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease shall 

be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landlord and the Tenant have caused these presents to be 

executed in form and manner sufficient to bind them at law, as of the day and year first above 

written. 

 

LANDLORD: 

KNOCHENMUS ENTERPRISES, LLP 

 

 

By:  _________________________________ 

         

Its:  _________________________________ 

 

 

 

TENANT: 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 

        

Its:  Mayor 

 

 

By: __________________________________ 

 

Its:  City Clerk 

  

 

Page 223Item 17.



615618v4MA765-1 

EXHIBIT A TO LEASE 

 

Legal Description of the Leased Premises  

 

 

 
 

Page 224Item 17.



B-1 
615930v3MA765-1 

EXHIBIT B 

 

Depiction of the Portion of the Building on the Leased Premises to be Leased 

 

Depiction of Landlord’s Portion of the Building (North Half) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 225Item 17.



B-2 
615930v3MA765-1 

 

Depiction of the Tenant’s Portion of the Building (South Half) and Areas to be Shared by 

Landlord and Tenant (in yellow) 

 

Page 226Item 17.



 

1 
615618v4MA765-1 

AGREEMENT REGARDING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 110 AND 200 8TH STREET 

SOUTH IN THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

 This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made this ___ day of _____________, 2019, by and 

between the City of Marshall, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the “City”) and Knochenmus 

Enterprises, LLP, a Minnesota limited liability partnership (“Knochenmus”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2015, the City and Knochenmus entered into that certain Contract 

for Deed, recorded on September 2, 2015 as Document 207294 (the “Contract for Deed”) whereby 

the City purchased the property located at 110 8th Street South and 200 8th Street South in the City of 

Marshall, that is legally described on the attached Exhibit A (the “Property”) from Knochenmus; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City and Knochenmus entered into an Amendment to the Contract for Deed 

on February 23, 2016, recorded on March 14, 2016, as Document No. 209013 (the “Amendment”); 

and 

WHEREAS, the City and Knochenmus entered into the Second Amendment to the Contract 

for Deed on October 19, 2017, recorded on December 6, 2017, as Document No. 214589 (the “Second 

Amendment”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City and Knochenmus entered into the Third Amendment to the Contract for Deed 

on November 13, 2018, recorded on November 21, 2018, as Document No. 217303 (the “Third 

Amendment”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties would like to terminate the Contract for Deed; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to terminate the Contract for Deed; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, on the basis of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter 

provided, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: 

 

1. The City and Knochenmus agree that they will terminate the Contract for Deed upon 

execution of this Agreement by both parties.  The City and Knochenmus understand and agree that 

by terminating the Contract for Deed, Knochenmus is no longer obligated to repay the City for the 

2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 property taxes that were paid by the City as a result of use by 

Knochenmus for the Property.  Knochenmus agrees that it will be responsible for payment of the 

property taxes for the Property for all of 2020 and future years.   Upon execution of this Agreement 

by both parties, the City shall execute the quit claim deed that is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 

B and record it.  Knochenmus shall pay the cost to record the quit claim deed.  The City shall not be 

required to vacate its portion of the building on the Property, which consists of approximately 12,000 

square feet. 

 

2. The City shall not be required to pay Knochenmus any consideration for its use of 

12,000 square feet of the building on the Property for the previous 48 months. 

 

Page 227Item 17.



 

2 
615618v4MA765-1 

3. The City shall be allowed to occupy 12,000 square feet of the building on the Property 

for a period of up to an additional 36 months.   

 

4. Knochenmus agrees that it will pay the City $6,000 upon vacating the property after 

the 36 month term or earlier as agreed upon by both parties. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year 

written above. 

 

 

       CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

 

       By:  ____________________________ 

         

       Its: Mayor 

 

 

       By:  ____________________________ 

         

       Its: City Clerk 

 

 

 

       KNOCHENMUS ENTERPRISES, LLP 

        

 

 

By:  _____________________________ 

 

Its:  _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

Page 228Item 17.



 

A-1 
615618v4MA765-1 

EXHIBIT A 

 

Legal Description of the Property 

 

 

Page 229Item 17.



 

 

B-1 
615618v4MA765-1 

 

Page 230Item 17.



EXHIBIT B FORM OF QUIT CLAIM DEED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
QUIT CLAIM DEED 

Corporation or Partnership to Corporation or Partnership 
 

STATE DEED TAX DUE HEREON: $1.65 
 
Dated:  April 23, 2019 
  
FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, City of Marshall, a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota, 

Grantor, hereby conveys and quitclaims to Knochenmus Enterprises, LLP, a limited liability partnership, Grantee, under 

the laws of the State of Minnesota, real property in Lyon County, Minnesota, described as follows: 

 
See attached Exhibit A. 
 

together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto. 

This Quit Claim Deed hereby terminates Grantor’s interest in that certain Contract for Deed between the parties dated 

August 31, 2015, filed September 2, 2015 in the office of the Lyon County Recorder and recorded as Document No. 

207294, and all amendments thereto.  

The total consideration for this conveyance is $500.00 or less. 

Check box if applicable: 

 The seller certifies that the seller does not know of any wells on the described real property. 
 A well disclosure certificate accompanies this document. 
 I am familiar with the property described in this instrument and I certify that the status and number of wells on 

the described real property have not changed since the last previously filed well disclosure certificate. 
  

No delinquent taxes and transfer entered; 
       Certificate of Real Estate Value 
       (   ) filed            (   ) not required 
 
Certificate of Real Estate Value 
No. 
_______________________________________ 
__________________________________, 20____ 
 
_________________________________________ 
                                         County Auditor 
By_______________________________________ 
              Deputy 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
(reserved for recording data) 

Page 231Item 17.



2 

CITY OF MARSHALL  
 
        By: ____________________________________ 

 Affix Deed Tax Stamp Here    Robert J. Byrnes 
         Its: Mayor 
 
        By: ____________________________________ 
         Sharon Hanson 
         Its: City Administrator 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )ss 
COUNTY OF LYON  ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of____________, 2019, by Robert J. Byrnes 

and Sharon Hanson, the Mayor and City Administrator of City of Marshall, a municipal corporation under the laws of the 

State of Minnesota, on behalf of the City. 

         
 

__________________________________________ 
        SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
    
   Tax Statements for the real property 
        described in this instrument should be 
        sent to (Include name and address of 
        Grantee): 
 
        Knochenmus Enterprises, LLP 

PO Box 318 
        Marshall, MN 56258-0318 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTARIAL STAMP OR SEAL (OR OTHER TITLE OR RANK) 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
 
QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P.A. 
By: Dennis H. Simpson 
109 South Fourth Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
(507) 537-1441 

Page 232Item 17.



3 

 

EXHIBIT A TO QUIT CLAIM DEED 

 

Legal Description 

 
 
 

Page 233Item 17.



Page 234Item 17.



Page 235Item 17.



Page 236Item 17.



Page 237Item 17.



Page 238Item 17.



Page 239Item 17.



Page 240Item 17.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: adopt Ordinance for map amendment (rezone) by Four Seasons LLC at 800 West College Drive 

Background 

Information: 

This is a request by Four Seasons, LLC, Marshall, MN to rezone 800 West College Drive from I-2 

General Industrial District to B-3 General Business District.  The owner wants to lease the building to 

UCAP for a daycare use until the new Headstart daycare facility is built. The area where this building 

is located is currently zoned I-2 General Industrial District, where daycare is not a permitted use.  The 

City’s comprehensive plan shows a strip north of West College Drive between Legion Field Road 

and the BNSF railroad tracks to the west as commercial use.  In light of the comprehensive plan 

apparent intent, it seems reasonable to rezone this property to B-3 General Business District, where 

daycare is a permitted use.  

 

An area to the east of this property is already zoned B-3 General Business District, so staff proposes 

to rezone a portion of 750 West College Drive property located between the existing B-3 General 

Business District area and the property in question to B-3 General Business District as well to provide 

continuity of zoning district and avoid spot zoning.  The State Lottery office is occupying the 

building located in the area staff proposes to rezone, so the use will go from nonconforming to 

permitted.  
 
Rezoning procedures are described in Section 86-30 Amendments 
https://library.municode.com/mn/marshall/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH86ZO
_ARTIIADEN_DIV1GE_S86-30AM.  Attached are an aerial photo, and rezoned area extent for your 
reference. 
 
At the October 9, 2019, Planning Commission meeting, a public hearing was held, and a motion was 
made by Schroeder, second by Fox to recommend approval to City Council to rezone the property as 
recommended by staff.  All voted in favor. 
 
The Ordinance Amendment to rezone 800 West College Drive and 750 West College Drive from I-2 
General Industrial District to B-3 General Business District was introduced at the October 22, 2019, 
City Council meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: Costs are to be billed to applicant. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended. 

Recommendat

ions: 

that the Council adopt Ordinance Number XXX, Second Series to rezone 800 West College Drive 
and 750 West College Drive from I-2 General Industrial District to B-3 General Business District. 

 

Page 241Item 18.



Page 242Item 18.



Page 243Item 18.



Page 244Item 18.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Introduction of Ordinance amendment Section 86-1 Definitions and Call for Public Hearing 

Background 

Information: 

ZEF Energy, a company dedicated to building charging stations for electric vehicles, is 

planning on building one in Marshall.  Charging stations are becoming more and more 

common and it looks like for many of them the best location would be between a street 

and parking lot, which means that they most likely will be located in the required front 

yard.  The Ordinance prohibits locating accessory equipment in the required front yard, 

so in order to allow this arrangement, charging stations should be excluded from the 

accessory equipment definition.  To prevent excessive use, the definition will limit 

exclusion to just two stations.  Also, several Use definitions are updated and/or added to 

streamline the Zoning compliance review.  New definitions will define percentage of the 

building uses to qualify for being considered as permitted, accessory, or conditional uses 

for placement in zoning districts. 

 

The charging stations are planned to be built in the near future, so this Ordinance review 

process is being expedited.  This Ordinance will be introduced to the Planning 

Commission on Wednesday, November 13, 2019.  This will allow for a public hearing at 

the November 26, 2019, Council meeting. 

 
At the meeting on November 6, 2019, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to 
recommend to council the approval of revisions amending Section 86-1 Definitions as 
recommended by staff. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None. 

Recommendations: Staff recommends that the Council introduce the Ordinance amendment to Section 86-1 
Definitions and call for Public Hearing to be held on November 26, 2019. 

 

Page 245Item 19.



Page 246Item 19.



Page 247Item 19.



Page 248Item 19.



Page 249Item 19.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z47:  Commerce Industrial Park/Michigan Road Improvement Project - Consider Change 
Order No. 4 (Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 15. 

Background 

Information: 

The items on Change Order No. 4 (Final Reconciling Change Order) are the result of final 
measurements and changes in item quantities during construction. Each individual line item is 
shown on the spreadsheet attached to the change order.  
 
All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications.  
 

Fiscal Impact: Change Order No. 2 (Final) results in a decrease in the amount of $43,401.98. 
 
The original contract amount was $4,004,847.25. The final contract amount is $3,998,185.12, 
resulting in a total net contract decrease of $6,662.13.     
 
The final payment in the amount of $41,716.93, including the final change order and release of 
retainage, will be paid from Account #462-60211-5570 (2017 Public Improvements-Streets-
Infrastructure).   
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that Council approve Change Order No. 4 (Final) with Midwest Contracting, LLC of Marshall, 
Minnesota, resulting in a contract decrease in the amount of $43,401.98 and acknowledge 
Final Pay Request (No. 15) in the amount of $41,706.93 for the above-referenced project.   
 

 

Page 250Item 20.



Page 251Item 20.



Page 252Item 20.



Page 253Item 20.



Page 254Item 20.



Page 255Item 20.



Page 256Item 20.



Page 257Item 20.



Page 258Item 20.



Page 259Item 20.



Page 260Item 20.



Page 261Item 20.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider two LG220 Applications for Exempt Permits for Southwest Minnesota State 

University Foundation. 

Background 

Information: 

These LG220 applications of Exempt Permits are for Southwest Minnesota State 

University Foundation to hold a raffle on January 31 and February 15, 2020 at 

Southwest Minnesota State University, 1501 State St., Marshall, Minnesota 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby (1) grants local unit of government 

approval to Southwest Minnesota State University Foundation to hold a raffle on 

January 31 and February 15, 2020 at Southwest Minnesota State University, 1501 

State St., Marshall, Minnesota, (2) acknowledges the receipt of LG220 Application of 

Exempt Permit, (3) waives the 30-day waiting period, and (4) authorizes and directs 

the appropriate city personnel to complete and sign the LG220 Application for 

Exempt Permit on behalf of the City of Marshall 

 

Page 262Item 21.



Page 263Item 21.



Page 264Item 21.



Page 265Item 21.



Page 266Item 21.



Page 267Item 21.



Page 268Item 21.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  
 
Schafer - Airport Commission, MERIT Center Board, City Council-County Board-Library 
Agreement & Operation, Southwest Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission and SW Minnesota 
Emergency Communication Board 
 
Meister -Community Services Advisory Board, Cable Commission and Economic Development 
Authority 
 
Bayerkohler - Public Housing Commission, Planning Commission 
 
DeCramer – Economic Development Authority and Utilities Commission 
 
Labat - Library Board, Police Advisory Board and Convention and Visitors Bureau  
 

Lozinski - Adult Community Center Commission and Joint Law Enforcement Center 

Management Committee and Marshall Area Transit 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 269Item 22.



 

                                                           MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council; City Staff 
 
FROM:  Sharon Hanson, City Administrator 
 
DATE:  11/12/2019 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Brief  
 

 
CITY ATTORNEY 

  
 

 ADMINISTRATION 
General Administration/Economic Development Authority 
 

 Continued work and weekly updates have been held on Block 11 to ensure progress is being met 

with the Pre-Development agreement.  

 Met with MAHA on their next steps with their association and building needs. The outdoor 

hockey rink costs where higher than anticipated and there is some membership pull in the 

direction of having an indoor dry ice facility.  

 Met several times and discussed EDA transition, the economic development director position 

has now been posted.  

 Met with Tom Bolin-YMCA to discuss future YMCA memberships, future YMCA strategies as it 

relates to sustainability in the community as their membership reimbursements from health 

insurance providers are on the decline.  

 Met with MMU on Information Technology (IT) Technical Action Plan which involves equipment 

and security updates to the MMU/City of Marshall shared arrangement. The cost of the 

recommendations was not fully included with the 2020 budget, however MMU has offered a 

graduated payment plan. In addition, the City has explored a separate network option due to 

organizational IT goals and overall cost. A future recommendation will be forthcoming in the 

next couple of weeks.  

Page 270Item 27.



 

 Staff continue to work on two additional commercial business tax abatements and interest in 

the façade improvement plan.  

 

 Mayor and I met with Chamber/EDA/County representatives on possible collaboration in the 

area of EDA. The County will discuss next steps at their next mtg. 

 Met with Branding Committee on city of Marshall branding. City straplines (values of a brand by 

showcasing what your organization is all about in one simple phrase) were reviewed and 

narrowed done and soon a logo will be developed.  

 Attended EDA Tours which were all well attended, meeting with Chamber meeting with Rep 

Swedzinski and Sen Dahms on MN/SD competitiveness, Sport Amateur Commission, MMUA 

Rodeo Event, Everyday Leader, EDA Board meeting, Insurance Committee, Pre-Bid Meeting for 

City Hall Bidding, Lyon County Museum Annual mtg, HWY 19 Visioning event. 

Human Resources 

  Staffing:  applications are currently being accepted for the Economic Development Director 
position, a part-time Community Services Officer position, paid-on-call positions (CAT team and 
Firefighter) and temporary positions with the Community Services department. 

 A Personnel Committee meeting is scheduled for Nov 14 to review Health Care Savings Plan 
MOU’s and the Temporary Employee 2020 Wage Schedule. 

 A.L.I.C.E. training has begun for employees and Council members.  Training dates are: Nov 1, Nov 
5, Nov 12.  Many thanks to our Police Officer’s Kaylynn Sandgren, Alicia Popowski, and Bryan 
Arzdorf for providing this training to our staff and Council. 

 Employee Safety Training for November will focus on back safety, safe lifting techniques, 
slips/trips/falls and ladder safety.    

 Open Enrollment for employee benefits kicks-off on November 6 with employee meetings. 
 
Clerks 

 Attended a Presidential Primary Nomination seminar hosted by the Minnesota Secretary of 

State’s Office. 

 Collecting Annual Liquor, Tobacco, Taxi and Special Vehicle licenses and permits 

 Attended a Census training hosted by the Minnesota State Demographic Center 

 Applied for two grant opportunities for census funding.  

Finance 

 Migration to InCode 10 has been rescheduled for April 2020 due to IT issues.  The issues have 
been resolved but the next available widow to go live isn’t until April of 2020.   

 Audit services for 2019 – 2022: quotes were requested from 4 auditing firms and interviews for 

each firm has been done.  Final recommendation will be made to Council on November 12.   

 City Hall Bonding – setting the sale date at the November 26th Council to ensure City Hall 

Construction will proceed after bids are reviewed by Council at the November 12th Council. 

Page 271Item 27.



 

 Banking – Moving our main depository from Wells Fargo to Bremer is underway.  Many routine 

transactions have successfully been moved already.  This process will continue for the next few 

months.  

Assessing 

 Staff has been reviewing building permits / new construction. 

  We are beginning to review sales from October 1, 2018 – September 30, 2019 for our sales 

analysis for the 2020 assessment.  

 Tax Court negotiations are continuing, scheduling orders coming due on two other cases that we 

are working on.  

Liquor Store 
 

 We complete our 3rd special event this year, The Holiday Wine Walk About.  We had 140 in 
attendance and pre-sold 18 cases of wine at the end of the night. 

 Sales were + 9.5%, Customer Count was +3.78% and Ticket Average +5.5%.  It was a solid month 
of traffic.  We are looking forward to the upcoming busy holiday months. 

 We have rolled out a new item, customized holiday gift baskets.  Follow our socials to see the 
new products. 
 

COMMUNITY SERVICES  

 Shortly after the City reached an agreement with Spectrum for the renewal of the Cable 
Franchise Agreement, Spectrum informed the City that the customer walk-in office located in 
Marshall will close on or after December 19th. 

 Studio 1 TV staff will live broadcast eleven (11) community events during the month of 
November. 

 MAHA will host their first of six weekend tournaments November 22-24th at the Red Baron 
Arena & Expo. 

 The inaugural BikeShare program has been closed for the season.  An exact count for bike 
mileage will be available at a later date.  Overall the program was welcomed and successful.  
Planning begins soon on enhancements and revisions for 2020. 

 Staff continues work on the Winter/Spring 2020 offerings that will be released to the public in 
mid-December. 

 Progress continues for Parks Department projects at both Liberty (new restroom) and Memorial 
(Veterans Memorial) as well as the Light Up the Night Event which kicks off on November 29th. 

 National Community Education Day is Thursday, November 14th.  Several promotions are being 
planned in celebration. 

 
 
COMMUNITY PLANNING 
 
Building Services / Planning & Zoning  

 Over 400 open job files. UCAP Headstart new building project, Harrison Truck addition, and SRO 
apartment building at Stephen Ave are under construction.  

 Three duplexes and eleven new single-family dwellings permits have been approved. 

 Zoning ordinance related to conditional use permits to ensure compliance with the state statute 
is in the process of being adopted.  

Page 272Item 27.



 

 Beginning stages of reviewing all city buildings for ADA-compliance; part of a self-evaluation 
process for inclusion in a city ADA Transition Plan.  

 New permit software contract is under review by the City Attorney. 
 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 
 
Engineering  

 Merit Phase 2-The Contractor finished placing Class 5 aggregate base for the track 
expansion to the north. The ditching and ponding areas have been excavated. The cold 
storage building and skid pad are complete, the diamond polishing process has been 
completed. The Contractor has completed all paving and shouldering on the project. It 
looks like all work will be suspended until next spring to do final shaping and seeding. 

 Red Baron Arena & Expo Parking Lot Project – Final change order and pay request approved at 
10/22/2019 City Council. 

 Project Z47: Commerce Industrial Park- Final change order and pay request on 
11/12/2019 City Council. 

 Project Z50-2019:  Chip Seal Project MERIT Center Phase 2 –Final change order and pay 
request approved at 10/08/2019 City Council. 

 Project Z51-2019:  Bituminous Overlay Project: -- Final change order and pay request 
approved at 10/22/2019 City Council. 

 Project Z64/SAP 139-111-006: Saratoga Street Reconstruction – Work is substantially complete. 
Mn/DOT State Aid is doing their final walk through then the city can proceed with the final 
payment. 

 Project Z67:  Michigan Road/Superior Road Reconstruction Project – Work is substantially 
complete. Contractor has all final numbers to review.  Final change order and pay request 
anticipated to be on 11/26/2019 City Council. 

 Project Z70-2 Whitney alley storm Sewer Project: -- Final change order and pay request 
anticipated to be on 11/26/2019 City Council. 

 Project Z72:  Hahn Road Storm Sewer Project – Work is substantially complete. Staff will 
work through the project closure process. 

 Project Z73:  Country Club Drive Utility Replacement Project: -- Final change order and 
pay request anticipated to be on 11/26/2019 City Council.  

 Project Z74:  Superior Road/Huron Road Reconstruction Project – Final change order and 
pay request anticipated to be on 11/26/2019 City Council. 

 

 2020 Projects are currently in the design and scoping process. Projects currently include: 
o UCAP Transit Bus Shelters:  Contract was awarded to HCI construction with an 

anticipated 2020 start date. 
o Project Z75 South 4th Street: Call for plans and specs? Currently setting project limits 

and scope of the project. 
o Project Z70: Alley Projects (West Marshall/West Redwood & South Hill/South 

Whitney): Currently in design phase.  
 
Building Maintenance 

 No report.  

Page 273Item 27.



 

 
Street Department  

 Street sweeping 

 Pothole patching 

 Getting quotes for bike lane painting. 

 When weather permits repairing bike trail between highway 59 north and north 7th street due to 
high water. 

 Repairing sink holes. 

 Getting ready to start repairing frost boils around town due to the bad winter. 

 Street department parking lot concrete complete and the joints have been sealed. Need to 
complete the landscaping and seeding. 

 
Airport/Public Ways Maintenance  

 Received notification from Mn/DOT Aeronautics of approved funding for purchase of Front End 
Loader and Push Blade with 70% State / 30% Local funding participation. 
 

Wastewater 

 Cleaning sewers. 

 Starting to mix bio-solids in preparation for fall application. Hopefully start hauling next week if 
weather cooperates. 

 Plant repairs. 

 Magney Construction still pouring walls for the Biosolids storage tanks. 

 Staff has performed 236 equipment work orders in the last 30 days.  

 We will start door to door sump pump inspections from the map we put together this spring 
next week. Completed, did not find very many illegal connections. Placed a lot of door hangers 
and got about 150 replies but are still missing many more. Overall not very successful. 

 Most annual sump pump permits have been switched over for winter. 

 Working on regulatory issues for Phosphorus, Salty Discharge, Pretreatment, Redwood River 
Watershed Review, MN. River Nutrient TMDL, Lake Pepin TMDL. 

 MMU Water Plant Upgrade has started with completion in the spring of 2021. 
 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION 
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 The Marshall Fire Department responded to twenty-nine (29) calls for service.  Total calls for 
service included: 

o Fire/CO2 Alarm (11) 
o Fire/Structure/Medical Assist/Other (14):  
o Vehicle Accident (4) 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 The Marshall Police Department responded to 860 calls of service for the month of October.  
127 criminal offenses were reported with a total number of 32 adult arrests being made. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORT (SEPTEMBER) 

Page 274Item 27.



 

o Accidents (34) 
o Alcohol - DWI (1) 
o Assaults (4) 
o Domestic Assault (8) 
o Burglaries (4) 
o Damage to Property (11) 
o Keys Locked in Vehicles (42) 
o Loud Party (6)/ Public Disturbances (7) 
o Thefts (28)  
o Traffic Related Complaints (193) 
o Warrant Pickups (18) 
o Welfare Checks (23)  

 

 During the month of October, we responded to thirty-four (34) vehicle accidents with four (4) 

being coded as personal injury accidents.  The four accidents coded as personal injury accidents 

did not result in serious injuries to the occupants.   

 Four (4) burglaries were reported with all four under investigation. 

 Eight (8) domestic assault calls were reported during October.  In one incident the male was 

charged with assault and tampering with a motor vehicle. 

 The majority of the twenty-eight (28) thefts were from local businesses.  

 
PERSONNEL/OTHER 

 After the approval of the body-worn camera program by the council, an order was placed with 

Watch Guard with an anticipated delivery date of approximately 1 month.  Efforts to coordinate 

with IT on the installation of server equipment and software is being planned.    

DETECTIVE REPORT  

 The Marshall Library reported finding ammunition and a clip from a .45 caliber handgun in the 

cushion of a chair. Surveillance video was checked but nothing of value was found. It is unknown 

at this time who left the clip and bullets. 

 A case of weapons violation is under investigation. A Marshall Middle School student is accused 

of bringing a knife and BB gun to school. Further interviews remain before the case is sent to the 

county attorney for consideration of charges. 

 A case of fraud is under investigation. A purchase of over $3,000.00 in tires was made from a 

Marshall business with a credit card and the card holder is now disputing the transaction. It is 

unclear currently if this is a fraud or a civil matter. 

 A Marshall resident reported someone has been stealing her mail and packages from her 

apartment complex. No leads. 

 A SMSU student reported missing items from her dorm room. A suspect was identified and 

interviewed, but he denied taking the items. 

 A second SMSU student reported missing items from her room as well. The same suspect was 

identified. He also denied being involved in this theft. Currently there is insufficient evidence to 

file charges. 

Page 275Item 27.



 

 A Marshall man reported being extorted for $2,000.00 by someone claiming to possess sexually 

explicit photos/videos of him. The caller is threatening to post these photos/videos on Facebook 

unless they are paid. The suspect phone number was called, and a person sounding to be foreign 

used foul language and then hung up after being told it was the police calling.  

 A complaint of trespassing at Avera Marshall was investigated. A Marshall man, whom Avera has 

a trespass notice out against (forbidding him to be on Avera property with the exception of a 

medical emergency) came to the ER, approached staff, and gave them a 10-page letter outlining 

bizarre and paranoid statements made against Marshall individuals and organizations. Charges 

were requested of the city attorney’s office. The individual in question is currently in the Lyon 

County Jail on other charges and is facing a possible mental health commitment. 

 A 31-year-old Marshall man was arrested after sexually assaulting a 13-year-old female. The 

juvenile female was rescued by officers as she was trying to escape from her bedroom window, 

naked, and the man was arrested moments later. Interviews were done and search warrants 

were executed. The man is currently facing 1st Degree Criminal Sexual Assault charges. He was in 

the Lyon County Jail but has since bailed out. 

 Charges were requested of a 32-year-old Marshall man for possession of child pornography. 

Information was received from the MN Bureau of Criminal Apprehension Internet Crimes 

Against Children unit regarding child pornography images the man downloaded from the 

Internet. 

 An 18-year-old Marshall man was investigated for sexually fondling his seven-year-old female 

cousin. This man had previously been the subject of a possession of child pornography 

investigation. The man acknowledged inappropriately touching the child and the case was sent 

to the county attorney for charges. 

 An investigation into the sexual assault of a 2-year-old female was conducted. Information 

received from an anonymous source was a 38-year-old Pipestone, MN man sexually fondled his 

2-year-old niece. Investigation showed that this probably did not happen and that this report 

may have been made in revenge. The man’s former girlfriend was identified as a suspect. She 

was interviewed and denied filing this report. 

 A 17-year-old juvenile male was investigated after a report was received that he had had sexual 

intercourse with his 13-year-old sister. A 34-year-old Marshall man was also involved as the 

investigation showed he was responsible for encouraging this contact and for requesting photos 

of it be sent to him. The male was arrested at the conclusion of the investigation. 

 Charges of fraud/theft were requested of the county attorney’s office for a Marshall daycare 

provider who was filing false claims with the State of Minnesota for the Child Care Assistance 

Program. Investigation showed that the woman filed claims of over $2,800.00 for providing 

daycare for children that she no longer took care of. 

 Another case of Possession of Child Pornography is currently under investigation. A Marshall 

man is being investigated for downloading images of young boys in sexually compromising 

positions. Information received came from the MN BCA Internet Crimes Against Children unit. 

 A Marshall resident reported having over $84,000 in Bitcoin stolen from his online crypto 

currency exchange account. The case is under investigation. 

 Det. Hoffmann assisted the Lincoln County Sheriff’s Office with a phone extraction search 

warrant for a case they are working. 

Page 276Item 27.



 

 A death investigation was conducted with the assistance of the Ramsey County Medical 

Examiner’s office. The death was determined to be from natural causes. 

MERIT CENTER REPORT 

 In the last month the MERIT Center has hosted a variety of training/events.  Some of these 

events include a Firearms class for SMSU Gold College, Public Information Officer training, an 

Ambulance Driving Class, a 3-day Hazwoper Safety course, a Cross Board Emergency Radio Board 

training, the MERIT Track Open House, the MERIT Haunted Tower, CPR/First Aid training, 

Driver’s Education and CDL road certification.   

 On Oct 2nd, 40 senior class participants in the SMSU Gold College attended a firearms class using 

the Use of Force Simulator 

 Southwest Emergency Management Services held their third Ambulance Driving Class utilizing 

the classroom and the driving track.  10 participants attended this course. 

 MN West conducted a 3-day Hazwoper Safety training for 19 local industry employees on Oct 

22-24th 

 The Redwood Police Department conducted firearms training for their entire department 

utilizing the Use of Force Simulator on Oct 22nd.  

 The MERIT Center held their Track Open House on Oct 24th to showcase the newly expanded 

driving track.  Approximately 70 people attended this event. 

 The Marshall Chamber of Commerce hosted a Haunted Tower event over 3 days utilizing the 

classrooms and the rescue tower.  The event brought 1,065 attendees to the MERIT Center.  

 The MERIT Center was utilized 30 out of the last 31 days with 1,537 people attending these 

trainings/events 

 

Page 277Item 27.



City of Marshall, Minnesota

Cash & Investments
10/31/2019

 Interest

Balance Rate

CASH & INVESTMENTS:

Checking 1,000,000.00 0.50%

Checking 3,610,196.80 1.00%

Sweep Account 5,668,515.55 1.96%

Money Market 4,969,066.36 1.73%

Money Market 3,355,906.11 2.00%

Money Market 4,053,816.40 1.82%

Certificate of Deposit (10/18/2020) 18 months 1,000,000.00 2.56%

Certificate of Deposit (10/18/2020) 18 months 1,000,000.00 2.56%

Certificate of Deposit (10/18/2020) 18 months 1,000,000.00 2.56%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.85%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.75%

Certificate of Deposit (8/30/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.85%

Certificate of Deposit (6/15/2020) 9 Months 245,000.00 1.80%

Certificate of Deposit (9/12/2022) 3 Years 245,000.00 1.80%

Certificate of Deposit (3/14/2022) 2 Years 6 months 245,000.00 1.70%

Certificate of Deposit (9/20/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.70%

Certificate of Deposit (9/13/2021) 2 Years 245,000.00 1.80%

Certificate of Deposit (3/18/2021) 18 Months 245,000.00 1.75%

Investment Portfolio - General Fund 2,652,216.29

Investment Portfolio - Wastewater Capital Reserve 3,500,914.87

Investment Portfolio - Endowment Fund 2,088,778.45

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 36,839,410.83

 

6,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

14,000,000.00

16,000,000.00

18,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

Cash & Investments

Page 278Item 28.



0.00

2,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

Cash Money Market CD Investment

Page 279Item 28.



Page 280Item 28.



Page 281Item 28.



Page 282Item 28.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting 

Date: 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 

Category: INFORMATION ONLY 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Reduction in Employer Share of PEIP Premium 

Background 

Information: 

On November 6, 2019, it came to Staff’s attention that the Agent commission was 

quoted incorrectly in the PEIP proposal.  Our Agent, Bill Chukuske, contacted PEIP and 

requested the correction.  As a result, the total premium and the Employer (City) 

portion of the premium has been reduced by the $5.00 overage.  The employee portion 

of the premium remains unchanged (no decrease).  A communication was sent to all 

employees relating to this adjustment on Friday, November 8.    

 

A corrected 2020 PEIP Plan Summary is shown below. 

 

Fiscal Impact: A savings to the City of $5.00 per month per enrollee. 

 

 

 

 

2020 PEIP Plan Summary 

 

PEIP Premium Cost (monthly) 

ER Contribution (monthly) 

EE Contribution (monthly) 

 
ER Premium (annually) 

EE Premium (annually) 

 
ER HSA/VEBA Contribution (annually) 

Low Plan 

HSA or VEBA 
Low Plan 

HSA or VEBA 
 

Value Plan ** 
 

Advantage (High) Plan** 
Single Family Single Family Single Family Single Family 
$673.82 $1,782.36 $673.82 $1,782.36 $882.76 $2,340.28 $981.84 $2,604.78 

$586.13 $1,517.68 $502.80 $1,309.35 $711.13 $1,684.35 $711.13 $1,684.35 
$87.69 $264.68 $171.02 $473.01 $171.63 $655.93 $270.71 $920.43 

$7,033.56 $18,212.16 $6,033.60 $15,712.20 $8,533.56 $20,212.20 $8,533.56 $20,212.20 
$1,052.28 $3,176.16 $2,052.24 $5,676.12 $2,059.56 $7,871.16 $3,248.52 $11,045.16 

  $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,500.00 $4,500.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A 

 

Page 283Item 29.



 
 

 

 November  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

     1  
 

2  
 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

6  
 

7  
 

8  
 

9  
 

10  
 

11  City Hall Closed – 

Veterans Day 

 
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

12  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

13  
5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

14  
 

15  
 

16  
 

17  
 

18  
 

19  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

20  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

21  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

27  
 

28 City Hall Closed – 

Thanksgiving Holiday 
 

29 City Hall Closed – 

Thanksgiving Holiday 
 

30  
 

Page 284Item 30.



 
 

 

 December  2019  

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1  
 

2  
 

3  
4:30 p.m. Airport 

Commission 

4  
4:45 p.m. Community 

Services Advisory Board 

5  
 

6  
 

7  
 

8  
 

9  
3:30 p.m. Public Housing 

Commission 

4:00 p.m. Library Board 

 

10  
5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m. Truth and 

Taxation Hearing 

11  
5:30 p.m. Planning 

Commission 

12  
 

13  
 

14  
 

15  
 

16  
 

17  
4:30 p.m. Marshall 

Municipal Utilities 

Commission 

5:30 p.m. Regular City 

Council Meeting 

18  
12:00 p.m. EDA 

 

19  
2:00 p.m. CVB Board 

Meeting 

20  
 

21  
 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25 City Hall Closed - 

Christmas 
 

26  
 

27  
 

28  
 

29  
 

30  
 

31  
 

 

Page 285Item 30.


	Top
	1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	Rules of Conduct

	2. Approval of the Minutes of the regular meeting held on October 22, 2019
	Agenda Memo
	2019_10_22 Regular Meeting

	3. Consider Award of Bids for Municipal Building Renovation Project (CH1).
	Award of Bids (CH1)
	777.01-Cost Comparison Bid Recommendation-20191108
	Bid Tab - 777.01-Procurement Tab-20191106

	4. Consider Award of Bids for Removal of Hazardous Materials from the Municipal Building (City Hall).
	Award of Bids for Hazardous Materials Removal (Municipal Building)
	Municipal Building (Removal of Hazardous Materials) - Bid Tab

	5. Rural Service District Resolution
	Agenda Item 11-12-2019
	2019 Pay 2020 - 27-622001-0 RSD Resolution

	6. Consider Approval of a Special Assessment Deferral
	Defer Asmt Agenda Item
	Legal notice - Deferred assessment -27-677224-0

	7. Surplus property
	Surplus property
	Surplus for council 11-12-19

	8. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment No. 4 to Magney Construction, Inc.
	Pay Application No 4 - Magney
	WWTF Pay App 4 - B&M Recommendation & Magney Pay App

	9. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 0241268 to Bolton & Menk, Inc.
	Payment of B&M Invoice 0241268
	B&M Invoice 0241268

	10. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 3) Consider Payment of Invoice 1301833 to American Engineering Testing, Inc.
	Payment of AET Invoice 1301833
	AET Invoice 1301833

	11. MPCA Air Monitoring Equipment Site Lease PC0054 at Airport.
	MPCA Air Monitoring Equipment Site (PC0054)
	MPCA Air Monitoring Equipment Site Lease PC0054

	12. Resolution Authorizing Transfer and Closure of  Small Cities Fund 223
	Agenda Item
	Resolution Transfer and Closure of Fund 223

	13. Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Holy Redeemer Church for September 30, 2018.
	Agenda Memo
	LG220_HolyR

	14. Bills
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp; Project Payments
	AP Direct Payables Check Register - 2339
	AP Regular Department Payment Register - 2349
	AP Regular Department Payment Register - 2354
	AP Direct Department Payment Register - 2689
	AP Regular Department Payment Register - 2702
	AP Regular Department Payment Register - 2710
	AP Regular Department Payment Register - 3065
	AP Regular Department Payment Register - 3074
	Project Summary for Council

	15. Consider Approval for Auditing Service Contract for 2019-2022
	Agenda Item (14)
	AUDIT QUOTE COMPARISON
	AEM 2019 - 2022 Proposal
	BerganKDV - City of Marshall

	16. Consider Approval of a Lease Agreement between Southwest Minnesota State University and the City of Marshall
	MNSCU Lease Agreement 11-12-19
	25.MnSCUas_Landlord_Final Draft

	17. Agreements Regarding Property Located at 100 and 200 8th Street South
	Ralco Building Memo 11-12-19
	Lease_Agreement_-_8th_Street_Property Final
	Contract for Deed Agreement_Regarding_8th_Street_Property Final
	QCD Corp-Corp 10-8-19-Ralco
	Contract for Deed

	18. adopt Ordinance for map amendment (rezone) by Four Seasons LLC at 800 West College Drive
	800 W College Drive Rezone
	Rezone Map
	Rezone Ordinance

	19. Introduction of Ordinance amendment Section 86-1 Definitions and Call for Public Hearing
	Definitions
	Definitions Ord
	86-1

	20. Project Z47:  Commerce Industrial Park/Michigan Road Improvement Project - Consider Change Order No. 4 (Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request No. 15.
	Final Change Order No 4 & Final Pay Request No 15
	Change Order No 4 (Final) (Z47)
	Pay Request No 15 (Final) (Z47)

	21. Consider LG220 Application for Exempt Permit for Southwest Minnesota State University Foundation.
	Agenda Memo
	LG220_SMSU

	22. Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo

	23. Councilmember Individual Items
	24. City Administrator
	25. Director of Public Works
	26. City Attorney
	27. Administrative Brief
	Admin Brief

	28. Information Only
	2019-10 Portfolio & Council
	Permits 11_12

	29. Reduction in Employer Share of PEIP Premium
	2019-11-12 Agenda Memo--Employer Share of PEIP Premium

	30. Upcoming Meetings
	November
	December

	Bottom

